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By Regina Oehler

inhabited by the Miami Con-}
federation ' and Potawatomie§

* Indians, Wheeling has devel-}

oped into plains of concrete in-
habited by 13,700 people.
- The history of Wheeling oe-

- gins with the Indians who lived

in the area for 64 years before
white men settied here in 1833.

The Miami Indians, the first
to settle in the area, were mild-
mannered and polite, accord-

. ing to early French explorers;

The Miamis® are related to the
Illini, a tribe farther down-
state.

. After the Miamis were driv-
en westward; the Potawa-
tomies took over the Wheeling
area: They were stationary

* hunters and farmers whose

staple crop was maize. :

Travelers in the area de-
scribed the Potawatomies as
more humane than other tribes
in the area.

Many of the Potawatomlcs
eventually became Christians,
but at the same time tribe’s had
many gods and an evil spirit.
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They continue to worship
those same gods today.

. EACH OF THE nine Po-
tawatomie ° tribes has one
medicine man who works with
the evil spirits, a Man-doz-it.
The Man-doz-it gave up his
chance of eternal salvation for
power in his life on earth. folk-
lqre says.

When one Man-doz-it dies,
another young man is found
who will sell his soul to the de-
vil.
for such are the powers of
darkness,” says the legend.

The Man-doz-it keeps his
evil spirit in a bag he wears on
his chest. His identity is a
closely guarded secret of the
tribe.

" IF AN INDIAN wanted to -

have an enemy destroyed, a
fine horse would -exchange
hands--today more than $300
changes hands.

Later is his life, when facing
death himself, the Man-doz-it
may wish to atone for all the
evil he has committed.

“But he took his fateful step

m n1? Y

“And they always find him-

long ago, and there is no way
by which he can escape the
consequences of that step,”
says the folktale. “He will suf-
fer what he has made others
suffer. His death will .come
with a horrible, creeping slow-
ness, a soft moccassin step at a
time...”

THE POTAWATOMIES
were generally opposed to the
idea of white men settling in
their lands, but in 1833, a man
known only as Mr. Sweet, built
a homestead in which he lived
before ratification of a treaty
with the Indians.

Apparently he was on good
terms with them, because he
survived and sold his claim to a
man identified as George
Strong for $60 in October of
the same year.

Before concluding the deal,
Strong - consulted Chicago’s
Indian Agent, Col. Thomas J.
V. Owen. Owen advised
Strong not to settle on his
property until after ratifica-
tion of the upcoming treaty
with the Potawatomies.

STRONG SETTLED on
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his property in September, not.

long before the signing of the
treaty. The Indians tried to
drive him out, but he ‘escaped
only because he showed no
fear, research showed. .
After the treaty was signed,

many new settlers moved into -

the Wheeling area. The first to
settle in the Wheeling' village

Wﬁéeh _’g;H istory I ull Of I ndlans, Folklore

limits was Joseph Filikins in
1834.

By the terms of the treaty.
the Potawatomies were to re-
ceive $16,200 annually and a
blacksmith shop. They re-
ceived the money for 3 years
only, and records fail to give
any furthe: information about
the shop.




incorporated into a village in 1894, Wheeling built a small
village hall for its new governme.nt. Above, the old village hall,
now the Wheeling Historical Society, is dwarfed by the modern
Water tower and electric lines. This fall, Wheeling will move into

it's third village hall, on Dundee Rd.

E arly H l;story,Orgamzatlcm

By Regina Qehler @
%
3

Once the Potawatomies left
the Wheeling area, the way
was open for the German set-

(Second in a series)

tlers to join George Strong in

Wheeling Township.

But with the new settlers,’
came problems, including the

fighting off of claim jumpers.

A committee of seven citi-
zens was organized to mete out
justice in questions of rightful
ownership of land. Another
court-of three men, was the su-
perior court who decisions
were final.

After the claim jumpers
came and went, the only events
of importance were prose-
cutions for illegally selling li-
quor.

By 1835, Wheeling Town-
ship, or Wheeling Precinct
was organized. The first votes
were cast in the village of
Wheeling at a tavern owned by
Russell Wheeler.
year, Milwaukee-Plank Rd,,
today Milwaukee Rd., came
into existence as a stage coach
route. 1

Wheeling was a stopping
phace for stage coaches on

The next ]

their way north. Because of :
this, the village developed sev-
eral fine restaurants which
along with farming were the

main occupations of the vil- |
lage residents until the big -

building boom in 1949.

The farmers in Wheeling
spoke German and the first vil-
lage church held services in
German.

Ten years before Wheeling
was organized into a village, it
had two general stores, three
restaurants, two blacksmith
shops, a brewery, a church, a
village hall, a hand pumper, a
fire plug, and 200 residents.

The reasons for becoming a
village were given in the In-
troductory to the Record of
Proceedings of the first meet-
ing of the board of trustees in
1894, -

“For several years promi-
nant citizens of Wheeling had
seriously considered the ad-
vantages and disadvantages of
Village organization; but, as
the disadvantages seemed to

' predominate, the orgamunon
:was not attempted.

“Circumstances, howuver,
thave changed and changed
public sentiment.

“Necessary improvements
were neglected; the regulition
of dramshops (taverns) be-
came more lax; foreign ele-
ments settled and engaged in
occupations that neither en-
hanced the material welfare of
the society ‘nor improved its
moral tone; citizens frequently
suffered indignity and damage
on their own premises from
law-less strangérs, and withal
the Village appeared to be in a
process of general demoraliza-
tion.”

In the election held June: 19,
1894, 43 people voted for vil-
lage government, three
against.

The first village ordinance
passed by the newly elected vil-
lage board demanded all 1av-
erns buy licenses from the vil-
lage, at a fee of $500 yearly.

L



‘History’ Includes
Bank Robbery

(Third in a serles)
By Regina Oehler -

Probably the most widely
known tale about the Village
of Wheeling is the robbing of
the village bank while both vil-
!age pnlir‘P cars were hning
washed and tuned-up at the lo-
cal garage.

The story is unconfirmed,
but widely known.

The village sent both police
cars to the jocal garage for a
tune-up and wash once a week,
at the same time. This saved
the village money.

ON ONE OF THE garage -

days in the 1940s, the bank

just down the street from the'

police station, was robbed.
Police chased the criminals on
foot (to the surprise of the resi-
dents), but thc robbers were
never caught.

Going back farther into the
history of the village, ‘one of

the first village ordinances or- ..

dered an annual spring clean-
ing. The village ordinance re-
quired residents to thoroughly
cleanse and purify their yards,
barn lots, pigsty's, cellars, and
adjacent streets of all trash,
filth, manure and other sub-
stances likely to cause disease.

This was one of the ordi-
nances passed to stop the
spread of epidemics. The other
required doctors report all
contagious, infectious, or pes-
tilential diseases to the village
president or marshall. Then ei-
ther the president or marshall
would post a large sign in a
conspicuous place on or near
the home of the person who
had the disease. Failure to
comply meant a fine of $20 to
$100.

THE VILLAGE reccived
its first fire engine, a horse-
drawn one, in Aprii of 1896,
and the fire department was
allowed to use the village hall.

In that year, the village
budget totaled $1,870.

The telephone first came to
Whecling in 1900 through the
Chicago Telephone Co. The
board passed an ordinance
which gave the ‘phone com-
pany the right to crect and

maintain telephone  equip-
ment, if telephone service was
provided free of charge for the
village hall.

By 1927, Wheeling was fac-
ing the first of many traffic
problems. Traffic jams up to
10' miles [ong, tied up Mil-
waukce Rd. Trees were re-
moved to permit widening of
the road, which temporarily
alleviated the problem. Just
last summer, Milwaukee Rd.
was widened at the corner of
Dundee Rd. =

- NOT ONLY was Wheeling.

a stop on the way north, but it
was a popular picnic place and
the starting point of bike races
to Chicago, records show.
The Des Plaines River, say

old residents of the village, was
clear, and children often swam -

in it. The people went trapping
in the woods, and sometimes
ran into trouble with skunks.
On_“Wheeling Day,” the
residents _would™"gamble | ail

night--on bingo. Games, danc-,.

ing and apple dunking was also
part of the celebrations. *

On Christmas® Day, the
Chamber of Commerce’s San-
ta Claus passed out bags of
fruits and nuts and little
presents. The practice of hand-
ing out presents was dropped
as the village grew.

WITH THE BUILDING
boom of the 1950s, the popu-
lation of Wheeling increased

683 per cent in 10 years. It was

916 in 1950, 7,169 in 1960,
and in 1969 it is 13,700.
Homes, industry and busi-
nesses , replaced the farms of
the first German settlers.
Along Milwaukee Rd., near
Dundee, one can still see a
trace of the old, sleepy village
Wheeling once was, though

that is rapidly disappearing .
‘'with the modernization * and

tearing down of old buildings.
Potawatomie Woods, a pop-
ular picnic place with a lake

_for racing model ships is one of

the reminders of-a past when
Potawatomie Indians roamed
the territory.~ Portwine Rd.
was reportedly named because
of the port wine.sold there long
ago. “
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in 1tz sorly days Wh eline had two wnin industrles, one to suj»ly food
et 2nd lodring to tiavelers rolne out of Chloq&o twoard the undeveloned
' ~per* of northern viisconsin sireciflicelly srounf Fort Atkinson and Green Zay
A the ofher to ourveyv =urorlies to the crowing nurber of dairy farmers who

welitled In the area and whoze sroducta were ne2ded by the ranldly growlng

o A chicaz ¢ ~covering . & opre! re.
1 of Chlcazo whlech was recoveringe from the creat 1 ‘he Chlcaro Hous

‘Innile vielflin E21ling was arirl who was born in one of Wheellng's hotels /

or ror2d houses ~s thevy were %0 be called then a2nd when after the turn of the
ceanlury the automoh le 1n2de lts ajrrearance. She recalled that Iln the nlnetles
when Wh ellnpg h2d serhasa ssven or wleht road houses thelr bars becnﬁe bne of
Liie noet s0dular drinklnge slaces for 3 evroud of Irishmen who had become
concentratad in 4he village of Lverett or West iake Forest after having been
recruit=d to btuilld and maintain the Northwestern and the St.Paul Rallroads .

Lraveralne the sroscerous North Shore area s irtine Lnake ¥Yichieesn. Thle area

a frontler lLown

‘."!er' becane somewhat straleht laced and did not tolzrate taverns 2nd drinklng
. 30 thesgse rouech ~nd re2dv Irishmen found Wheselino to be Anrxarea where at

)y n

o

ns
eriodle tlnes they could let off asteam. irs.2-1line well remembers thati when

the nen from the "Irish Settlement" wore he-tded for Whrellng the word soread

l Laru the villarce llke 2 9roirle fire. :serchants closed thelr shoog~and chlildren
nd women were kedt off the streets. When these carousers errived, 1If they were
aobl sllehtly liguoresd u» on hard cider 1t took little time for them to become
voarin~ drunk. Th:=- roamed fron one tavern to another and litera::y "took over”
the town, looklng for men to fieght and bully and osractlic~lly 1aralyzed Wheellng
antll they tecome comdletely [atleoued and were then tossed in jJalil bo sober ud
Jr were cent outt townrd their o=n settlement., Name2s of these swahbucklers
fre 8tlll rememberzd hy some - the Tullys, Dawsaons, Lice Keough, Jimny Lyons

“nd tllke FRoyle,
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rapall Bolline who c~me to Whzreline ~e2 2 emnll boy in 1714 Joes not recell

circulatine st that tlme :
ny  lecends Anvolving Indlans in the area. G:andn2’ Redlinger who llved to be
o ——— et e )
var W0 was the wife of 2an early -ettler nlong the weat bdnk of the DzsPlalnes
north »f th= village.
iver./Zhe Wad many rscollections of tne Indlans but only one mninor incildents

2 cone down, unfortunately. She told of - suall srou) of Indlans who would

‘ﬂ“e erlodlic trfas us thr river, r-thsr alonm it, and would knock on the dorrs

157

r L

Al F
I ne~rby farms and agk for foof)/GGe day there wgs troudble in the.rrous: 2

4 e
i1ll, weazened little Indinnlgiaimed to be sick and was unabie to travel as

# 4
“ct ~g the others: howe ep’in the erous was/fa bleg IndigH who w2s known as A

r

ally, Tie John h&AXrsOMIOWIOAE and the seftlers yefe oulte afrald to cross him.

R dlager wanegéKBif John beatling thek tle Indian unmercifully sayvine that
w23 not sick ﬁt'ell but was malingerine. Tut =sven Lhongh theyx she and her

iy1aband were 1qééneed by the hic Indlan'a senase’ess brutality they were still

.29 fe-~rful tollntervene.

.P-»Hinv aleo recalls the aualnt ang unlqueww during the @)

losine daus of World wWwar 1. Wheellng wog an imoortant dinner and gasoline sto>
“or the ranldl'y inecreqasing number of automnobilss traveling from Chicaso to the \

and Lake Geneva : \
Fox [nke/resion to the north. In 1218 the #:=deral povernment decrzed that to
roncerve ensoline for the tanks and slanss ussd by our armnies on the French lront/;
sundays should be days when no sasoline would be used evcest for ererﬁency

renleles. lhus the great highway, /ilwaukee Avenue, becnme almost comdletely

Jc-erted. I'hle was such 2 novelty that the youne set made elaboraté slans to

»lay In the streste, ride blcycles with atandon ~nd any Tarmer boy who had a
:oree and burey was hllariously »ooular. Now and then a car. londed with oeoodle
xould arezd thru carrving 2 crude slen "Doctor's Car" and the young fry would

1723 1t on 1ts way with catecnlls and cries of "Slacker"
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TRUCK PAREG 8/27/85

Dur@nq the 1920's and 1930's many of the farms in the
szgrgun@1ng area were called "Iruck Farms". They raised veyetables
ha f ellvered_to the market in Chicago. ''he farmer would load
1s truck up with bunches of washed.onions, carrots, beets, crates
of peas, beans or tomatoes or vegetables in season.' ‘

s mg?iﬁt irgg ir 8400 Q'Clock in the morning he would head for
Gfocer ‘st i unch‘and a thermos of coffee his wife had prepared.
e A?t oif aqd.rebtaurant.owners would be there to purchase the
did.t}‘ er the iaxmer sold his produce he would head for home. He
1158 once or twice a week depending on how large his farm was.

CLaFEr anthe %O's and 40's many of the farmers had a ceontract with
z:p ell ?oup Co. for tomatoes. 'The Campbell -Soup Co. would supply
Duiigla2:§, Fhe.farmer would deliver the tomatoes to the company.
- g this perlgd many of the farmers had Spanish families from

Xas living on their farmé from April to October. They converted-

outer buildings i ivi - 1
ST Bl T s gs into living quarters so the families could work

DIARY FARM !

Other farms were Dairy Farms and raised cattle and sold
milk. These farmers had to rise up early to milk the cows and
prepare the milk from the day before ready for the pick up,

cows were milked mornings and evenings. The milk had to be
cooled propeirly before shipping.

These farmers also had threshing and haying time. When

several farmers helped each other one farmer usually had a
threshing machine. The farmer's wife where the threshing was done
with the help of the other women prepared a large meal at noon

for all including the children invol¥ed. Children especially enjoyed
this although they had their chores to do too.

The hay was gathered in the 20's with a large hay wagon and

horses into the barn. The hay and grain would be the feed for

the animals for the winter.

By: Betty Barrie




SMOKE HOUSES

Some farms had smoke houses, where they would smoke some
of their meat, especially Pork, as this kept the meat for
winter. These were small and away from the house.

Betty Barrie
GC




CHICKENS

Most farms and houses had a chicken house to house their chickens
and the chickens stayed on the farm or on the property, but the

gardens were fenced in so the chickens could not go in.

Estty Barrie




MANY farms had

cherry trees.

Betty Bartie
GC

ORCHARDS |

their own orchards with apple, pear, and




MILK DAIRY
Z

Milk was delivered in the 1920's in bottles from Buffalo Creek
farm on Dundee Road, which now is St. Armand, which was the
lane that went back to the large barn and now is Valley Stream.
The two Bingham brothers lived there and ran the diary. Milk
was put in bottles. Most of the farms had their own cows but
people in town needed milk. Later on Bornhoff, the dairy also
delivered. The Bornhoff Dairy was on Milwaukee Ave, just a

little South of the river.

Betty Barrie
gc



OUT HOUSES | .~

Most farms in 1900 had Out Houses until bathrooms were built.,
The Out House was a distance from the house, also opposite from

the wells.

Betty Barrie
dc



CISTERNS

ﬁany people had a Cistern aroundl900---1928,

This was water

from their roofs which ran into a Cistern, usually in the

basement and a small pump in the kitchen. The rain water was

used for washing dishes, clothes, baths and washing hair, which

was very soft water.

Betty Barrie
gc




ROOT CELLAR

Some people dug a root cellar for carrots, parsnips, rutobeggers,
etc, they dug several feet deep and covered it, this way the

vegetables did not perish and they could get some in often.

Betty Barrie

gc



SUMMER KITCHENS -
Some farms had summer kitchens, that was what they called a
room added on to the back of the house next to their kitchens.

Most summer kitchens did not have stairs, but the main kitchens
had a few stairs. A summer kitchen was used in the summer for
cooking and canning to keep the heat in one place and then they

could eat in the main kitchen. They used wood for cooking.

In the winter the summer kitchen was a covered room to bring

in boots, etc.

Betty Barrie

gc



August 25, 1953

Mr. Alan Campbell A "
4127 N. Overhill Avenue FO 2 ‘)QE Sa‘

Chicago 34, Illinois
Dear Mr, Campbell:s
In response to your postal card inquiry:

Dam No. 1, at Hintz Road, one mile south of Wheeling, built by the Forest Preserve

District employees, under the supervision of Henry Grandt, was completed on September
18, 1918,

Dam No. 2, at Foundry Road, one mile north of Central Road, was almost wholly built
during the same year, but the necessary wing walls along the shores were completed
in 1919.

.Dam No. 3, originally scheduled to be constructed at Ballard Road, was then constructed
across Salt Creek at Camp Bemis, now known as Bemis Woods, north of Western Springse.
It was removed during the 30's,

Dam No. 4, was constructed across the Des Plaines River, a little north of Devon
Avenue. It, too, was removed during the 30's.

At one time there was a privately built dam across the Des Plaines River at Wheeling,
to serve an old mill on the south side of Dundee Road. That dam was taken out by high
water, and the Forest Preserve District tore down the old mill during the 30's, after
it had acquired that property. I believe that at one time there was a dam at
Libertyville, but I am not sure.

We have a photostatic copy of an old plat, dated 1880, which shows the Hoffman Dam
at Lyons-Riverside, in existance at that time.

During recent years the Illinois Division of Waterways, at the request of the Forest
Preserve District, has constructed three low dams on the Des Plaines River, namely:
Jjust south of the Northwestern R.R. at Des Plaines; between Touhy Avenue and Oakton
Street; and a third a little south of Devon Avenue. These dams provide a minimum
depth of two feet below the dam in each case and, of course, a pool extending some
distance upstream from each. Eventually there will be a total of thirteen such dams
along the Des Plaines River, between the Hoffman Dam and the Lake County Line. The
purpose is to provide sufficient water for canoeing and boating at all times, and to
provide better fishing.

Cordially yours,

Robert Mann
Superintendent of Conservation
Copies to:
Henry Grandt, Des Plaines Division
John B. Morrill
Ce Ne Dunlap
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The widening of the Dundee Road extending from Milwaukee Avenue
running West to Route #83% has finally reached completion this later
part of the year., The Four-Lane driveway has met with welcome
approval so the Citizens of the Village after much plending for past
years with the Highway Devnartment for this very badly needed project.

Milwaukee Avenue and Dundee Road Crossroads at the corner of the
South-west displays "The iiheeling Trust &% Savings Bsnk". At the
Horth-west a Gas St.,tion, and the South-west on the Milwaukee &treet
facing west a structure with an old country store appearance known
to be one of the oldest buildings in the Village today, and at the
Morth-west a Gas Station also.

The Yheeling Cemetery %nown to be the only oldest in the Villacge
has received a Brand New-Appearance from the Street level with a
Fancy Concrete Wall extending about 10 feet high from the ground and
finished with an Iron Wrought Fencing Trim above the ‘Wall. This
camouflage hi-les the Head-Stones from view when walking or riding
on the street,.

The 014 Bridge was removed over The Buffalo Creek west of Wolf
Road and replaced with a Brand New Modern Bridge.

The Soo-Line Depot is still standing on the original Site west
- of the tracks alongside of south of Dundee Road.

The Dundee and #83 Route with also a widening at the Crossroad
gives much ease for driving to the Mot rist. Our Dundee Road to the
et about ten miles runs into The North-West Highway and further onto
Barrington Road to the West.

by;
Dorothy A Forke
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’ .Has lona puzzled hlstorlans, and in response to inquiries put to the oldest 7 3
o)

inhabitants, we have invariably received a good natured smile and shake of
head, yet it must not be supposed, for all this, that various theories have
not been aotten up--a fiew of which we Were recite:

’ One ac¢ount ascribes the name to a Jesuit priest, by the name of Wheelin,
alleged to have had a mission post at the mouth of the creek prior to the
settlement of the country. A fatal objection to this theory is that there

is no authentic account of any such priest or mission post having existed

— e et e

there, besides it is hiohly improbable, as there were no inhabitants there

to missionate among.,

Another account says it was the Indian name of the creek, or rather a

derivation from the Indian name. This is merely a vaoue conjecture, and is
not sapported by any evidence. It is not even certain that the Tndians had
.any recoanized name for the creek.,. As far back as. history or tradition aoes,
there have not been any permanent Indian inhabitants on Wheelina creek, and
there is nothina to indicate that it has ever been inhabited since the-
disappearance of the Mound Builders. The country was merely a huntinagaround
} for the red man, and they seem to have had a sort of war path throuoh Wheeling

creek valley, over which the plumed and painted warriors of distant tribes

e e e €T

marched for many a century on their foraaina exploits.'
According to still another account, the name was what i¢ is now, It was
suacested by the remarkable curves made by the creek near its mouth. This
is known to have been the current explanation of this matter at an early day,
That some such a name should be so suanested to Col. Zane, or whoever cave it
the name , is only natural, ) :
But Mr, John Brittle, who was oriainally of Pennsylvania, and taken prisoner
. by the Delaware Indians, in 1791, with whom he lived five.years, subsequently

‘ ~

: obtainina his liberty, states that he was informed as follows, by Chief Hwhinauy--




. 41 .(2)

~

pooshies, or "Bia Cat:"--"In the earliest period of the settlement of
.pennsy].vania, some white settlers descended the Ohio river, and were.killed
by the Delawares near the mouth of Wheeling creek., The savages cut off thee
head of one of their victims, and placing it on a pole, with the face
toward the river, called the spot 'Weeling!" The Indians further informed
Mr. R, that the head was placed there to cuard the river; presumedly to
auard the camp from the incursions of the whites., Mr. B, adds: "If an
Indian were asked, after shottinn a deer, or bear, where he had hit the
animal, his answer (if in the head) would be 'weelina.'" Why the "h" was .
s;bsequently inserted we know not, except it may be supposed that later
cenerations fancyina to be named after its "Wheelinq" creek, or the
| "wheeling" character of that stream, souaht to improve the oriacinal ortho-
oraphy, and hence established the "Wheelina" of today,
he oldest record, however, of the name Wheelina, or Weelina creek, is on
Qewis Evans' map, published in London in 1755. This map has cained celebrity
and is prized by the historical socizties of the country as the oldest.
published Fnalish map of the interior portions of the United States. On. “are
inserted the names of Wieling creek and Weelino island, The name was therefore
aiven it fourteen years before Ebenezer Zane beheld it. There hmay be some truth
in the origin of the name as occurrina with the tradition of the Délawérémrﬁd;;;;f
but none of the other theories are worthy of consideration.
The next carliest record of the name is in Washinoton's journal of his tour
to the Chio in 1770, Nicholson; his auide, told Washinoton that the stream
was called Wheelina, It is said that Nicholson was a scholar, knew the country
perfectly, and never made a mistake in agivina Washinagton information, He may

have aiven to the name its present orthoaraphy, L

e e ——y
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We therefore, leave the above theories and sucaestions to the deliberation
‘of the reader; and while ours-lves disposed to favor the oldest records,

leave him to exercixe his own judgement,

'!
}
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HTSTORY CF THE PAN-HAMDLE

by J. H. Newton, G. G, Nichols,
and A, G. Sprankle

1879
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BY POPULAR REQUEST we are repeating
the meaning of Whippletree street
names which appeared in the Aug. 1877
issue of the Newsletter, compiled by
John and Celina Ellswerth (394).

WHIPPLE-TREE (or whiffletree):a cross-
bar, pivoted at the middle, to which
the traces of the harness are attachecd
to a cart, carriage, plow, etc,

COACH: a large, enclosed four-wheeled
carriage; usually with a hood, especi-
ally a one-horse, two-wheeled car-
riage for two persons.

SURREY: a light, four-wheeled, two-
seated carriage, with or without a
top, for four persons.

LANDAU: a four-wheeled, two-seated
vehicle with a top made in two parts
which may be let down or folded back.

BROUGHAM: a four-wheeled, boxlike clo-
sed carriage for two or four persons
with the driver's perch outside.

CURRICLE: a light, two-wheeled open
carriage drawn by two horses abreast.

CARRIAGE (HILL): a wheeled vehicle
for conveying persons, usually drawn
by horses, especially omne designed
for elegance and comfort.

TILBURY: a light, two-wheeled car-
riage without a top.

CHARIOT: a2 two~wheeled vehicle used
in ancient times in war, racing and
processions.

HANSOM: 2 low-hung, two-wheeled cov-

ered vehicle drawn by one horse, for

two passengers, the driver mounted on
an elevated seat behind and the reins
running back over the roof.

PHAETON: a light, four-wheeled car-
riage with or without a top, with one
or %more commonly) two seats facing
forward and made in various forms.

BUCKEOARD: a light, four-wheeled car-
riage in which a long elastic board
or lattice frame is used in place of
body and springs.

CHARABANC: a long, motor driven bus
with transverse seats, used in sight-
seeing (this street name is the only
vehicle that is not horse drawn).

%S

FEBRUARY is the moanth
of lamous birthdays and
Valentines., Everyone is
~nvited to join us cn
the 2nd, with cx withput
valentice, to wetsh 2
movie apd te chamy pop-~
cop. Thexe iy vwo heauy
tasinese agenda unless you have some-
thing on your mind. The Pot 0O' Gold
will resume,

FUTURE MEETINGS will take place in
March, May, June, September, October
and December. We hope that fewer
meetings will bring a larger atten-
dance at each.

DID YOU KNOW?=--~

That Ginny Gatlin (16%) won the Fot
0'!' Gold at the drawing Dec. 17

That Ernie collects unneeded eye
glasses for the Lions Club sight
program?

That there are only 126 days until
the pool opens again?

That the Lions and Leos are having a
pancake breakfast in the clubhouse
Jan. 30 from 7:30 a.m, - 1:00 p.m.?

That there is an election for local
Wheeling trustees April 127 (If you
are not a registered voter, you can
register at the Village Hall, 25% W.
Dundee Rd., during regular office
hours. )

WELCOME NEW HOMEOWNERS: Daniel Har-
rington in 39 Curricle, Kathy Petru-
czenko and daughter, Linda, in 312
Tilbury and Dolores Schweiss in 254
Tilbury. You are welcome at all of
our meetings.

TACKY RBEHAVIOCR:

We have had compleinis recently
about riding bikes across the lawns,
lJeaving bread wrappers in the fence
s oon the grocund after feeding the
ducks, and pouring mctor oil into
the sewer,

WE MCURN the loss of Deacon George
Ratz who passed away after a long
illness and was buried Dec. 31. He
will be sorely missed by his many
friends in the park.

-
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FROM THE EARLIEST PERIOD TO THE PRESENT TIME.

COMPLETE IN ONE VOLUME.
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A, T. ANDREAS, PUBLISHER.
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the bonrd of Tax Commissioners of that State, and Poxtmas.
ter and Collector of Costame at Savannnh, Ga, e wis one
of the publishera of the New Fra, a Hepoublican daily
paper of Atlanta ia,, and was an carnet nnel eflicient worker
n the reconstruction of that State, Oy resizning hiz colleets
orhip he was appointed pre<ident of the Linted States Com-
mission to investigate the Mexiean ontrices on the Texns
frontier.  1le was subsequently identified with the railroad
mierests of Texas,  Mr, Robls wax president of the Corpus
rhristi & Rio Grande Railroad. Ile was one ol the pro-
jeetors and builders of the Chicago, Texas & Mexican Central,
e was engaged with those interests until 1582, and s now
levoting his time to his private business,  He wi: the thind
Mavor of Sacramento, aml as:isted in organizing the first
eonneil of that eity,  Mr. Robb was married in early Jife to
Niss Mary 8. Mone, who lived but a few months after her
marpiage.  In 1352 he was marricd to Miss Miriam Goodnow,
daughter of George i and Mary Goodnow,  She divd in 1R,
Iraving two danghters—Ela Ao and Miriam 65, He was par-
ried & third time, in 1855, 1o Mary C. Goodnow, who has borne
him one son. Thomas ', Jr,

A d. WHHETCOMB, earpenter and builder, was born in
Lewia County, N. Y., in 142, xon of Moses and Luey Whit-
mmh.,  He e une to Cook County in 1R§3 with his parents, whe
fwcated in Chicago seven years, thenee moving 1o Niles, where
his father died in 1832, at the age of eighty-four, his mother
in 1473, at the age of sevenfy-wven, At the no of twenty.one
Mr. Whiteomb engnyed dn bonat buibling, anl subeguently
wacemployed in the <hip yanl, At the aue of twenty-five he
wmmenced e a carpenter and builder, which he has follrwed
frmm that time, coming to Park Ridie in 18606, e warried, in
1853, Miss Ellen D. ,{lnkins, daughter of Aaron and Caro-

w r B o e oy 5]
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line Hasking.  They have one child, Emil Whiteomb, He
has Veen Tenstee for Park Risdge Corporation for two terms,
and member of the «whool board for o number of years.

CANFIELD.

"Fhis station is located on the Wiscounsin Division of
the Chicaro & North-Western Railroad, eleven miles
from Chicazo. ‘The tract of Jand which it was de-
ghrned to build a town upon was purchased by the .
mois & Wisconsin Land Company, who, in 1853, paid
for it <21 peracre.  Three hundred acres were laid out
into block<, lots and streets, but on account of the
crizis of 1357 the plan was not a success, and the land
wad sold at frony %40 te x30 per acre. Nothing more
was done until 1873, when A. C. Badeau purchased
aixty-five acres of the land at 600 per acre, and named
his interest Ridgelawn.  On account of the suburb
Iving on the dividing ridge between the Desplaines
River and the North Branch, the name was consilered
appropriate. At the time of Mr. Badeau’s purchase
it was his intention, a8 well na that of George I
Picree, to build a number of houses, and thus attract
re<idents, but nothing was done, and the village has
not vet been bailt. The railroad station and one farm-
house, originally used as the dopot, are all there isof
it at this time.

HISTORY OF

The town of Wheeling lies in tne north part of
ook County, and i3 bounded on the north by Luke
{'munty, on the cast by Northiiell, on the south by
Maine and Elk Grove, and on the west by Palatine,
Thy bighest Jand in the township is in the western
wittion, there being a gradual slope to the Desplaines
River, which flows southward throush the eastern ticr
of sections.  The soil iz a rich prairie loam, Orizi-
sally the timber alvagz the Desplaines River consisted
of o belt abont three-fourths of o nnle in width, and
mag, perhaps, equally divided between Wheeling and
Northfield.

Probably the first settler in the town wae a Mg
Sweet, whose first name cannot be ascertained.  le
arrived in_March, 1833, selected a claim on Nection
13, and huilt s cabin, in which he lived until the fol-
iwing October,  As this was hefore the ratitication
of the treaty with the Pottawatomie Indinns, with
eference to their retirement from these Jands, and as
they wera generally opposed to their occupancy by
«lite mon, Mr. Sweet must have heen on expecially
friendly relatinng with them in onler to remain there,
and yet his desire to remain seems not to have boen
ereessively strong, for in October he sold his claim to

lieorge Strong for %60, Mr. Strong, hefore finally

feciling to buy this claim, consulted Colonel Thomas
J V. Owen, Indian Agent at Chicazo. as to the pro-
pricty of mosing onto 1t, aud s to the probable results.

Colonel Owen advised him not to go, as the Indianawere

WHEELING.

hostile, and a2, in adlition, it would be necessary for
him to u-e the United States troops in defending the
rizhtsof the Indians in case Mr. Strong should attempt
ta aceupy the Ld before the ratitication of the treaty.
Mr. Strong, however, having set his heart upon ths
claim. and knowing that the treaty would be ratitied
in a short time, decided to make the venture, and on
Mouday, Septenther 2, took possestion of his claim,
At this time hig nearest ueighbor to the northward
was Captain Wricht, who was gaid to be the only one
Wetween Bim and Wankezan: and to the southward
his nearest neizhbor was either General Peet or Captain.
Laleott—prabalily the furmer, who moved onto the claim
wherehisson, A, W, Peet,nis re<ides, in December of the
game year. Soowdlier nmoving into the Sweet shanty, it
witt surronnded by abouta dozen Indiawns, whose inten-
tionwastodriveofl Mr. Stroug, e, however, wasnot to
bedriven ofl easily, Goingoutside, he had quite a fight
with them, knocking one of them ftat upon the ground.
fle was immediately surrounded by the others, who
with uplifted tomahawks and drawn knives threat-
ened him with instant death.  1lis escape is attribut-
able ouly to his showing no sizns of fear.  The treaty
wia soon afterward ratitied, and scttlers eame on in
eonsiderable numbers. Timothy Titcomb almost imme-
diately afterwand scttled just north of Mr, Strong, on
Section 13, but soon geld out to Myron Dimmick, who
taid, however, only three or four years. William B

Clay, and his two song, John B, and D. I1. Clay, settled
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ou Section 12, S. M. Salisbury on Section 2, Jumes
Mackef and his brotheron Scction 24, Christopher and

anie] Stanger on Section 1o, and Christisn Styvker

These, amonyr othérs, came in 1834,

Section 12, t
Peter Gebhandt came in Jan-

ho last in December.
|.~mr\',‘l8351 remained about six yeirs, and soll out to

enry Maller,  Israel Martin alo came about this time,
But atter a short residence moved to Palatine. Joscph
Filkins, who had wade his claim in 1834, built his
cabin and moved his family iuto it in 1835, Matthew

HISTORY OF COOK COUNTY.

This town was organized, as were the others in the
county, April 2, 1850. The meeting was held “at the
house lately Kept by James Parker in the town of
Wheeling.” -\\'i‘lium H. Dunton was chosen Muler-
ator, Egbert Van Viack, Clerk, and George Fullugar
.~§~.'sist;i|:E Cletk,. The election resulted in the choice of
the following oflicers, each receiving the vole append.
el to his name: Supervisor, 8. M. Salisbury, 106

Clerk, lewts Peet, 963 Assessor, Ira Millard,. 100,

Collector, D B, Brigws, 1603 Commissioners of [

Chivel came in Fevruary, 1835, duringe which vear

cizhteen Joxr Touses at Ieastwere raised.  In Muarch,
1836, Willian 1. Dunton moved into the town and
has ever since beenn a countinnous resident.  In 1837
Epbraim and Charles Morrison gotthed on Nection 11
or 177 Tuz=ell Whiceler and_Charles Danicls opened
store where the villaze ol Wheeling 13 Tocated, which
they kept_four or five vears, and sold to Joel 1.
MceDutlvej In 1533 a M Shepurd, [ or Shephierd,
started a] Wacksuith_shopfand Asher . Shinuer
arrived and settled on Seclion 12, Jlaniel Maotin cione
in 1339, Bv this time there were about two hundred
inhabitants iu the town.  After the ratitication of the
Tudian treaty the principal cause of excitement for the
first few years white men ocenpied this territory was
claim-jumping, and if no one was Killed for this crime,
it was probably beciuse the rightful posses<or< were so
thoroughly united aml organized as to be fully con-
scious of their strength and fully assured of suecess in
the defense of their rizhts, as claim-jumpers usually
had to fizht ringle-handed, A committoe consisting
of seven citizens, belonging to Wheeling, wad appointed
to decide on questions of rightiul ownership a all
cases of claim-jumping.  This was the Inferior Court.
Besides this, a Superior Court, or Court of Appeal,
was appointed, consisting of three citizens, 5. M_Salis-

ury, George Strong, iwnd Joseph Filking, before which

ny case nught be carned 37 the deci<ion of the Infe.
rior Court cansed dissatisfaction, but the decision of the
Superior Court was final.  ‘I'ne most sevious dithiealty
the settlers of Wheeling were counected with was the
ejecting of a claim-jumper from a claim just north of
the present boundary of their town in Luke County, in
which case the claimant was assisteld by two femalo
members of his family feigning sickness. A physician,
summoned for the purpose, examinel the *sick”
women and pronotnced them i perfect health, and
on the strength of his report the women were carried
out of doors en their beds by the Whecling vizilantes,
aud the houso pulled down, This was about the last
of the difficultics of this kind.

In 1837 a survey of the lands in this town was
made, and as it was knowa that the boundaries of the
various claims already taken conld not correspend
with the section lines that would be run, the settlers,
by mutual consent, selected 8. M. Salisbury to purcliase
all the land they bad elaimed, with the understanding
that he should re-deed cach one's fndividual elaim to
him, as nearly as practicable, being at the same timeo
governed by the scction lines as run by the survey.
This plan was carried out to the satisfaction of all
concerned.

From the time elections became necessary to 1850,
when the town was organized, the territory cinbraced
within its limits, tozether with a part of Maine and
Northfield, was known as Wheeling Precinet. ‘Flie
place of voting wasz at Wilcox’s tavern, situated on
the Milwankee road mear where it crosses the Des-

After the oreanization of the town

plaines River.
:lections were held at the villuze of Wheeling,

wayvs, Ira_Snow, 100, W. I Duuton, 171, Audrew
Luce, 993 Constables, 1. B. Briges, 122, 8. 1. W.
Miller, 98, A pound was provided for, to be a3 near
the center of the towa as practicalle, and Myron
Thornton wid appointed Povodi-master. ‘Three hun-
dred dollars was voted to bo paized for the support of
the poor, for building & pound aud for the incidental
expenses of the township, but no tax has ever been
levied for the support of the poor in Wheeling, 1or
was a pound provided at that time,  Three hundiel
dollars was raised for road and bridge purpo-ce
Fenees were required to be buile four feet high.  The
total number of votes cast at this clection was 191, uy
certitied to by Tewis Peet, Town Clerk, indicating a
rupnlulion of abeut 30. The Comunizsioners of
Lighways met April 19, and divided the town inte
six road districts. ‘Their second action was to vacate
a road running north and south from the Raud resd
to the Dundee road, between Sections 7 and 3, aul
17 amd 18, This uction was taken May 4, on the
petition of ten citizens, dated Aprit 19, The board of
appointment, consisting of 8. M, Salisbury, Superviar,
Lewis Peet, Clerk, William Svoville, Justice of the
Peace, and Joel F. Ilawks, Justice of the Pea,
met May 4 at’ the house of George Strong, owl
appointed  Lysander Miller Overeeer of - tehwana
for District No. 13 Richard Adawms for No. ¥,
Ira Snow for No. 3; Georse Strong for No. i:
Stephien Lamb for No. 5, and James Dunton for N
6. Ou the 13th of March, 1851, the Commissioser
divided the town iuto nine distriets cach two miks
synare, ‘Lhe first lnghway fund, received by the Com-
missioners of Hizhways previously to March 23, 18],
was ¥260, At that time it was reported that in fise
of the road districts there had been performed fise
hundred and ninety-seven days® work, aud in ow
other district one hundred and one.  The elections
subsequent to that of 1830 have resulted in filling the
ollices us follows:

Supervicors.—Joseph Filking, 1851; Johu Filking,
1852 Joseph Filkius, 1853 ; Willinm Scoville, 1854.18;
Jesso Matteson, 183637 ; George Strong, 1858 to 1865:
William H. Dunton, 1866-67 ; Frederick ‘Pesch, 180s
to 1870 ; David Peter, 1871 : Frederick Tesch, 187 to
15755 C. Giles, 1576 to 1853, inclusive.

Clerk<.==John Filkins, 1851 K. K. Beach, 1852 to
1856 5 Charles Vogt, 1857 to 1839: F. A. Ruzem,
1860 ; William H. Dunton, 1561 to 1865 J. 11 Fel
lows, 1866 1 Ira Millard, 1867 ; William 11, Dunton,
1868 to I8T1: Alwrt (i, Kennicott, 18:3; A. P
Tewksbury, 1874 to 1576 August Waarick, 1877 £
M. Thowmas, 1875 to 1850; Fred R Pleifer, 1881
1583, inclusive.

Assessors.—1ra Millard, 1851 ; E. Berry, 1852; Will
inm Scoville, 1853: F. R, Hamilton, 1854; Willan
. Dunton, 1855 George Fullagar, 1856; Chauncy
Fuller, 185%: Jucob Seewalt, 1858 F. R Hamilton,
1859.605 Tea Millard, 1851 : C. Hegwein, 1362 Georye
Schueider, 1853-64: George Stroug, Jr., 1863 ; Geurge
Schneider, 1866 to 1883, inclusive.

s i, i

A David
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: Collec{ors.—D.
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Colleclors.~D. B. Brizas, 1851 ; Ira Snow, 1852 to
1354 . F. Wood, 1835 Rebert Hopp, 1836 L. T,
Webster, 1857 ; lenry McKnab, 1855 Jacoh Fritch,
1859 to 1861 ; Hirnm Snow, 1862 Samuel W, I'cese,
1863 ; C. Vogt, 1564 ; Gieorge Schneider, 1865: John
feter, 18663 George Strong, 18673 Charles Tacge,
1868-69; Otto Nolte, 1850 Juacob Fritseh, 1871
David Peter, 1873-34; Aungust Waarick, 1375-96;
fito Noite, 137778 Conrad  Miller, 1579: Henry
Woinrich, 1550.51; Charles W, Lorenzen, 185283,

Commtixsinners of  Highwcayz=.—Ira  Suow, George
Strong and David Fellows, the latter appointed 1851
leter Schenck, David Fellows and A, W, Peet, 1852
1 1854 ; David Fellows, George Fullagar and E. A,
Alen, 18355 David Fellows, Georse  Fullagar and
John Bromley, 1856; David Fellows, John Bromley
wd Christian Hegwein, 15571 David Fellows, Chris-
tian Heawein and William Kirkhofl, 1553: A0 W,
l'ect, Alonzo Hawks and Tliram Perry, the latter
sppointed 15595 A, W. Teet, A, Hawks and M. D,
Dean, 1810 Frederick "Tesch for one year, l.. Arnold
for two vears, and Phillip Wolf for three vears, 1861
B A. Allen, 1362+ Alonzo Hawks, 1563 ¢ Tlenry Rus-
ell, 1564 : Hiram Snow, 1365 Jacob Schimahl, 1s66
Jacob Huuginger, 1567 : Luther Whiting, 1865 Lud-
wig Volbenling, 1569 : Jacoh Hansinger, 1870 : Auzust
Waarick, 1871; Ilarry Eungelking, Is73: Philip
Harth, 15753 Henry Enwelking, 1876: Philip Hartl,
157 Peter Byer, 15751 Henry Engelking, 189
Philip Harth, 1880 : Peter Byer, 1851 : Ilenry Meyer,
1652 ; Henry Kreft, 1883,

Justices of the Peare —William Scovxille and I N.
schafer, 1854 : John Rothschild, 1857 John Roths-
child‘and William Scoville, 1858 : J. W. Walton and
A W. Peet, 1862 : J. W. Walton and Daniel T. Wouwd,
NG John D. Beach, 1868: John D. Beach and
William Wallace, 1870; Jacob Fritsch and W. Il
Dunton, 1873-77-81.

Constuble«.—Ira Snow aud D, B, Brizas, 1851:
Ianiel Fritsch, 1832; Ira Snow and 1. . Wond,
1833 ; John Belden, 185635 8. 8. Dewey and E. K.
Jleach, 1862 ; Charles Wetzel, appointed 1863, elected
18643 B. K. Beach and Hiram 8. Rich, 1865 : John
Feter, Jr., and E. K. Beach, 1866: E. K. Beach and
James (. Peter, 1870-73-%4 : Byron . ‘Thurber, 1876
E. K. Beach and Luther Whiting, 1877 : Henry Wein-
rich and Georze Hurst, 1881 J. I°. Hansom, 1882,

Overseers of the P'oor.—Giret Lasher, 18515 Peter
Filbert, 1852 to 1834: D. F. Wood, 1855 Reuben
Bromley, 18363 Hiram Ferry, 1857; Elias Wood,
1834 t7. N. Olmsted, 1862,

Trustces of Schoole.—\, (i, Skinner, 1869 John
I'ter, 1870 5 Joel Burlingame, 1571 ; Daniel K. Dvaper,
1873 John Peter and Hiram Snow, 1574 Conrazd
Miller, 1573 ; Louis Fischer, 1876; Luther Whiting,
14:7; Courad Miller, 1878: lLouis Fischer, 15879;
Juther Whiting, 18301 David Arnold, 1851; louis

- Fiselier, 1882 T. W. “.Ilitillf_!, INR3,

The Sehools of Whecling.—There are no records con.
nected with the schools of this township of an earlier
date than April 6, 1857, At that time there wero ten
districte. W, IL. Dunton, A. W. Pect and E. K.
Beazh were the school trustees, and William Scoville
was treasurer of the school fund.  W. H. Dunton be-
cama treasurer of this fund in 1562 and has held the
oflice ever gince.  In 1857 the school fund was 3,8C0,
Atthe present time it is %3,%00,03, There appears to
have been no census of the school children taken in
early days, but the census of 1883 shows the following
nambers in the respective districts: District No. 1,

Ty

187; No. 3, 144; No. 5, 87; No. 6, 67: No. 7, 84;
No. 8, 237; No. 10, 567; total nnmber, 1,3:3. The
population of the township of Whecling in 1850 was
2,296. In 1883 it was probably aboeut 2,500,

ARLINGTON HEIGHTS,

Arlington Heizhts e sitnated on the Wisconsin
Division of the Chicazo & North-Western Railway,
twenty-two and two-fifths milea from Chicago. It s
located on the old farm of W, I, Dunton, and until
about 1874 was named Dunton after him. The first
plat appears to have been mde November 3, 1854,
under the direction of the Commissioners of High-
ways for the town of Wheeling.  Three hizhways ran
parallei with each other north and south through this
sub livision, five chains apart, and the first tive chains
east of the northwest corner of the west half of the
sonthwest quarter of Section 29, and each running
gouth forty chains. These three streets were named
Prairie, Dunton and Vail strects, and were each four
rods wide. ‘There was also a hizhway, commencing
thirty rods south from the northwest corner of said
quarter section, and running east twenty chains,
Underhilfs wldition was surveved by Edmund Bixby,
County Survevor, May 19, 1854, and was acknowledged
May 25, Itis south of the railroad and is a part of
the northeast quarter of the southeast quarter of Sce-
tion 30, Miver's addition, consisting of twenty acres,
was surveved by R F. Clonzh, May 27, 1839, and was
acknowledzed Octolier 10, 1859, 1t is the north half of
the southeast quarter of the sontheast quarter of Section
Ju. Atkins"aeddition lies west of Vail Street, and novth
of the railrawd. Tt iz bounded on the north by Euclid
Avenue, and west by Elm Street.  Various other addi-
tions have been made, until at present the town plat
contains about two hundred and forty acres. The orig-
inal sutedivision was, as has been siid, a part of W, H.
Dunton’s farm. s house, huile in 1845, was the
first built within 830 limits of the place. e was liv.
ing there at the time of the first survey. The second
building erected hero was a store by Dr. F. T. Miuer,
in 1454, the same year in which the depot was built,
and in 1335 W. ;. Wins became the eecond merchant
in the place.  The second residence was erected by
James McGrath,  The first Dlacksmith shop was
opened early in 1835 by a Mr. Paze, and the second
later in the same year by John Fleming, The First
Preshyterian Church  society  was organized  Sep-
tember 23, 1833, and in 1836 the first hotel was
atarted by Jo V. Downz & Co. The first hardwaro
store was started this vear by John I Gale, and the
feeond by Johuson & Peter, in 1863, A tin shop was
gtarted m 1560 by Williant De Long | in 1861, a cheese
factory by Euoch Williams, who afterwand rold it to
Heinrich Broe., who still own it and continue the man-
ulacture of cheese.  In 1865 a grist mill was estab-
lished by James Shirra. In the meantimo the
ercction of residences went on gradually. There has
been nothing phenomenal in the growth of Arlington
Heirhte,  In 1374, in order to give, if possible, a fresh
impetus to its development, a number of its citizens
conceived the idea of changing its name from plain
“ Dunton” to the more high-gounding ono of “ Arling-
ton Heights” The name of the post-office was
changed, as wasalso that of the railroad station, but
the results were neither so immediate nor so immense
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HISTQRICAL ENCYCLOPEDIA OF ILLINOIS.

.9, Among the studies pursued have been:
:;ghSh History, English and American Litera-
-re gistory of the United States, Civil Gov-
:i,;,:lent, Moulton's Course of Novel Reading,
ory of Germany, History of Illinois, and
- »?-)rly Italian Painters. From the first this
i:my pas been interested in charity work. In
fgg-,v,a Club Library was started, which has

;wnadded to year by year. A distinctive fea-

of this society has been the free expression

o ipdividual opinfons and beliefs, which is
_gays encouraged and tolerated.

*Prnuc Scuoor.—The first school house, built
3 1849, was sixteen feet square and was used
o=H) 1856, when a building containing two
-xms was erected. Subsequently two teachers
sere employed until 1870. A two-storied brick
%00l house, containing four rooms, was now
w-nt, costing $10,000—the grounds costing $800
.uitional. Harrison Merry, the principal,
_.ablished a graded system. The school has,
2 vresent, five teachers and an enrollment of
> pupils.

seoical Hisrory OF ARLINGTON HEIGHTS.—
rr. Frederick T. Miner, pioneer physician of
i3 locality, located at Elk Grove in 1834.
Anher the railroad was built he moved to Arl-
~-ton Heights village and continued practice
=il his death, which occurred in 1861.

Or. James B. Hawkes came in 1837, practiced
=xicine until 1883, and remained until his
Zoth in 1898,

Or. John E. Best came in 1870, and is still
-z2zed in the practice of medicine.

or. William Loughlin came in 1888 and
—=3ved in 1898.

Dr. W. M. Dyas graduated in 1896 and is still
Tzticing. -

Or. B. W, Griffin, whose wife is a grand-
“IZhter of Dr. Miner, came in 1897 and
“=cved from Arlington Heights in 1900.

Dr. E. A. Elfeld began the practice of medi-
“Zz-here in 1902, and is still practicing.

2r. Bruce T. Best began practicing in 1904,

!a the meantime many other physicians have
"2, remaining only a short time.

Dr. Ray Gibbs opened the first dental office
i 3397.»and Dr. Cyrus P. Draper began practice
2 veterinary surgeon in 1902.

T2 Virage oF WrEELING is situated in the
:'m part of the township on the Des

*Ze8 River. Joseph Filkins built the first
"Zdemce'in 1834. The Post-office was estab-
" in 1836 with Joseph Filkins as Post-

, 1. He opened a hotel the next year and

n

Bo1

Wheeler & Daniels started a store. In 1838 two
blacksmith shops were started, one by a Mr.
Shepard, the other by Ascher G. Skinner. The
second hotel was opened by James Parker in
1840. Prior to 1842 John Rothschild started a
store. About the same time stores were opened
by John M. Schaffer and Wm. Vogt. E. K.
Beach opened a blacksmith shop.

The first public school building was very
small; it was erected in 1845. The second,
built in 1861, burned in 1870. The present one
was erected in 1871. In 1845 Albert Fassbinder
started a hardware store; two years later
Jacob Filbert established a shoe store and
Jacob Hausam another soon after. A brewery
was started in 1850 by Henry Periolat. In 1851
Vitruvius Lodge, No. 81, A. F. & A. M., which
had been organized at Niles in 1849, was moved
to Wheeling, at which time a charter was
granted.

A hotel was opened by Jacob Hunsinger in
1856. The Congregational Church was organ-
iZzed in 1864, and the present building erected
in 1866. Wm. Metz opened a blacksmith shop
in 1865, and Samuel Reese a wagonshop, which
he sold three years later to Louis Fischer.
Fred Stryker opened a store in 1873; Martin
Armbruster a hotel, and C. Wilflin a harness-
shop in 1874. The latter sold out to R.
Schneider in 1885. John Behm’s hotel was
opened ia 1877, and Jobn Schminkie’s store in
1878. In 1889 Henry Boehmer started a cream-
ery which, later, Jacob P. Hausam superin-
tended for eleven years. Sigwalt & Bollenbach
opened a store in 1888.

The village was incdrporated June 19, 1894,
including Wheeling Station on the Wisconsin
Central Railway, one mile west of the old vil-
lage. The depot was built in 1886. The popu-
lation in 1900 was 331.

Menicar, HisTory.—The pioneer physician of
‘Wheeling was Dr. Julius Purmann, who came
in 1849, and practiced medicine till his death,
which occurred in 1856.

Dr. Francis R. Mergler located here in 1854,
and engaged in the practice of medicine until
1875, when he removed to Palatine, where he
died in 1880.

. Dr. M. Moffatt practiced bere from 1576 to 1890,

Dr. Henry Benz came to Wheeling in 1890
and is still practicing. In the meantime several
others have come, but remained only a short
time, .

IN VETERINARY WORK.—Dr. John G. Schneider
located here in 1852, and stiil holds the field.
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HISTORICAL ENCYCLOPEDIA OF ILLINOIS. 8o1

Among the studies pursued have been:
l.isb History, English and American Litera-
gistory of the United States, Civil Gov-
m:';ent, Moulton’s Course of Novel Reading,
;Smw of Germany, History of Illinois, and
3o Barly Italian Painters. From the first this
sciety has been interested in charity work. In
1867 ; Club Library was started, which has
teen ‘added fo year by year. A distinctive fea-
wore of this society has been the free expression
of individual opinions and beliefs, which is
sleays encouraged and tolerated.
prouic Scroo.—The first school house, built
;m 1849, was sixteen feet square and was used
cotll 1856, when 2 building containing two
~xms was erected. Subsequently two teachers

_sere employed until 1870. A two-storied brick

«hool house, containing four rooms, was now
agilt, costing $10,000—the grounds costing $800
siditional. Harrison Merry, the principal,
ssablished a graded system. Tbe school has,
2 present, five teachers and an enrollment of
220 pupils. .

Mmicar HisToRY OF ARLINGTON HEIGHTS.—
I¢. Frederick T. Miner, pioneer physician of
s locality, located at Elk Grove in 1834.
A%er the railroad was built he moved to Arl-
t=xton Heights village and continued practice
g4l his death, which occurred in 1861,

Dr. James B. Hawkes came in 1857, practiced
-»4i~rine until 1883, and remained until his
2eoth in 1898.

Dr. John E. Best came in 1870, and is still
=geged in the practice of medicine.

Dr. William Loughlin came in 1888 and
“2oved in 1898.

"Dr. W. M. Dyas graduated in 1896 and is still
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Dr. B. W. Griffin, whose wife is a grand-
~xughter of Dr. Miner, came in 1897 and
<oved from Arlington Heights in 1900.

Dr. B A. Elfeld began the practice of medi-
¢ here in 1902, and is still practicing.

Or. Bruce T. Best began practicing in 1904.

In the meantime many other physicians have
<329, remaining only a short time.

N_&. Bay Gibbs opened the first dental office
"% 1897, and Dr. Cyrus P, Draper began practice

. ¥ 3 veterinary surgeon in 1902.

_;3! VILLAGE oF WrEELING is situated in the
\.;m part of the township on the Des
:;‘-ﬂ River. Joseph Filkins built the first
ﬁm in 1834. The Post-office was estab-
x4 In 1836 with Joseph Filkins as Post-

- He opened a hotel the next year and

v

Wheeler & Daniels started a store. In 1838 two
blacksmith shops” were started, one by a Mr.
Shepard, the other by Ascher G. Skinner. The
second hotel was opened by James Parker in
1840. Prior to 1842 John Rothschild started a
store. About the same time stores were opened
by John M. Schaffer and Wm. Vogt. E. K.
Beach opened a blacksmith shop.

The first public school building was very
small; it was erected in 1845. The second,
built in 1861, burned in 1870. The present one
was erected in 1871. In 1845 Albert Fassbinder
started a hardware store; two years later
Jacob Filbert established a shoe store and
Jacob Hausam another soon after. A brewery
was started in 1850 by Henry Periolat. In 1851
Vitruvius Lodge, No. 81, A. F. & A. M., which
had been organized at Niles in 1849, was moved
to Wheeling, at which time a charter was
granted.

A hotel was opened by Jacob Hunsinger in
1856. The Congregational Church was organ-
ized in 1864, and the present building erected
in 1866. Wm. Metz opened a blacksmith shop
in 1865, and Samuel Reese a wagonshop, which
he sold three years later to Louis Fischer,
Fred Stryker opened a store in 1873; Martin
Armbruster a hotel, and C. Wilflin a harness-
shyp in 1874, The latter sold out to R.
Scineider in 1885. John Behm's hotel was
opened in 1877, and John Schminkie’s store.in
1878. In 1880 Henry Boehmer started a cream-
ery which, later, Jacob P. Hausam superin-
tended for eleven years. Sigwalt & Bollenbach
opened a store in 1888.

The village was incorporated June 19, 1894,
including Wheeling Station on the Wisconsin
Central Railway, one mile west of the old vil-

lage. The depot was built in 1886. The popu- -

lation in 1900 was 331.

MepicsaL Hristory.—The pioneer physician of
Wheeling was Dr. Julius Purmann, who came
in 1849, and practiced medicine till his death,
which occurred in 1856.

Dr. Francis R. Mergler located here in 1854,
and engaged in the practice of medicine until
1875, when he removed to Palatine, where he
died in 1880.

Dr. M. Moffatt practiced here from 1£76 to 1890,

Dr. Henry Benz came to Wheeling in 1890
and is still practicing. In the meantime several
others have come, but remained only a short
time.

IN VETERINARY WORK.—Dr. John G. Schneider -

located here in 1852, and still holds the field.
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This is the story of the birth of
wheeting, Wheeltng In dlapers,
Wheeling taking her first stumbling
steps, Wheeling trying to find her
rightful place in that large, some-
times frightening world culled pro-
per soctety. This is the story of the
men and women who nursed Infant
Wheeting and guided her unstable
feet and hands through the years of
childhaod,

When, and moreover why, was this
tittte settlement organized into n
village? To find the answer we look-
rd into the fiest official records of
the village—idated 1894, We  found
the {irst mceting of tho Board of
Trustees was held in the District
Schoolhouse on July 26th of that
year. The Introductory to the Record
of Proceedings revealed the reasons
for incorporating, It stated:

) INTRODUCTORY

_ For several ycars prominent cit-
izens of Wheeling had seriously con-
sidered the advantages and disad-
vantages of Village organization:
but, ns to many the disadvantages
scemed to predominate, the organi-
zation was not attempted.

Circumstances, however, changed
and changed public sentiment.

Necessary improvements were neg-
lected: the regulation of dramshops
became more Jax; foreign elements
setted and engaged in occupation that
neither enhanced the material wel-
fare of society nor improved its mor-
al tone; citizens frequently suffered
wndignity and damage on their own
premises from lawless strangers, and,
withal the Village appeared to be in
a process of general demoralization.
In view of this state of things prom-
inent citizens of Wheeling renewed
the agitation for Village organiza-
tion with more hepexol success. The

most prog ve of the
Village took the leadership

in this
movement, arranged. for a mass
meeting early in the month of June,
invited an attorney at law to speak
to the people on Village organiza-
tion. Acccrdingly the mass meeting
was held in Union Hall; the merits
of self government were explained;
a plat, showing the territorial limits
ol the groposed incorporation was
presenied by the assessor of the
Toewnship; a  petition, praying for
Village incorporation, was prepared
in due form, signed by 42 legal vot-
ers residing with in limi;s &{ the
proposed incorporation, and address-
ed to Hon, Frank Scales, County
Judge, Chicago, Iil. The County
Judge took official notice of said
petition, and the County Clerk order-
ed a special election to take place on
the 19th day of June, 1894 in Union

wy doan Heart

Hall, giving legal voters an oppor-
tunity of deciding for_or agalnst
Village organization, The election
was held on the date and in the
place aforesaid with the following
result: For Village organiza-
tion under the general law
43 votes; Agalnst Village organiza-
tion under general law, 3 votes. The
election returns having been duly
canvassed the County Clerk ordered
an clection under the general elec-
tion law to be held on the 17th day
of July 1894 for the purpose of elect-
ing_ Village Officers, towit:

Onef1) President; Six (6] Trus-
tees; One [1] Police Magistrate;
One (1) Vilage Clerk.

Accordingly the election aforesald
was held with the following resuit:

President: Henry Boehmer; Board
of Trustees; John Forke, Jacob Sch-
wingel, Emil Sigwalt, Reinhold Sch-
neider, Wm. Fassbinder, J. A. Sch-
minke; Pollce Magistrate: Louis
Fischer; Village Clerk: W. R. Mund-
henke.

The votes having been canvassed
and the organization papers entered
in County Court of Cook Co., Ill
completing the organizatian of the
Village of Wheeling, the officers
duly qualified and entered upon their
respective dutles.

With the baby now horn and in
the arms of her proud and deter-
mined eity fathera fet’s follow “The
Infant ¥Wheeling” through davs of
shakling decistans. Tet's thumb
throuch the first village Ordinances

in order that the new Village Or-
dinances could be carried out to the
fullest extent, it was aecessary to
messuro the baby to get aa accurate
account of her size and shape. The
President appolnted Mr. R. Schnelder
s committee of one to secure a sur-
veyor to survey the corporate Jimita
for the purpose of the preparation of
an accurate plat.

‘He then appointed some comumittees
to investigatc the framing of ordi-
nances against misdemeanors, nul-
sances and dogs. The firat to be com-
pleted was “an Ordinance to Define
and Provide for Punishmeat of Mis-
demeanors.”

Under this Ordinance [No. 2] It
was, among many other things, un-
lawful to: ~—fire or discharge any
cannon, gun, fowling piece, pistol or
fire arms of any description, ot fire
explode, or set off any squib, crack-
ers or anything containing powder or
thR?"explosive substance, ON SUN-

“for the purpose of bathing or
otherwise, appear in any public place,
in a state of nudity, or In a dress
not belonging to his or her sex, or in

any indecent or Jewd dress.”

——*“fly kites, throw stones, trundle
hoops, play ball, or engage in any
sport or exercise likely to frighten
horses, injure passengers, embarrass
the passage of vehicle, or obstruct the
business of other persons.”

——*"carry, or wear under his or her

clothing, or ecmc‘e‘aleld ubolut hl;l ‘:;
her person, any pistol, revolver,
shot, knuckles, bowie knife, dirk
knife, dirk, r, or any other
dangerous or deadly weapon, without
the written permission of the presi-
dent.”

——"kill or attempt to trap, net,
ensnare, destroy or kill any robin,
bluebird, bluebird, swallow, martin,
mosquito hawk, whipporwill, cuckoo,
woodpecker, cat bird, brown thrasher,
red bird, hanging bird, humming bird,

‘dove, goldfinch, mocking bird, blue-

jay, finch, thrush, lark, cherry-bird,
yellow bird, oriole or bobolink.”
——"fasten or leave standing any
horse, mare, gelding, ox, mule or ass
on any paved or improved sidewalk
any wagon, sled, or carriage, dray,
or any team in harness or attached to
cart or other vchicle, so that the
same may be liable to runaways; or
cause, suffer or allow any of the
same to pass through any street, al-
iey or public place without a suit-
able driver, or ride or drive any of
the aforesaid animals violently
through or along any street, alley or
public place, so as to endanger the
safety of any person, or to suffer
any of the animals to travel or run
faster than an ordinary or moderate
trot or pace.” .

Upon Ita approval the Ordlinance
was posted In the following places:
one copy in the Post Olfice, ons copy
in Mr. J. A, Schminke’'s Store, one
copy In dMr. Jacob Schwingel's place
of business.

The new pgovernment also made
certain improvements in the clity
thoroughfsres. The first bridge east
of the Wisconsin Central Rallroad as
it was then called, needed rebuliding.
The Board proposed construction of
a new bridge 16 by 20 feet. Streets
were in bad shape, the Board moved
to gravel the following public roads:

“At the west side of the Village,
section running from the Dundee RA.
southerly to the corporate limit; Sec-
tion of the Dundee Road {rom the
western limits to the first bridge
west of the cemetery; At the east
side of the Village, Section running
from the corner of Mr. J. A. Sch-
minke's residence to the Des Plaines
River."”

A lot was sccomplished the first
six weeks the new Village officials
were in offics and It was plain now
that If one wanted to make his home
In Wheeling he would have to be a
law-ablding citizen or suffer the con-
sequences, The wild, unlawful days
were now a thing of the past.

The new government decided to hit
the most logical place for funds -—
the dram shops or maloons |cocktail
lounges, to youj; since undoubtedly
this was where the gold would most
likely be found. The president ap-
Jolnted & board member to securs
necessary information conceraning the
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THE INFANT WHEELING ‘-

Ioffice he was working for twenty-

INFAINT WHEELING

By di0an Heuer

tion, and when Mr. Henry Hipp took THE
five dollars a month, Mr. Hipp re-
mained in office for a numger of In order thal the new Vlliage Or-
years. . . Qinances could pe carried out to the
Law entorcement activities durmg\ fullest extent, j¢ as necessary to
this time can best be described by measure the bal,y to get an accurate
jJuoting ver-batim from the old led- account of hor Jize and shape. The
gers and communications such as: President appolnti,g zr R. Schneider
Village of Wheeling to C. F. Metz a committee of 04, to secure a sur-
For lodging and meals to three 8] veyor to survey ¢he corporate limits
inpecunious wayfarers @ 25¢ — .16 for the purpose ¢,¢ the preparation of
§ meals for 3 prisoners — $1.50: To an accurate plat.
secure handeuffs — $1.00  Total ‘He then appolnt..q gomne committees
$3.25. to Investigate *1.q framing of ordl-
nances “l ainst misdomeanors, nul-
For serving papers on —— and —— ganceq and dogs. Thé first to be com-
and conveying same to County “Jale” nioted was “an Ogpdinance to Detine
$7.50: signed W. E. Peet, Wheeling, ;09 Provide for Fnishment of Mis-

s oS

Jan. 30/99 dcmeanors,”

A AN Under this Cjfdinance (No. 2) it
Wheeling  Incorporation to Jueob . a5, among other things, un-
Arnold - November 28th, 1885 Jawful to: —dfire or discharge any

Served us Marshall 90 days at 16 2/8 cannon, gun, fowling piece, pistol or
cents a day - §14.70: Killed five doRS fire arms offany description, or fire
Aug. 12th at 50 cents a head - $2.80: cxplode, or ket off any squib, crack-

Total - $17.20 ers or an, ng containing powder or
il ot other exgjusive substance, ON SUN-
Village of Wheeling to Frank Forke - pay

$1.00, John Methling - $1.00, H. Hipp af,
- $1.00, W. Riswig - $1.00 for guard- othe
ing prisoners, in a

the purpose of bathing or
, appear in any public place,
te of nudity, or in a dress
... ho onging to his or her sex, or in

Then too there was letter Writing any fpdecent or lewd dress.”
and form (illing: “fly kites, throw stones, trundle
The Village Marshal reported that hnfps, ‘play ball, or engage in_any
he had written to Mr. —— In regard gport or exercise likely to frighten
to the bill he owes the village for horses, injure passengers. embarrass
burying his mule, but had not re- the passage of vehicle, or obstruct the

celved no reply. business of other persons.”
L ——*"carry, or wear under his or her

[

LA B

December 24, 1804

clothing, or concealed about his o1
shot, knuckles, bowie knife, dirk
knife, dirk, dagger, or any other
dangerous or deadly weapon, without
the written permission of the prasi-
dent.”

—-"kill or attempt to trap,
ensnare, destroy or kill any
bluebird, bluebird, swallow,
mosquito hawk, whipporwill,
woodpecker, cat bird, brown h
red bird, hanging bird, humuging bird,

‘dove, goldfinch, mocking hjrd, blue-
jay, tinch, thrush, lark, cBerry-bird,
yellow bird, oriole or boh#link.”

‘—-"fasten or lecave stinding any
horse, mare.egelding. ox, fimule or ass
on any paved or imp d sidewalk

any wagon, sled, or catriage, dray,
or any tcam in harncss @ir attached to
cart or other vehicle] so that the
same may be liable ta runaways; or
cause, sulfer or alldw any of the
same to pass througlh any street, al-
ey or public place mwithout a suit-
able driver, or ride ‘ur drive any of
the aforcsald anifmals violently
through or along amy street, alley or
public place, so as to endanger the
safety of any perfon, or to suffer
any of the anim to travel or run
faster than an ogflinary or moderate
trot or pace.”

Upon its appfoval the Ordinance
was posted in jhe following places:
one copy in thy Post Office, one copy
in Mr. J. A. Echminke's Store, one
copy In Mr. dvcob Schwingel's place
of business.

The new jgovernment also made
certnin impfovements in the city
thoroughfargs. The first bridge east

Sir:

Accompanying this letter you will
find a blank form ecalling for some
information regarding the prisoners
in your charge during the quarter
ending December 31, 1904,

This form is sent to every Jail,
lockup. calaboose or similar institu-
4lon In the United States. and you
are respectfully asked to fill it out
at your earliest convenience,

Very respectfully.
Bureau of the Census,
Washington, D.C.

CCIE B B )

And sign painting:

The Village Marshall was instruct-
ed to paint three signs warning swim-
mers not to bathe in the river un-
clothed, and to post these signs along
the river hauks.

The
Infant Wheeling

There must have been many men
who could walk down the streets of
Wheeling boasting that they had once
been Village Marshal, for the resig-
nation of the first Marshal, Jacob
Hausam, was followed by a lengthy
list of law enforcement heads.

_Hausam left his post to assume
his duties as Village President in
April 1895. The following June he
appointed Mr. Franz Klose Village
Marshal. The Marshal was granted
five dollars per month for his ser-
vices. Franz Klose, however, failed
to qualify for the office and the
Board was required to seck out a-
nother man who was able and willing
to_accept the job.

In July, the President tried again
and appointed Mr. Jacob Arnold as
Village Marshall for the municipal
year, but in October he resigned .The
monthly salary was then upped to
twenty-five dollars and one of the
trusteces was appointed to take
charge of the key to the Village Hall,
and to light the street lamps until
another marshall could be appointed.

. A week later Mr. R. Schneider re-
signed his office as trustee and was
given the oath of office as Marshal.
He was later forced to relinquish
his_post due to ill health.

Come December, Mr. William Peet
moved in after his appointment was
accepted by the Board. The sal
was changed again — lowered to fif-
leen dollars a month. But in May ft
was recommended that the duties of
the Marshal be expanded to include
street-lamplighter and street com-
missioner, so that he may receive an
adequate salary. The recommendation,
was passed and the salary was raised
to thirty dollars. Mr. Peet lasted un-
til October 1897 when he was dis-
charged.

There was a reduction in salary
again, after the requested resigna-

[Continued on Page 11)

of the Wiscansin Central Railroad as
it was thenfcalled, necded rebuilding.
The Board/ proposed construction of
a new bridgo 16 by 20 feet. Stroets
were in bad shape, the Board moved
to gravel fle following public roads:
“At the west side of the Village,
section punning from the Dundee Rd.
' to the corporate limit; Sec-

f the cemetery: At the east

side #f the Village, Scction running tees; One [1]
the corner of Mr. J. A. Sch-
o's residence to the Des Plaines

.min

Ri;\IIJ‘I'."
lot was accomplished the first

her person, any pistol, revolver, sling ,

the Dundee Road from the y
limits to the first bridge ing Village Officers, towit:

*
Infant Wheeling
{Continued from Euge 1]

became more lax; foreign elements
settled and engaged in gccupation that
neither enhanced thg material wel-
fare of society nor igiproved its mor-
al tone; citizens frgguently suffered
indignity and da e on their owr

5s strangers, and.
afpearcd to be in
ral demoralization.
ate of things prom-
Wheeling renewed
for Village organiza-
& hope of success. The
ive businessmen of the
the leadership in this
movement.f arranged for a mass
meeting cgily in the month of June.
invited ayf attorney at law to speak
to the ple on Village organiza-
tion. Acgordingly the mass meeting
was helff in Union Hall; the merits
of self grovernment were explained;

a process of g
In view of this

a plat,howing the territorial limits
of t proposed incorporation was
prese ed by the assessor of the
owgship; a petition, praying for

e incorporation, was prepared
It “~rm, signed by 42 legal vot-
i g with in limits of the
posed incorporation, and address-
to Hon. Frank Scales, County
idge, Chicago, IIl. The County
Judge took official notice of said
petition, and the County Clerk order-
ed a special election to take place on
the 19th day of June, 1894 in Union
Hall, giving legal voters an oppor-
tunity of deciding for or against
Village organization. The election
was held on the date and in the
place aforesaid with the following
result:  For Village organiza-
tion under the general law
43 votes; Agalnst Village organiza-
tion under general law, 3 votes. The
clection returns having been duly
canvassed the County Clerk ordered
an election under the general elec-
tion law to be held on the,17th day
of July 1894 for the purpase of elect-

One(1] Presidelr;t:“%' (61 Trus-
olicd Magist H
One (11 Village Clez:. SRR
Accordingly the elfstion aforesaid
was held with the following result:
President: Henr hmer: Board

six weeks the new Villuge officlals of Trustees; John Forke, Jacob Sch-

were in office and it was plain now wingel, Emil Sj
that If one wanted to make his home Ncider, Wm. Fa
in Wheellng he would have to be a Mminke;

It, Reinhold Sch-
nder, J. A. Sch-

Police agistrate: Louis

law-abiding cltizen or suffer the con- Fischer; VillaggfClerk: W. R. Mund-

sequences. The wild, unlawful dlythenke-

were now & thing of the past.

The votes Hivin. ¢
and the ok g been canvassed
in County . I
completing fhe organization of the
iGN A
nd ente
respectivar duties. e ety
With fle baby now born and in
of her pround and deter-
ty fathers let’s follow “The
Wheeling” throagh days of
Shaking decisions. Let's thumb
through the first vidage Ordinances
—We'll find some good laughs there.
r‘l:l‘lo\v us next week when we re-
‘iew some more chapters
of “The Infant Whegllnz."'n o



LEGAL NOTICE

ORDINANCE NO. 542
An Or e A ding Ordi
‘No. 312 Relating to the Parking ot
Vehicles

BE IT ORDAINED by the Presi-
t and Board of Trustees of the

ge of Wheeling, Illinois
ection 1.
‘That there shall be added to Or-
dinance No. 512, an Ordinance relat-
ing to the parking of vehicles, the
following numbered sections:
Sectlon 2.1
It shall be unlawful (or any person

to abandon any motor vehicle on.

any public way within the Village.
ANV matnr veohinla ctanding an
during snow removal operations until
completed.

Sectlon 2.6

It shall be unlawful to park any
vehicle upon any street other than
in a business zoned district on the
{side with even numbered house ad-
dresses unless the improved driving
surface of such street is greater than
30 fect.

Section 2. .

Any Ordinance or parts of Ordi-
nances in conflict herewith are here-
by repealed.

Sectlon 8.

This Ordinance shall be in full
force and cffect from and after its
- passage, approval and publication ac-

cording to law.
.PA%SSSED this 3rd day of February,

138 L von a imamam s

other licenses required under the

provisions of Section 162,

162.05]. Laundry and dry cleaning
vehicles and gasoline and oil delivery
‘trucks operated in the Village for
the purpose of delivering laundry
or dry cleaning or gasoline or oil or
other petroleum products. The an-
nual fee for such license shall be
$15.00 for each such vehicle, Not-
withstanding provisions of Section
162, the license hercin set forth shall
be in addition to any other licenses
_rg:quuvsd2 under the provisions of Sec-

162.
2.06). Moving of houses within
s Village limits of the Village, The
for each house moved shall be
$75.00. Notwithstanding provisions of
Section 162, the liccnse herein set
forth shall be in addition to any other
licenses required under the provi-
sions of Section 162,
. 162.07). Junk yards or dealers in
junk. The annual fee for such license
shall be $75.00. No license shall be
granted to any keceper of a Junk
yard or junk shop unless the appli-
cant has resided in the Village for
a period of more than two ycars
prior to such application. No person
firm or corporation shall locate, build
construect, operate or maintain any
Junk vard or store any junk without
first having secured the written con-
sent of the owmers of seventy-five
[757% ] percent of the frontage abut-
ting on both sides of the street on
which such premises front within
a distance of three hundred [300']
feet of said premises. Notwithstand-
ing provisions of Section 162, the li-
cense hercin set forth shall be in ad-
dition to any other licenses required

162.08]. Packing, slaughtering, and
rendering. The annual fee for such
licenses shall be as follows: Packing
$25.00:_Slaughtering $25.00: Render-
ing $73.00. However. it is declared
a nuisance and made unlawful for
any person, firm or corporation to
locate and carry on the business of
packing, slaughtering or rendering
without having obtained permission
of the Village President so to do.
A separate license shall be obtained
for each of the said operations con-
ducted by any one business.

162.09]. Amusements, The annual
license fees shall be as follows:

Carnivals - $150.00 per concession

Pinball machines - $10.00 per mach-

ine
ke boxes - $10.00 per juke box

iin onerated amusements or vend-

machines - $10.00 per machine
ided that the Board of Trustees
nay issue special permits without
iy license fee for Carnivals to be
onducted for not more than one (1]
veek bv non-nrofit or charitable or-
sanizations. Notwithstanding provi-
iions of Section 162, the license here-
n set forth shall be in addition to
v other licenses required under the

under the provisions of Section 162.[:

L3

162.10). Contractors. No person.
irm_or corporation shall engage in
he business of contracting in the
Jilage without first having obtained

sequired. The annual fee for regis-
terine as a contractor shall be $25.00
and the registered year shall corres-
nond with the licensed year provided

a contractor may also recister only
for a particular job to be done In
the Village on navment of $1000 fee
nroviding completion of said job does
not take longer than 90 davs to com-
nlete. In the event ioh takes longer
than 90 davs to complete, contractor
must re-register and pay an addition-
al $10.00 fee for another 90 day per-
fod. The term “contractor” as used
by this Ordinance is herehv defined
" as and shall be construed to mean

any person, firm or cornoration en-

aged in the business of building or
iring or wiring buildings or strue-

repa
tures or installing or altering by con-

1 certificate of registration as herein |i

in this licensing Ordinance. However. |.

‘Page 4 Wednesday, Feb. 5, 1958

ithrough 162.22 when such business
'or shop shall have more than 20 em-

‘bloyees and the license herein re-
required shall be in lieu of such other
license fees provided in said Sectlons,
| 162.221. The annual fee for any
[Continued qn Page 41

Upon examination we find It was
unlawful tos:

“——szell or glve away any intox-
icating malt, vinous or fermented li-
‘quors of any name, nature or kind,
in any quantity whatever, without
first obtaining a license so to do—"
|~ “—gell or give away, by himself,
his agent or servant, or in any other
way, directly or indirectly any li-
quors mentioned in this Ordinance
to any minor, without the written
order of his or her parents or guar-
dian; any person intoxicated, or who
is in the habit of getting intoxicated;
any person on any general or speclai

|
|

tract eauipment in buildings. Not-

'withstanding provisions of Sectlon

162, the license herein set forth shall
be in addition to any other llcenses
required under the provisions of
Section 162.

162.11). Ice dealers, ice vendors,
barber shops, beauty parlors, ana
fecd mills for the grinding of grain,
The annual fec for such license shall
be $15.00.

162.12]. Hawkers or peddlers of
any merchandise, article or thing in-
cluding persons selling or soliciting
orders for products produced by them
or by companies they dircctly repre-

" sent, but not including other transi-
ent merchants and vendors. The an-
nual fee for such license shall be $20.-
X0 for each vehicle used and an an-
nual fee for such license shall be
p2000 for peddlers not using any
such vchicle.

162.13]. Manufactur¢ and sale of
pottery products. The annual fee for
such license shall be $20.00.

162.14). Florists including the
growing of plants for sale and public
zarages for the repair, sale and stor-
age of automobiles. The annual fee
for such license shall be $25.00

162.15). Lumber yards, oil and
paint dealers and sale of plumbing
supplies and sale of other hard goods,
second hand stores, machine shops,
manufacture of ornamental goods for
sale at wholesale and retail, wood-
working and millwork shops, black-
smith and welding shops, retail esta-
blishments for the sale of live bait or
[ sporting goods, retail cstablishments
jfor the sale of dry goods, nursery
‘products and clectrical appliances,
and retail establishments for the sale
-and contracting for sale of septic
tanks. The annual fec for such license
shall be $35.00.

162.161. Private warehouses and
storage of trunks conducted as a bus-
iness or in conjunction with a busi-
nesss not otherwise licensed under the
terms of Section 162 of this Code.
The annual fee for such license shall

162.17]. Used car dealers for the
sale of automobiles. The annual fee
for such license shall be $35.00. Not
withstanding provisions of Section
162, the license herein set forth shall
be in addition to any other licenses
required under the provisions of Sec-
tion 162,

. 162.18). Food dealers as defined
;in Section 205 of the Municipal Code
‘of Wheeling, Illinois, and wholesale
‘distrubutors and processors of food
oroducts. The annual fee for such li-
-cense shall be $30.00 for all such
businesses employing less than 5 per-
sons; $60.00 for all such businesses
employing from 5 to 10 persons; and

90.00 for all such businesses em-
ploying 11 or more persons. For the
nurpose of such licenses, both full
and part time employees shall be
considered. In addition to said license
‘fees, such dealers, distributors or pro-
cessors shall also pay fees for the
cost of health inspection of employees,
oremises and materials as hereinaf-
ter set forth by Ordinance or Resolhi-
tion of the Village of Wheeling, Ill-

inois.
162.191. Gasolinc and oil bulk plant.
The annual fec for such license shall

be $60.00.

162.201. Dairy plant. The annual
fee for such license shall be $100.00.
162.211. Manufacturing, assembly
or industrial plants and ready-mix
cement plants. The annual fee for
such licenses shall be $125.00. For the
urpose of this Section. manufactur-
ing. assembly and industrial plants

i
t

yrovisions of Section 162, =

shall include businesses and shops

otherwise descvibed in Sections 162.01 _

election day, or after 11 o'clock p.m.

or before 5 o'clock a.m. of any day--"
Licences were issued every three

months and the fee was set at $500

per annum—payable in advance, The

first licenses were issued to the fol-

lowing applicants:

Curt Knoblanch at Chicago House

C. F. Metz at Columbia Hotel

Jacob Schwingel at His House

John Behm at Union Hotel

Herman Harmening at Wheeling

House
Andrew G. Horcher at Wisconsin

Central Hotel

The $128 receifved from each made
the grand total in the baby's piggy
bany $750.

Now to the problem
8 must be appol P
the new laws and keep the peace —
and someone was. Mr. Jacob Hausam
wns made the Village Marshall and
he would recelve in exchange for his
work a salary of $15 for the first
municipal year, Furthermore, the
Board procured s statute, docket

The

of protection.
ted to uphold

oldtimers probably hi

lhe
nt W heeling

by Joanhﬂeuer 1d days”
mbering “the Eood o ay

Reme % old their heads
in dismay when they take a look at
the present village budget. In the
first years the whole village could
have been run on taxes now paid by
only six homeowners. Of course we

t more for our money these days.
1 keep telling myself] but it does
appear that as the town grows, more
experts must be hired to help iron
out new problems, more new equip-
ment must be bought and insured, and
bigger and better improvements must
be made in gubllc works,

In 1896 the total budget for th
Village of Wheeling was $1870.
less than what is now allowed for
office supplies, including postage and
stationery. The streets and bridges
fund was $50 less than what is now
set aside for janitor's supplies. What
was allowed then for the marshal's
salary was less than what is now

aid out for premiums for surety
Eonds on village officers. The amount
now appropriated for street lighting
expense, repair and installation, is
108e times greater than the total used
for that purpose in 1896. Salaries paid
out to village officers and employees
has been multiplied 120 times in the
past 62 years. And although the fire
Adepartment was paying for an enginc
mounted to only what the department
at that time, their expenses still a-
is now allowed for telephone expense
and gas, oil and maintenance of
cquipment.

Compare for yourself. Here are
five of the first budgets sct up (o
the village:

- §350;
1899 -

Infa

Streets and Bridges — 1896
1897 - $475; 1898 - 137.92;
$350; 1900 - $350.

Marshal's Salary — 1896 - $360; 1897
- $360; 1898 - 327.34; 1899 - $300:
1900 - 895.00.

Street Iighting — 1896 - $60: 1897 -
&100; 1898 - 60.87: 1899 - $75: 1900 -

.
Wheeling i
nt ee lng Attorney — 1886 - $50; 1897 —:
1898 —: 1899 —; 1900—.

On gliril 6, 1396 the first move to- Ofticer's Snlaries — 1896 - $200: 14897
ward protection was made. The . 175: 1898 - $70.85; 1899 - $150:
Iast n of the meeting was made 1900 - $375.
hv Wm,imetz —"that a committet Fire Department — 1898 - $700:
of thica appointed to Investigate 1397 - $300; 1898 - $250; 1899 - $100:
the sub, 1900 - $50.

of fire proteotion and it’t
8t.”

estimated

The a ited committee accom-
plished n £ DY Jamy, wo anather
committee three was selected to

investigate fwarious chemical and
other fire

at the next
'm. Fassbender. This

-Contingencies — 1896 - $150: 1897 -
$100: 1898 - $60.87; 1899 - §73: 1900 -

1500.
Total Appropriations — 1896 - $1870:
1897 - $1410; 1898 - $1174.50: 1899 -
I$1225; 1900 - 2535.

And here ar2 the totals for the
various departments in todays budget:
General Administrative Expenses

|

committee m trbusincss antd ;t tmhe $67.560.00

July meeting} they presente c g

Board several ttex}‘ls Iro'l;n dlff%;‘ent ”’"""‘f nep'"'i““t Em“w h———"n
firms relating the sul 3 ey I E ¢

also introducce r. R. B. Sizafoos of Is ln ant e 8

ngine Co., who ex-
the unknown facts
jand protection. The
ssed they decided
d investigate the
tinguishers.
fillage ordered the
apparatus and
word from Mr.
er would be sent

the Racine Fi
plained some
of fire preventi
rd was so i

to to Racine
workings of fire
In August, the
fire extinguishing

September 11th thé bright new en-
gine, with all her tfimnrings, arrived
at the Wisconsin Lentral Rallway
freight office. I'll fenture a guess
that everybody in fown turned out
that first day,
a bright new
mer sun.
Arriving with the éhemical engine
was a hook and laddeg truck, 2 axes,

chain, a barrel of ch
bar, 5 ladders and pol
cast frame brace, an
pair of wheels.

2 gongs, a
gine and a

The Fire Departmentiwas to be:

allowed the use of the
for their mectings and §
was ]procured from Fass!
Arnold for $27.40. At a s
ing in late September, th
ment wes organized and offiders were
elected. The rule to elect officers by
ballot was suspended and the elec-
tion was held by acclamations. The
results were as follows: Fire Mar-
shall, C. F. Metz; First Assistant, Mr.
J. A. Schminke: Second Assistant,
Mr. Frank Forke, Secretary, W. R.
Mundhenke.

llage Hall
fire bell
nder and

/
by Joan Heuer ¢
This is the story of the hirfh of
Wheellnz, Wheeling in dppers,
Wheeling taking her first st
steps, Wheeling trying to
rightful plnce in that lar
times frightening world cglled pro-
per society. This Is the stbry of the
men and women who nyrsed infant
Wheeling and gulded
feet and hands througly the vears of
childhood. K
When, and moreover why, was this
little settlement oggunized Into a
vlllage? To find the answer we look-
ed into the first offtclal records of
the village—dnted 1884, We found
the first meeting of the Board of

ITrustees was held in the District
Schoolhouse on July 26th of that
year. The Introductory to the Record
of Proceedhsgn revealed the reasons
for incor ting. It stated:

15 TRODUCTORY
For soyral years prominent cit-

izens of Wheeling had seriously con-
sidered f'he advantages and disad-
vanta of Village organization;

to many the disadvantages
to predominate, the organi-
was not attempted.
cumstances, however, changed
changed public scntiment.
ecessary improvements were neg-
cted: the regulation of dramshops
[Continued on Page 16)
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The
Infant Wheeling

by Joan Heuer

Certalnly all of us would be lost
without our telephones In thJ- sls):
and age. Of the many

The Only Local Wheeling Area Newspaper
116 No. Wolf Road

slaves that do work for us, the mo-
dern communicaton system is high on
the list of Indispensables. This is the
story of how the telemno got its
start In the Village of eeling.

In September of 1900, in answer to
a request from the Chicago ‘Tele-
phone Co., the ordinance committee
under the chairmanship of F. D. Sch-
midt prepared and introduced an or-
dinance concerning the installation
of a telephone system here. It was
read to the Board for information at
the September 3rd meeting, and af-
ter considering, the decided
to secure legal counsel before ft's:
passage. A special meeting was called
four days later to again consider the
approval. Upon the second reading it
was moved by Mr. Wm. Fassbender
and seconded by F. D. Schmidt that
the ordinance be passed as read. And
so it started.

The ordinance granted the Chicago
Telephone Company certain rights In
the village. They were to ‘“erect,
maintain and renew, upon and along
the streets and alleys of the Village
of Wheeling, for a period of fifty
vears, lines of poles, wires and to use
the same for supplying to the general
public means of communication by
telephone or other electrical device.”

Lines and poles were to be located
under the supervision and direction
of the chairman of the committee on
streets and alleys. They were to be
so placed as not to interfere with or-
dinary travel, or any water, ,sewer
or drain. The village was to be held
harmless from “all damage resulting
to any person, or persons, or corpora-
tion. from the erection or mainten-
ance of these structures.”

The telephone company was to fur-
nish the village with telephones with
local exchange service free of charge
in the Village Hall and in the Fire-
house as soon as an exchange was
ostablished. Just how many Wheeling
farmers. dram shop keepers, store
owners, ete. would pay to have one
of these electrical telking gadgets in
their place remained to be seen.

THE TNFANT WHEELING
[Continued from Page 1]

years. The first burst of enthusiasm
came shortly after the sport was in-
troduced to this country from Eng-
land in the 1880's.

Early settlers of Wheeling became
some of the first spectators of the
new pastime when Chicago Racing

i
]

Clubs, the Cook County Cyclists
Assn. and the Northwest Cyclist
Assn., zoomed through town. Old

timers still reminisce about the long
eross country races from Haif Day
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I 'S b Benz, Chr. Wendling.
Y \ Company No. 3 - Hook and Ladder
The Truck; Foreman, Mr, Tony Behm;
Asst., John Stryker; Members, J.

.
Infant Wheehng

On Aprll 6, 1896 the first move to-
ward fire protection was made. The

Methling Jr., Wm. Brown. Chr
Ballenbach, F. D. Schmidt, G. Loep-

last motion of the meeting was made

by Wm. Metz —“that a committee

pert, H. Kaiser, J. Behm, Wm. Met:
of three be appointed to Investigate

and Joe Killian.
the subject of fire protection and it's

(=]

Phone Wheeling 576

il 6, 1886 the first move to-
® protection was made. The
of the meeting was made
by Wm.|} Metz —*“that a committee
of three appointed to investigate

the subjedt of flre protection and it's
estimated o

' The appiiinted committee accom-
plished nothing by June, so another

committee of| three was selected to

investigate rious chemical and
other fire extinguishers and report
at the next ting. The appointed
committee inclided Mr. Metz, John
Forke, and Fassbender. This
committee meanl business and at the
uly meeting y presented the

Board several leffers from different
firms relating toithe subject. They
also introduced Mry R. B. Sizafoos of
the Racine Fire Enkine Co., who ex-
plained some of tha unknown facts
of fire prevention anidiprotection. The
Board was so impressid they decided
to ? to Racine and ‘cstigate the
workings of fire extiniuishers.

In August, the vill ordered the
fire extinguishing ratus and
shortly they received rd from Mr.

Slzafooa that the order wWould be sent
September 7th. Sure Fmpugh
September 11th the h
gine, with all her trimny
at the Wisconsin (‘ent Rallway
freight office. I'll wveniurd a guess
that everybody in town turmed out
to get a glimpse of her that t day,
all red and shiny like a b t new
toy In the Indian Summer sun.

Arriving with the chemica) fngine
was a hook and ladder truck, 2laxes,
50 feet of hose, a pump, a 1i¥] 60,
and 40 foot coil of 1ope, a hook and
chain, a barrel of chemical, a arow
bar, 5 ladders and pole, 2 gongi. a
cast frame brace, an cngine and a
pair of wheels.

The Fire Department was to be
allowed the usc of the Village Hall
for their mectings and a fire bgii
was procured from Fassbender and
Arnold for $27.40. At a special mcet-
ing In late September, the depart-
ment was organized and ofticers were

, arrived

Substitutes were J. Schwingel, M. W
Knittel, Chas. Johnson,
Then, as now, the Fire Depart-
ment held an annual affair. How-
ever, instead of a dance, in the early
1900s the big day was a 4th of July
estimated cost.” Picnic. Indications are there was
The appointed committee accom-|plenty to eat. Consider these bills
plished nothing by June, so another|from the 1903 picnic:
committee of three was selected to] €. Sigwalt and Co., General Merchan.
investigate various chemical and]dise
-other fire extinguishers and report|25 loaves bread - $1.00; 1 bat .10; 1
at the next meeting., The appointed|box peaches - 1.25; 1 box plums - 1.50;
committee included Mr. Metz, John|4 doz. oranges - .96; 100 2 1b. bags -
Forke, and Wm. Fassbender. This].10; 100 4 1b. bags - .15; 1 jug mus-
committee meant business and at the | tard - .25; Flags - .50; Festooning -
July meeting they presented thel 12: Matches - .18; 9 bunches bananas
Board several letters from different}3,00.
firms relating to the subject. They | 8. F. Stryker, Fresh, Salt and Smok-
also introduced Mr. R. B. Sizafoos of | sd Meats.
the Racine Fire Engine Co., who ex-]8 Ibs. ham @ .18 - $§1.44
plained some of the unknown facts]George Huber & Son, Noda and Min-
of fire prevention and protection. The | ernl Waters
Board was so impressed they decided |9 cases of quarts - $6.75
to go to Racine and investigate the| 7. A. Schminke, General Merchandise
workings of fire extinguishers. 25 gal. ice cream - $18.75; Express
In August, the village ordered the Jand Telephoning - 2.14; 2 cases crac-
fire extinguishing apparatus  snd | ker jacks - 6.00; 2 fans - .50; 30 lbs.
shortly they received word from Mr. | peanuts - 2.25: 1 (loor wax - .30:
Sizafoos that the order would be sent | okgs, chocolate - .75; 1 pan carmel -
September Tth. Sure enough — onf 70; 1 box butter rolis - .50; 1 box
September 11th the bright new en-Jqum - .55; 6 sauce dishes - .20: 1
gine, with all her trimmings, arrived J bolt ribbon - .40.
at the Wisconsin Central Rallway ] The purchase of floor wax indicates
freight office. 'l venture a guess | there was probably some dancing at
that everybody in town turned out|this open-air wing-ding. This bill for
to get a glimpse of her that first day, [the care of four musicians adds to
all red and shiny like a bright new [the cvidence:
toy in the Indlan Summer sun. | John Behm, Union Hotel
Arriving with the chemical engine|4 dinners - $1.00; 4 suppers - 1.00;
was a hook and Jadder truck, 2 axes, }4 Jodgings - 1.00; 4 breakfasts - 1.00:
50 feet of hose, a pump, a 100, 60,§8 railroad fares - 2.80; livery to de-
and 40 foot coil of rope, a hook andipot [2 times] - .50.
chain, a barrel of chemical, a crow
bar, 5 ladders and pole, 2 gongs, a
cast frame brace, an engine and a
pair of wheels.
The Fire Department was to be
allowed the use of the Village Hall
for their meetings and a fire bell
was procured from Fassbender and
Arnold for $27.40. At a special meet-
ing in late September, the depart-
ment was organized and officers were

elected. The rule to elect officers by |

ballot was suspended and the elec-
tion was held by acclamations. The
results were as follows: Fire Mar-

to Chicago and Milwaukee to Chi. Shall. C B Metz; First Assistant, Mr.

cago and the first ruces that started
at the Wisconsin Central Rallroad
crossing at Dundee Road and cnaed
in Garficld Park. Traveling was none
too ensy and it took a pair of sturdy
legs to push a blke down the gravel-
od roads. In fact, it wasx necessary
to have a horse and wagon follow the
cacers to pick up those who couldn’t
make the grade.

The first big event was held on
Decoration Day, 1896 when the C.
C.C.A, took to the road. and on the
1th of July, 1898 the N.W.C.A, sped
through the middle of town. Later,
bike racers in tight pants and shirts
sould be seen whizzing down the
~oadway almost cvery Sunday, wea-
her permitting.

The only thing the cyclists asked
of the village was to keep the road
slear of obstructions during a race.
Che village in return asked for a
guarantee of order in their ranks
and that the village not be held for
any expenses incurred. So, hours of
free entertainment were provided for
the villagers as racers took off at in-
tervals on their way to Garfield Park
after breakfasting at John Behm's
or Miller's. Art Miller says he can
remember when he was a small boy
he transported the bikes in a hay-
rack from the depot to his father's
ched for the cvclists brief stay in
town. And after thev refreshed them. !
selves they would hop on their bikes |
and race away with a wave of thei
hand, ¢lutching a mysterious bottle
of yellow colored lanid

A. Schminke: Second Assistant,
Mr. Frank Forke. Secretary, W. R
Mundhenke. l

‘The companies were divided up as
follows:

Company No. - - Engine; Foreman,
J. P. Hausam: Asst., Wm Brandt;
Member, Walter Riswig.

Company No. 2 - Pump and Supply
Cart; Foreman, Wm. Fassbender;
Asst., Lorenz Koebelin; Members,
Emil Sigwalt, J. Jumnnsck, H. A,

- the most logical place for funds ~

That's about it on the start of the glacted. The rule to elect officers b:
Wheeling Volunteer Fire Department. pallot was suspended amd the e]ec{
Watch for more In the life of “In- tion was held by acclamations. The
fant Wheeling” in future editions of results were as follows: Fire Mar-
the INDEPENDENT. shall, C. F. Metz; First Assistant, Mr.

= .J. A. Schminke; Second Assistant,
THE INFANT WHEELING Mr.

. Frank Forke, Secretary, W. R.
By Joan Heuer Mundh .

cnks
We left the newborn baby in the
arms of the newly elected city fath-
ers, but alus, she was destitute and
with out protection from the so-call-
'led “law-less Strangers”. What now?
! What should be done to keep the
-infant financially secure and safe
1fsom harm¢

The ncw government decided to hit

the drsm shops or saloons [cocktall
Ilounges. to you]; since undoubtedly
this was where the gold would most
l likely be found. The president ap-
'polnted 8 board member to secure
Mecessary information concerning the
passage of an Ordinance pertaining
to the licensing of dram shops. On
August 4th, 1894 the first village
Ordinance was anoroved and Dosted,
::otl; lli:l .:o(efuence book for the us

o Police Magistrate and
lluln'l Star’ No. 1, ] e

was aiso moved that the Villag.
Clerk be allowed a salary of $25 fg
the first municipal year. And too, :
new meeting place was decided upo;
— Union Hall would serve as the re
gular meeting place; the hall to b
furnished for $1 per meeting, includ
ing fuel and light. Don't laugh, Thes¢
boys met about five nights a week
griild this could add up to a sizable

[Continued Next Week)
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The 1877 Wheeling

Cornet Band
THE INFANT WHEELING

By Joan Heuer

Betore continuing with the reports
an actwvities of the village govern-
nient, let's slip back to the year 1877
and the orgunization of the Wheel-
ing Cornet Band [the WCB.| Dur-
ing the days of the gay-nineties, and
berwore, niost towns and hamburgs
had thelr own band to play for speclal
affaies and  Sunday afternovon con-
certs, For without radlos, HE-Fi sy-
stems and television, there was little
muste in grandmother's life.

A group of musleally inclined, or
at least enthusiastic, men set up a
constitution and by-laws and chose
three officers to head their muslcel
organization. There was to a
Leader, 1 Deputy Leader and a Sec-
retary. The constitution was com-
plete to the finest  detall,  setting
forth the duties of all officers and
the band. It was run under a strict
demaocratic rule, and it was prepared
for every emergency including the
“forcible expulsion” of members, the
destruction of Instruments, and dis-
putes between the leader and band
members. The first band was made
up of the following: E flat Cornet,
. Welflin; B flat Cornet, C. Statler;
B flat Cornet, C. A. Fassbender; E
flat Alto. R. Periolat; B flat Tenor,
Adam Weber; B flat Tenor, Emil
Sigwalt; B flat Baritone, J, H. Niec-
okti; E flat Tuba, A. G. Zimmer,
Spare Drum, Y. Kimmich and Bass
Drum and Cymbals, Albert Weber

IFor the government of the Band
in public, the following rules held
woud; Cees

a. No member shall leave his place
in the ranks without permission from
ihe Leader. Penalty 5 cents.

b. No member shall play upon an
instrument during the silence of the
Rand. Penalty 5 cents.

¢. Any member appearing late at a
place of rendevous or failing to ap-
pear shall, in the discretion of the
Leader. pay a fine of 25 cents.

. Any member appearing in a
state of intoxication or becoming in-
toxiciated after appearance, the ques-
tion of this intoxication to be decided
by a vote of the other members in
case of dispute. Shall pay a fine of

allav.

‘ny member leaving the ranks
whin _, duty outside of band room
will be ubject to a fine of 1 dollar.

The conduct for rehearsels was
equally as strict und evidently the
peanlties paid off for during a three
month peried there were 21 fines for
profane language, § for non-appear-

Making a total of $2.60 pald. But
there were other difficulties. Consid-
er this letter from miffed member:
To the Leader and Members of the
W.C. Band.

Gentlemen,

After considering since the last
meeting of the Band (May 171 1
have made up my mind that it is
better [or in other words that it is
a casc of suspension at present] that
I should not appear at the rchearsal
to-night. I think it will be betler for
all that 1 do not appear. Then you
can talk over matters plainly and 1
will not have to overhear some ol
the conversations, which probably
would be distasteful for all parties
concerned. In the first place I think
some of the members made remarks
that were wholly uncalled for. Sec-
ondly, If I am subject for a fine I
hope you will do your duty. Thirdly.
If you think of changing the instru-
ment, [that lays in the power of the
Leader]). Fourth, In case of expul-
sion, I hope all of the members of

The WHEELING |
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F irem.eﬁﬁ Dance

Set For January 19

The regular Apnual Fireman's
Benefit Dance will be held on Satur-
day, January 18th In the Wheeling
School Gymnasium. There will be

the Band know what that means!

It is much different than a res-
ignation, I have been informed since
the last meeting, that there is a-
nother member that wishes to play
the Bass Drum, as he thinks he will
not learn the instrument he has at
present.

Now i the Band thinks that they
will better themselves by doing so-
Do so by all means.

I want the organization to under-
stand that I think of the Band as

ings against them. Act as they will.

I await your decision through your
secretary. but shall not meet with
you again [As a member or other-
wise] as to your decision io-night.”

Oh yes, problems there were many,
but undoubtedly there were also a
fot of good times, necording to some
of the debts they pald. Thexe state-
ments for instance:

From J. Schwingel - 300 cigars at
243 cents a plece for $7.50

From Rynhold Pertolat - Tiall Rent
$13.00, 1 bottle of wine and 3 bottles
of whiskey, $1.75, and € one-quarter
barrels of bheer, $9.00, and 2 suppers
for 3 men, $2.00. Lest we forget the
barkeepers, $10.00.

Other bills included the purchase
of fitruments ke these:

One Cornet, $18.00. one E (lat
Alto, $14.00. And then there were:
300 Concert Programs $2.25.

From all this effort the oohm-pa-
pas were heard throughout the vill-
lage. Such tunes as the “Solitude
Schottische, “We Shall Win Quick
Step”, "Hail Soldier and There'll Be

ance and 8 for late appearance.

Rest By and By Quick Step,” *“Mox

T ever did and will harbor no ill feel-

dwiches, refresh ts, and door
prizes. The music will be by Art
Paul and Hls Sophisticats. Donation
will be $1.00 per ticket. Dancing will
begin at 9:00 p.m. and continue un-
til 2?9

The main support for the fire de-
partment is taken from the dance
and the Wheeling Days receipts.
Equipment and operating costs are
not taken from the tax payer.

The Wheeling Volunteer Fire De-
partment is well cquipped for the
emergencies which take place with-
in their sphere of jurisdiction. One of
the most {requently used pieces of
cquipment is the 1950 Chevrolet
emergency truck. This truck is equip-
ped {or special emergency calls such
as accidents in which the occupants
are pinned in the vehicle or home
accidents  where only emevgency
treatment is needed. The truck was
donated by the Wheeling Lions. The
Lady Lions donated an fnhalator
which is part of the truck’s equip-
ment. Respiratory treatment demand-
ing oxygen can be administered by
the inhalator. The emergency truck
has been most recently cquipped with
a two-way radio, which puts it on
a par with the police car for com-
munication.

The 1953 Ford Pumper and Tanker
carrics 800 gallons of water and can
pump from the hydrants at the rate
of 500 gallons a minute.

The 1948 Pirsch Fire Truck is de-
signed to carry the {ire {ighting equip-
ment that is nceded to extinguish a
blaze. It also will pump at the rate
of 500 gallons a minute.

The 1921 Pirsch Fire Truck is an
older piece of equipment that stands

Chiist F. Metz, Fire Marshall, J. A,
Schminke, assistant Fire Marshall,
F. Forke, second assistant Fire Mar-
shall, W .R. Munchenke, secretary;
W. Riswig foreman of Co. 1; Wm.
Fassbender, foreman of Co. 2; Tony
Behm, foreman of Co. 3; W.M. Brandt
L. Doebelin; John Stryker; Christ
Bollenbach; Gotthart Loeppert; Her-
man Kaiser; Wm. Metz; Joseph Kill-
iam; William Golz; Henry Hipp;
Chas. Johnson; Jacob Schwingel;
M. W. Knittel. Substitutes were Emil

ready to pump 500 gallons of water a
minute also. It has a rebuilt motor in
it and also a new type pump. This
truck was pressed into use at the
LaRay fire,

The 1894 Pumper built by The
American La France Fire Engine
Company is still in working order and
ready for use. It was used in emer-
gency as late as 1955 when water
could not be pumped by motor truck.
The old pumper was purchased in
1897 and was the only source of
water for twenty-eight ycars when’
the first motor pumper was purchas-
ed in 1925. It has scen sixty yecars
with the department and is still in
working order.

The Wheeling Fire Department s
celebratlng its sixty years of service
this year. For a brief look at the
very early history of the department
we are indebted to Mrs, Margaret
Utpadel who has made a historlc re-
sume from the department files.

EARLY F. D. HISTORY
by Mrs. Margaret Utpadel

Much of the history of the Village
of Whecling can be gathered by the
records of the Wheeling Fire Depart-
ment, whose constitution and hy-laws
were adopted September 30, 1896.

At that time the officers of the de-
partment consisted of one fire mar-
shall, together with the foremen of
each company, of which there were
three, and a sccretary, One of the
companies had charge of the engine
cart, one company had charge of the
pumper and supply and the third, had
charge of the ladder truck.

Following are the names of officers
and members of the Fire Depart-,
ment who signed that constitution: i

Adolph

R. Schnciuw:, nenry Lips; !
Fritz

Leuschner; Wm. F. Drown;
Pleiffer; B. F. Stryker.
Regular meetings were held quart-
erly and regular or special meetings
were called by the ringing of the fire
bell - three strikes of alarm hammer;
company practice was called by the
ringing of bell and five strikes of a-
larm hammer and the fire alarm was
a continuous fast ringing of the bell,
then a special signal for the part-
icular division of the village in which

Sigwalt; John Wethling; H. A. Benz;

the fire happened to be.



Wheeling

Population: 22,500
Incorporated: 1894
Motto: Wheeling: Where Progress is by the
People.
Mayor: Sheila Schultz
Form of government: Village. President and six
trustees elected at-large. Appointed manager.
Budget: $20,100,39%4
Sales tax receipts: $1,608,571
Employees:

Police Dept.: 38 sworn, 53 total

Fire Dept.: 38 sworn, 40 total

Public Works Dept.: 25
Water supply: Wells. Converting to Lake
Michigan water by summer, 1984.
Schools: Elementary school children attend
schools in Wheeling Township Dis. 21. High
school students attend Wheeling-Elk Grove
Township Dist. 214 schools. The village is served
by Willian Rainey Harper Jr. College.
Parks: Wheeling Park Dist.
Median family income: $26,301
Geographics: Seven square miles. Served by
four highways: Illinois routes 21, 68 and 83 and
U.S. Route 45, Milwaukee Avenue (Ill. 21, U.S.
45) and Dundee (Ill. 68) Road all are major
thoroughfares.

“GREAT NORTHWEST SUBURBS”

SCHULTZ

Outstanding features: Many fine restaurants,
including LeFrancis and Don Roth’s. Palwaukee
Airport.

State Representatives: Bernard Pedersen (54th)
and Daniel Pierce (58th).

State Senators: Virginia Macdonald (27th) and
Robert Kustra (28th).

U.S. Congressman: John Porter (10th)

Zip code: 60090

BASIC SERVICE RATES
Water: $1.90 per 1000 gallons
Garbage: $93.60 per year
Pet licenses: $5 per animal per year
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1. The wWay We Were
The history of Wheeling is as unique as the Village
itself. Many little-known facts, legends and experiences
were expressed to us through the cooperation of the Wheeling
Historical society, Mf. Marshall Balling, and Adeliene and
Lucille Schneider, perhaps Wheeling's oldest residents.
By sharing with us "Wheeling's Heritage," we have been able
to understand its development patterns and have incorporated
these in our redevelopment plans. We would like to share
with you some of Wheeling's colorful past because we think
it helps to explain why Wheeling looks like it does today
and why its future looks so bright.
2. Des Plaines River
It all began along the "Plaines" river, so named by the
early French explorers Jacdue Marquette and Louis Jolliet as
they travelled by canoe from the Mississippi River to the
Green Bay in 1673.

3. Canoeists

This was the land of the Pottawatomie, meaning "the people
w
of the place of fire" lead by Chief Haf Da whose people fished,
travelled, and hunted along the Des Plaines.

4. Prairie
The prairie's blue skys, colorful flowers and grasses,
and stands of big, black burr oaks beckoned the pioneers to

settle and homestead along the river's banks.
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S,

6.

7.

Cabin

In 1833, Mr, Sweet arrived and built a cabin along the

river near the present site of the Palwaukee Motor Inn,

Six months later he sold his claim to Mr. George Strong who
became Wheeling's first pérmanent settler. This cabin repre-
sents what his cabin'may have looked like during this period.
Filken's Tavern

Filken's Tavern, shown at the far left of this photograph,

was Wheeling's first commercial enterprise. Mr. Filken served
weary stagecoach travellers from Milwaukee and Chicago with
down-home hospitality that has since made Wheeling famous.

His tavern also served as Wheeling's first post office in
1837, and was located on the northweét corner of Milwaukee and
Dundee Roads.

Piepers

During the early 1840's a logging industry developed in Half
Day, creating a need for housing, hostelries, taverns and
shops to serve the loggers and their families. Greek Revival
Architecture developed during this period because its balloon-
framing was easy to construct. Virtually every pioneer had

a copy of the "Builder's Handbook" which showed the basics

of architecture and was illustrated with the classic Greek
orders -- Doric, Ionic and Corinthian. Today, Chicago has few
remaining examples of Greek Revival houses because they were
destroyed in the Great Fire of 1871:; Wheeling is fortunate

to have many fine examples of this styling as exemplified in
the Pieper's house shown hére. Note the half returns:at the

N
eves, a quality indicative of this architecture.
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8. The Union Hotel
The Union Hotel, just down the road from Filken's Tavern,
also exhibited Greek Revival architecture before it was des-
troyed by fire in 1925, As a hotel, it also offered the
travelling public a good meal and a place to rest.
9. Schneider House
According to Adeleine and Lucille Schneider, direct
descendents of Dr. John George Schneider, Wheeling's first
veterinarian, their house was constructed in the early 1850's.
Another Greek Revival home, the house was built on Muetzeberg
Hill, the location of Wheeling's finest homes of leading
families,
10. Mors House
One of the original farmers and landowners, the Mors family
constructed their farmhouse on South Milwaukee Avenue. Every
day the Mor's cattle were lead across Milwaukee Avenue to drink
the cool, clean water from the Des Plaines. 1In the evening,
they were lead back again to their pasture which extended
westward as far as the Soo Line Railroad.
11. Periolat House
Back on Muetzeberg Hill, next door to the Schneider House,
Mr. Napolean Periolat constructed his home from the profits
he made as Wheeling's first industrialist,
12, Periolat Brewing Company Along River
Mr,., Periolat owned Periolat's Brewing Company shown in
the distance along the river, in the vicinity of what.is now

Hein's Pub.
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13,

14.

15.

Periolat Bros. Factory
The brewery was owned by the Periolat family from 1850
until 1905. The brewery changed hands three times until it
was demolished in 1910.
Periolat House
Across the street from his factory, Mr. Periolat built
another fine home, this one constructed of brick making it
virtually fire-proof.
Kueffer House
This quaint little house and barn were constructed some-
time between 1840 and 1860, Mr. Kueffer, Wheeling's beer
distributor, lived here and stored kegged and bottled beer
in his barn. He sold the beer to not only residents, but

transported much of it to Chicago as well.

. 16. Arnold House

175

i8.

Next door, the Arnold House was constructed of brick
during the Civil War years. This structure is located across
the street from IHackney's.

Rail Station

By 1880, Wheeling had several fine hotel-taverns, a post
office, veterinarian, two blacksmiths, a brewery and a beer
distributor. The construction of Wheeling's rail station in
1886 facilitated the shipment of beer, cattle and produce into
the city.

Schminke
During this time, Mr. Schminke, Wheeling's first bank

president and a village trustee, constructed his house on

Muetzeberg Hill.

éth CLEZZ&»?
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19, Don Roth's
Today it is the Don Roth's Restaurant.
20. Sigwalt & Bollenbach Houses
Mr. Sigwalt and Mr. Bollenbach constructed a general
merchandise and variety store during the late 1880's. Though
the store is gone, both of their houses remain on South
Milwaukee Avenue,
21, Welflin House
In 1893, Mr. Welflin constructéd his home on Dundee Road

T
east of the River. To facilitate the development of the

Forest Preserve, it was moved to its present location adjacent

to the Wheeling Trust & Savings Bank. Mr. Welflin purchased

S

) :
Sigwalt & Co.s General Store and operated his general store

s e

until the 1950's.
22, Sicks' House
The Sicks'House, constructed in the 1880 - 1890 period,
was recently renovated and now serves as offices for the
Doetsch Realty Company...
23. Picnic
The "Gay Nineties" brought to Wheeling the need to
incorporate as a village. So in 1894, with a population of
some 200 people, and six taverns, the vVillage incorporated.
On July 17, 1894, Mr. Henry Boehmer was elected Vvillage
President; the six trustees were men well-known to the villagers
and many of their homes still stand on Milwaukee Avenue. They
were: John Forke, Jacob Fassbender and J. A. Schminke.
Celebrations of the incorporation likely brought people
together in\E£222;ifgigye for old-fashioned picnics and bicycle
races. The Grove, locat;; south of the Hartmann House, along

Luen
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the river was the site of the Wheeling Firemen's annual
picnics.
24, Wiest House
At the turn of the century, the Wicst family constructed
their home on Mﬁetzeberg Hill.
25. Wiest IHouse Today
Today, their house has been successfully refurbished to
serve as a-contractor's office.
26. Dam No. 2
In 1916, the Cook County Forest Preserve District was
created to provide recreation opﬁortunities and presexve the
flora and fauna of the region. Dam No. 1 was constructed in
1917 to allow swimming in the otherwise shallow Des Plaines
River, and to control flood waters from damaging communities
downstream., Dam No. 2 shown here, was the site of many day
trips by the Wheeling Girl Explorers, predecessors of the
Girl Scouts.
27. Paving Milwaukee Avenue

In 1917, Milwaukee Avenue was paved, and Wheeling once

e ————

again had plenty to offer the travelling public.

28, Automobiles
"Wheeling" to Wheeling became an ever-popular past-time,
especially because of its fine reputation as a restauranteur's
town. Milwaukee Avenue, known as "Restaurant Row” continued
to be a major transportation route and the new forest preserves
along it brought many Chicagoan's out for fine food and

recreation.

W
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\
29, Adamfhartmann Ilouse

The Hartmann liouse was known nation-wide as the place
to go for chicken. lAdjacent to Brown's Grove, this structure
serves as the major anchor of our South Milwaukee Redevelopment
Plan., .
30. Ice House
The Ice House immediately behind Hartmann House is the
last remaining ice house in Wheeling. Ice was cut from the
Des Plaines River and stored here through the summer months,
keeping the restaurant's food and beverage cool.
31. Schmidt House
The schmidt House, built around 1915 was owned by the
village butcher whose store was located in the present
Schlangen Realty office.
32. Forke House
The qu%e iHouse, built in ;916, has been beautifully
restored as a lawyer's office in ougwRiverside Renaissance
area located near Milwaukee and Dundee Roads.
33. Reeb Mill
During the Roaring 20's, additional construction included
the Reeb's Mill.
34. Walt Whitman
eeesWalt Whitman School...
35. Community Hospital
.s..and Community liospital next to Kollsak's Funeral Parlor.
36. ©National Plumbing & John's

Industrial architecture from this period is reflected in

the facades of National Plumbing Supply and John's Shoe Repair,

both businesses included in our Renaissance Plan.

aai, (s l%‘i»%?
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37. ilarrison Supply
The original site of Wheeling's blacksmith shop, Harrison
Supply, is yet another fine example of industrial architecture.
38. Union Hotel
The Union Hotel, rebdilt after its 1925 fire, has recently
become a welcome addition to Wheeling's long list of fine
restaurants, Today it is called Billy & Co.
39, Childerly Chapel
On North McHenry Road, Mrs. Frances Crane Lilly built this
chapel and a retreat house for the families of the Crane
Company's employees in 1926. Recently restored by the Wheeling
Historical Society, and dedicated by the Wheeling Park District,
Childerly Park still offers a serene atmosphere for passive
recreation and contemplation. The Crane Company is perhaps
one of the world's largest plumbing supply company.
40. Royal Blue Store
The Depression slowed much of Wheeling's growth but during
this time, a food chain, Royal Blue, constructed a grocery
store on Mﬁetzeberg Hill.
41. Player Piano
Perhaps one of Wheeling's better examples of prairie style
architecture, the Player Piano's structure was built along the
Des Plaines River and is still another good example of a
residential structure being reused for commercial purposes.
42. The Balling House
Last, but certainly not least, is the Balling House located

on Dundee Road just west of the River. The Ballings .operated
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¢
an egg and honey store called Wheeling Farms from its street
. level storefront. Prior to operating this creamery, Mr. Balling
helped found the Wheeling State Bank in 1921. Today, it is theﬁ¢3$biﬁwvi
@hgg;;nggﬁpus%mﬁwﬁavéngstéékT The Balling House location at %

the east entrance of the village makes this structure and

those adjacent a prime area for historic preservation and

commercial reuse.

From the history that has evolved out of our research, we have
become sensitive to Wheeling's past and are trying to preserve its
character by incorporating many of its structures into our redevelop- :
ment plans. 0ld Wheeling, as we know it today, retained its small
town atmosphere through the years until deve%Igpers and returning

veterans saw the opportunities Wheeling afforded. Change was imminent,

. and thus, in the late 1950's, Wheeling Boomed!

Wsrz
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TAX SEASON NEARS

It is never too early to think about
income taxes!! The National Retired
Teachers Association and the American
Association of Retired Persons will
sponsor a free course in income tax
preparation for persons aged 60 and
over who have had some previous
experience. The week-long tax
course will begin in January,

and '"'graduates'" will be asked

to volunteer a few hours each week
of the tax season to help fellow
senior citizens fill out tax forms.
Last year we were able to process
approximately sixty senior citizens
through the help of two volunteers.
This year we hope to have six
volunteers stationed at the Village
Hall. Would you like to learn all
about taxes and help fellow seniors
with their forms? Volunteer today
by calling 884-5590.

NEIGHBORHOOD NETWORK NEWS

Our second Neighborhood Network
meeting was held at the Chamber
Park Church on October 21st. We
are glad to welcome Mr. Francis
Catt as our new northeast neigh-
borhood representative! At our
next meeting at Indian Trails .
Library we will be selecting our
southwest neighborhood represen-
tative. Anyone interested in
serving as a representative or
wanting to become part of an
active commission should plan

to attend the meeting on
Thursday, November 18, 1982 at
1:30 p.m. Let's make this our
biggest turn out ever---get
active and get involved!

PAGES OF THE PAST

In March of 1833, a fearless Mr. Sweet
laid claim in a wide spot along the
river, some 20 miles northwest of
growing Fort Chicago. Mr. Sweet
built his cabin in an area a day
beyond Fort Chicago, near today's
site of the Palwaukee Motor Inn.

"Too close to the city,'" he may have
thought, so in October of that same
yearfﬁ;c_§mae£_s s tract of land
to M eorge Strong for the sum of
$60.00.T Mr——Strong thus became known
as Wheeling's first permanent settler.

In 1835 the newly arriving French and
German families built 18 log cabins
in the vicinity of Wheeling. They
found the land here so picturesque,
so much like their homes in Alsace,
Moraine and Muetzeberg, that it was
only natural for them to settle here.

Early farmers, men like Strong,
Hechinger, Forke, Filkin and McDuffie,
=55 Tound That their land was ot
ideally suited for cash crops, so

many turned to dairy farming instead.
Dairy products and beef helped supple-
ment .the early settler's diet, and it
also brought a good price at market

in Chicago.

Because Milwaukee Avenue was the main
road from Chicago to points north of
Wheeling, a stage route was estab-
lished along 1t in 1836. 1In 1837
Mr. Joseph Filkin built Wheeling's
first commercial enterprise, a
tavern-hotel at the northwest corner
of Milwaukee Avenue and what is now
Dundee Road. This tavern became a
coach stop and fore-ordained the
town's primary claim to fame as a
fine restaurant center for which

it is still famous for today.

The popularity of Filkin's Tavern
often found Mr. Filkin relaying
messages and letters from passing
travelers. Thus, in late 1837 the
town established its first government
office in that very tavern -- a post
office, served by Joseph Filkin,
Wheeling's first postmaster.

Next month's Pages of the Past:
Building a Reputation for Restaurant
Row.




WHEELING SENIOR HOUSING APPLICATIONS

The Housing Authority of the County of Cook began accepting applications for
the Wheeling Senior Citizens Housing project on May 12th. To
persons must meet the following criteria:

be eligible, .

Age: 62 Years and Over

Income: May not exceed $9,700 for one person and $11,100
for two people.

Assets: Shall not exceed $15,000 at admission.

Residency: Certified Wheeling residents will receive priority.

Rental: Approximately 30% of monthly income.

If you meet the above criteria, and are interested in applying for senior
housing, call the Housing Authority's Central Management Office at 757-7640
and request an application.

- So

So

NEIGHBORHOOD NETWORK
Meeting Locations

uthwest Indian Trails Library, 335 Schoenbeck .‘
November 18, 1982 1:39 p.m. (Board Room)
utheast Heritage Park, 222 S. Wolf Road

December 16, 1982 1:30 p.m. (Board Room)

-
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PAGES OF THE PAST

Shortly after Joseph Filkin estab-
lished his tavern, industry began

o grow along the Des Plaines River
ﬁbout a mile south of what is now Half
ay. A lumber mill and a flour mill
led the way to new jobs in the Wheeling
vicinity. Wheeling quickly began to
grow, establishing three blacksmith
shops, a second hotel, three general
merchandise stores, and a hardware

store owned by Albert Fassbender,
all BY 1845. ==

———

Much of this tremendous growth and
development can be attributed to the
ease with which buildings could be
constructed. Balloon-framing was
popular and led the way to the Greek
Revival style of architecture which

was prominent at that time. TUnlike
Chicago whose Greek Revival-styled
homes were all virtually destroyed

in the Great Fire, Wheeling still has
several examples of this early American
architecture in its homes along Mil-
waukee Avenue. Characteristic of these
Greek Revival structures are the half-
returns located below the eves, extend-

‘ng 2-3 feet towards the center of the

uilding.

Although Wheeling's fixsk schagl was
built in 1845 and a Vitruvius lodge

in 1849, it was not Until the 1850's
that Wh Wheellng started providing 1mproved
services to its society. During this
decade Vheeling Township was formed

and both George Strong and Joseph Filkin
served as early supervisors. Julius

Permann came to Wheeling and practiced
Tcine until his death in l§§§. In
1853 Dr. John George Schneider made his

homs: CETET T Taochee Tosnas and
served as the area's first veterinarian.
Dr. Schneider also held several local
offices, including that of Township
Assessor. His son, Reinhold, a harness-

maker by trade, served as Village Clerk
from 1900 until his death in 1927. Upon

Perhaps the cornerstone to building
its reputation as a fine restaurant
town occurred with the addition of
ab in 1850. Napoleon Periolat
coflstructed and operated the business
with his sons until 1905. The
brewery made use of the clear, clean
Des Plaines River water on which it
was located in the vicinity of what
is now Hein's Pub. The availability
of good—drink, good food and good
service is what helped to establish
""Restaurant Row' along Milwaukee
Avenue and helped create Wheeling's
fine reputation as a service-oriented
community.

Next month's Pages of the Past:
Railroads, Reform and Recreation

NEIGHBORHOOD NETWORK NEWS

Our third Neighborhood Network Meet-
ing was held on November 18th at the
Indian Trails Library. We are pleased
to welcome our Southwest neighborhood
representative, Phyllis W. Harmon.
Phyllis is an avid bicyclist and is

a member of the Wheeling Wheelmen,

a local group of the National League
of American Wheelmen. Phyllis is

‘also the editor of the L.A.W. Bulletin

for the Wheelmen.

The fourth and final Neighborhood
Network Meeting will be held in the
Board Room at Heritage Park, 222 South
Wolf Road, on Thursday, December 16.
If you missed the meeting in your
neighborhood, feel free to attend this
meeting in the Southeast neighborhaood.
Beginning in January, the Senior
Citizens Commission will again hold
its meetings at the Village Hall.

Join us now we need your ideas!

her father's death, Miss Adeleine Schneider
was elected to the Clerk's office and served

until her retirement in 1953. Thus, the
office of Village Clerk remained in the

SENIOR COMMISSION NEWS

hands of the Schneider family for over half

}‘ century!
|

Greek Revival Architecture

Our last Senior Citizens Commission
meeting covered a lot of material
pertaining to fundraising activities
to furnish the Senior Center. Upon
approval, the Commission will send
letters to area businesses and
industries asking for donations of
either money or furniture. If you
are interested in helping with this
activity, please call Ms. Woods at
459-2620.



SOCIAL SECURITY INFO

Did you know that almost all social
security business can be conducted
over the phone,: including filing
applications for benefits? Before
visiting a social security office,
call 255-6570. You will probably
be able to avoid the expense and
inconvenience of traveling to the
office!

Call Today!!

GET ACTIVE, GET INVOLVED. . .DO IT TODAY!I .

SPONSORED BY:

SENIOR HOUSING

The Housing Authority of the County
of Cook has informed us that the
Senior Housing building will probab
be opening the third week of January
with full occupancy expected by the
end of March. If you meet the follow-
ing criteria, and are interested in
applying for senior housing, call the
Housing Authority's central management
office at 757-7640 and request an
application.

Age: 62 years and over

Income: May not exceed $9,700 for
one person and $11,100 for
two people.

Assets: Shall not exceed $15,000

at admission.

Residency: Certified Wheeling
residents will receive
priority.

Rental Cost: Approximately 30%

of monthly income.

THE WHEELING

SENIOR CITIZENS COMMISSION

VILLAGE OF WHEELING
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NEIGHBORHOOD NETWORK NEWS

Our final Neighborhood Network
Meeting was held on December 16th at
Heritage Park. Our new Southeast
eighborhood representative is Mr.

idney Dobrin who has been active
with the Commission since last
summer. Mr. Dobrin spends much of
his spare time helping with the Sen-
ior Spokesman and during the summer
was one of our regular Riverside
Gardeners.

In January the Senior Citizens
Commission will return to Village
Hall for their regular meetings.
Remember, the third Thursday of

each month at 1:30 p.m. in the
Council Chambers of Village Fall is
the regularly scheduled meeting time
and place. Now that we have more
representatives from your neighbor-
hoods, we hope to hear more from you
and encourage your participation.
Your representatives are:

" Northwest Nelghborhood
i  (North of Nundee Road and West
of the Soo Line Railroad)

Mrs. Pat Valsdorf
i 483 Thornhill Lane
Northeast Neighborhood
(North of NDundee Road and East
' of the Soo Line Railroad)

Mr. Frances Catt
' 305 Eighth Street
' Apt. 2B

537-7528

537-8142

, Southwest Neighborhood
(South of Dundee Road and West
of the Soo Line Railroad)

Mrs. Phyllis Harmon

356 Robert 537-1268

Southeast Meighborhood
1 (South of NDundee Poad and Fast
1 of the Soo Line Railroad)

! Mr. Sidney Dobrin
v 346 FE. Mors

541-8758

lease feel frec 10 call or write
our representative to let them know
what you think!!

PAGES OF THE PAST

v

uring the 1260's, the "mited “tates
xnerienced incredihkle growvth due

to the develomrment o€ a railroad
transrortation svstem As much as
INT of the narlon s 20,000 miles of

railways were in ''free states’, as

were Tour-fifths of the nation’
factories; thus, the MNorth far out-
weiched the South bv every index of
wealth whken Civil War hroke out in
1%561.

s

|

The Civil "lar Years saw Whee]ing
erowing also. 1In 1361, ee}ing S
sgcond and much 1arcrer g;_uu was
constructed, followed shoTEly by
the construction of the fCerman Pres-
hvterian Church in 1%64. This first”
church was Jocated @ jacent to
7ilkens Tavern on Nundee Road in the
area now occupied by Tunlin Tonuts.
The cbhurch has since heen moved to
Chamher Park, preserved as a link in
Wheeling's history.

Philin Armour constructed his
slaugbterlno bouse and meat rack-
aging plant in Chicago's "nion
utockyards in 1865. Chicago,
located halfway between the hroducers
of beef on the western nlains and the
Fastern consumers, blossomed as the
World's largest railroad center.
With refrigerator cars, teef raised
in Wheeling, butchered in (Chticago,
and served to soldiers in ¥entucky
hecame possihle and helped “heeling
to prosper. 2y 1R682 Wheeling erew

to 200 people and Rad two general
e
stores, three hotels, two bhlacksmith

shops, a wagon shop, two shoe storcy,
one brewery and a doctor.

In 1269 the "Colden Spilte' was pound
into thte ground, thus bridging the
continental 'nitecd States hv rail-
road. PRridging the continent onened
the doors to industrialization, htut
not hefore fire took its toll on
rChicago and Vheeling. In Nctohrer of
1871, the Creat Fire destroved much
of Chicago, thus settine the entire
region into a state of derregsion.
Mn that fateful night it has bheen
said that "a newspaper could be read
in Vheeling at midnight, the blaze
was so brilliant!"” That same vear
theeling lost its schoolhouse to
fire, but quickly rebuilt Tt throuch
the efforts of the townspeople.

Muring the 1208Q0's
one of Yheeling's first trustees,
the 'heeling Rank rresident and an
assistant fire marshall, built his
home on Muetzeherq Mill. Todav bis
Fome serves as Don Roths Pestaurant.
Penrv Roehmer, who was to bhecome
VlhceliIng's First President, started
his creamery business which was
aided through the construction of
Vheelwng s train station at the

in - i Pallwav (Soo T.ine)

in 1226, Two newcomers, Mssrs. ~201-
%"' n onera*er‘ a

lenbach_and £i 1t), o ted
genieral store and later constructed
their bomes at 150 and 160 South
Milwaukee Avenue which still stand
today.

Jobn Schminke,

O F (& (& O . &




Labor "™mions began to develop during
the period of 1860-18%0 and negoti-
ations between laborers and owners
often sparked strikes before
equitable concessions were made. Ry
the 1280's, social reform was
strengthened through the efforts of
philanthronists, most notably, Jane
Addams who founded Hull Youse, a
social settlement house for Chicago's
noor.

Through the reformer's efforts,
laborers began to enjoy shorter
bours, a shorter work weelk, and
cleaner factory conditions. As a
result of reform, more leisure time
was created, thus a need for recrea-
tion facilities developed. Tke
Chicago Park DNistrict was formulated,
naving the way for park development
tbroughout the nation in the form of
a forest preserve system. Thus,
railroads, reform and recreation led
the way to the decade fondly referred
to as the Cay Mineties.

Mext Month's Pages of the Past:
Chicapo's Playground Incorporates as
a Village.

GET ACTIVE, GET

SPONSORED BY:

INVOLVED. . .DO

FURNITURE FUND NEWS N

The Senior Citizens Commission has
begun to send out letters to all of
our local husinesses and industries
asking for donations for the Senior
Activity Center furniture fund. VYou
might want to ask the local merchants
whose stores you frequent if they've
received their letter yet...it just
may prod them into contrihuting to
the furniture fund!!

If you would like to contribute to
the furniture fund, make checks
pavable to the Wheeling fenior Citi-
zens Commission and mail to:

Village of Vheeling
"Furniture Fund"
P. @ Box ¥

Wheeling, IL 60090

All contributions will he recognized
in the form of an '"Honor Roll" when
the center opens.

IT TODAYI!

THE WHEELING

SENIOR CITIZENS COMMISSION

VILLAGE OF WHEELING
P.O. BOX V
WHEELING, IL. 60090-0567
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CYCLE FOR SENIORS

Circle your calendar for Saturday,
May 1l4th as Cycle for Seniors Day!
"ghis special fund raising event will

nly be as successful as you make it.

e need a lot of help to organize,
publicize and operate this Bike-a-
thon which will benefit the Senior
Center Furniture Drive. Why not
give a hand with this event or plan
to ride the special route to raise
funds? The Wheeling Wheelmen
Bicycle Group have committed them-
selves, why don't you? Call Julie
Ann Woods at 459-2620 to volunteer.

SR. COMMISSION NEWS

The Senior Citizens Commission held

their monthly meeting on January 20th
in the Village Hall Council Chambers.

Among the items discussed were the
Bike-a-thon;
the solicitation of funds from local
businesses and industries;
for seniors forum; and other furni-
ture fund-raising events. The

ommission decided to hold its April,

ay, July, September and December
meetings in the neighborhoods.
Please plan to attend one of the
Commission's regularly scheduled
meetings, the third Thursday of

each month at 1:30 p.m.:

February 17, 1982 Village Hall
Council Chambers
March 17, 1982 Village Hall
Council Chambers
April 21, 1982 Chamber Park
Church
PAST, PRESENT &FUTURE

Have you been enjoying our series on
Wheeling's Pages of the Past? Would
you like to find out more about
Wheeling's heritage? Through the

.’coperation of the Wheeling Histor-
c

|

al Society, the Schneider Sisters
and Mr. Marshall Balling, we have
been able to produce a full length
slide presentation recreating

Wheeling's past and its plans for the
Present

future. '"0ld Wheeling: Past,
and Future'" is the topic of our
second Senior Information Forum
scheduled for Wednesday, April 27th
at 10:00 a.m. in the Village Hall
Council Chambers. Mark your
calendar now and plan to take a trip
down memory lane

.

“The Wheeling Cornet Ba

follow-up procedures for

the safety

Continued

PAGES OF THE PAST

The Gay 90's were years when the pace
of life was leisurely. Social reforms
in the 1880's led to more leisure time
in the 90's. Though Wheeling did not
have a "town square' for public meet-
ings, she did possess Brown's Grove,
a beautiful prairie meadow on the west
bank of the Des Plaines River. The
site of many Sunday picnics,_Brown' S,
Grove often was filled with music by
(organized
rtets and

in 1877y, barbershop qu
”ﬁ—by politicians.

Located just south of what is now the
Crabhouse Restaurant, Brown's Grove
served as a popular place for Chica-
goans to travel to and enjoy. Bicycle
races from Wheeling to Chicago were

popularized by the Jheeling Wheelmgm .
Kegs of beer brewe y e _Periolat

Bros. were kept cold in th er
Water. Baseball games, croquet match-

es, and canoe races kept the pace
lively, and restaurants, fine hotels
and taverns offered the widest variety
of food in the northwest.

Because of her great popularity and
reputation as Chicago's playground,
Wheeling began attracting certain
lawless types. Wild and rowdy rail-
road laborers imported into the area
to maintain the Northwestern and St.
Paul Railroads in the North Shore
Area, frequented Wheeling's taverns.
News of their arrival often caused
merchants to close their shops, and
women and children were kept off the
streets. Because of their antics and
other illegal activities, Wheeling's
leading citizens began campaigning
for formal incorporation.

With 42 signatures on a petition, a
special election was held on June 18,
1894 to decide on incorporation. Thé
results were 43 for and 3 against,
and on the 17th of July a village
president, six trustees, a village
clerk and police magistrate were
elected. Henry Boehmer served as
President; John Forke, Jacob Schwing-
el, Emil Sipwalt RelnHBTH—SEHﬁgfaég
Wlllfzﬁ_?sgéBEHHer and J. A. Schminke
were elected as trustees; Louis
ischer was Police Maglstrate, and
W. R. Munkhenke was Village Clerk.

The first Village Ordinance drafted
by these leaders pertained to the
licensing of dram shops. With a
population of 200 people, Wheeling's
first liquor licenses were issued to
the Chicago use, Columbia Hote]l,
the “Jacob Schwingel House, the Union

HotelI Wheeling House and the Wlséon-

sin Central Hotel.

L — -
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NO MARCH ISSUE

Perhaps influenced by the 1893 World's The Wheeling Senior Spokesman has

Columbian Exposition's "City Beautiful been reaching over 1,000 senior
Movement', the Village began to seek a households in the Wheeling area .
site for a Village Hall to serve the since last July. We hope you have
growing community. Erected on Milwau- been enjoying the information and
kee Avenue just south of Center Street, history lessons each month, and hope
the Village Hall was constructed for you will continue to support your
§553.26. This structure has since senior citizens commission and their
been moved to Chamber Park and serves sponsored activities.
as the Wheeling Historical Museum.
The museum is open from 2-4 p.m. on We would also like you to know that
Sundays and by appointment. THERE WILL NOT BE A MARCH ISSUE of
the Wheeling Senior Spokesman, as
APRIL'S PAGES OF THE PAST: Ferris Julie Ann Woods is winding down her
Wheels, Mayoral Races, and the Turn activities as senior citizens coor-
of the Century. dinator and will be going on vacation.

Your next issue will probably be in
early April, presented by the new
senior citizens coordinator. We hope
you look forward to working with this
new coordinator towards the opening
of the Wheeling Senior Center!!

4
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Indian Trails Library

~A- -
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Ninety years ago the world’s first Ferri
¢ erris Wh
the Museum of Science and Industry were builf:] l?:lc}

'gile from each other for the 1893 World’s Columbian '

:00-9:30 p.m.

April 21 - Plant Mobile - Discussion
on Gardening given by the Botanical
Gardens, 7:00-8:45 p.m.

April 26 - Causes & Management of (<<%
Arthritis & Back Pain, 7:00-8:45 p.m.y

May 5 - Dry Flower Arranging,

; a.m. - Noon
May 9 - Best Seller Book Group,
7:g0-3:55 p.m.

~1a 10 - Best Seller Book Group,
iU:UU a.m. - Noon

May 11 - Sarah Lee Bakery Tour,
12:45-2:30 p.m. (call Ellen Farrell
for reservation)

May 12 - Alaska Travelogue, p
??%D'TT‘: -11:30 a.m. '-.("E:

Don't forget to call for your
reservations!

Holy Family Programs

The Holy Family Ambulatory Care Center,

201 East Strong is offering the follow-

ing programs:

Seniorcize - Next session starts May 9,
Mon. Wed., 10:30-11:15 a.m. and
11:30 a.m.-12:15 p.m.

Diabetic Detection Screening - Tuesdays,
7:00-9:00 p.m., by appointment. (Not
or the diagnosed diabetics.)

lood Pressure Screening - Wednesdays,
1:00-3:00 p.m.

Stop Smoking Clinic - Starts April 6
for 5 consecutive Wednesdays, 7:00-
8:00 p.m.

Sit Down and Exercise - Starts Friday,
May 6, 10:15-11:00 a.m. (for those un-

Cooking Without Your Salt Shaker -
P Monday, May 23, 7:00-8:30 p.m.

For further information and registra-
tion, call 520-0100.

: able to participate in floor exercises)

Pages Of The Past
FERRIS WHEELS, MAYORAL RACES, AND
THE TURN OF THE CENTURY...

Wheeling's popularity as a recrea-
tional area grew in the 1890's due in
part to events and places outside of
the Village. After the 1893 World's
Columbian Exposition closed in Chic-
ago, a major attraction, the Ferris
Wheel, was dismantled and erected in
Clyborne Park north of Wheeling.

yB8Tne Park was an amusement park
located just east of the Des Plaines
River and north of Half Day Road.
The Soo Line Railroad advertised
daily specials to the park from
Chicago at $1.00, roundtrip.

The bicycle craze was hitting its

peak, and cyclists often r to
Wheeling for breakfast at John Behm's.

Members of the Northwest clistom——m—0
Association, Cook County Cyclists
e 53 ]
Association and the Wheelmen

ho doubt helped to spark the sport's

Popularity with the advent of their
'Century' rides. A century is a 100
mile bicycle trip that often followed
Milwaukee Avenue (or Plank Road as it
was known as). Bicycling became so
popular in Wheeling that the black-
smith's shop soon became a bicycle
dealership!

In his bid for the 1894 Chicago
Mayoral race, young Carter Harrison
captured public attention by cycling
from Chicago's west side to Waukegan
and back in 9% hours! His route?
Milwaukee Avenue, of course, making
stops to campaign and rest in Wheel-
ing and Libertyville. This political
publicity stunt no doubt helped

im win his election that year.

On the local front, the young Village
of Wheeling was busy passing ordinan-
ces to keep peace and a high quality
of life for its residents. Among the
early ordinances were...no firecrack-
ers or gunshots on Sunday...no hidden
weapons...and, no frightening of
horses. In September of 19QQ an
ordinance granted the Chicago Tele-
phone Company to 'erect, maintain,
and renew, upon and along the streets
and alleys of the Village of Wheeling,
for a period of 50 years, lines of
poles and wires, and to use the same
for supplying to the general public
means of communication by telephone
and other electrical devices'. The
first telephones were installed in
the Village Hall and the fire house.

Yes, Wheeling did have a fire house,
but not before a committee was
established in 1896 to investigate
fire protection and its cost. The
committee decided fire protection
was needed, so in June of that year

.—-—m——m




the Fire Department was established.
On September 11, 1896 the town
received its first horse-drawn fire
engine via the Soo Line railroad. To
complete the Fire Department's needs,
a Fire Bell was purchased from Fass-
bender and Arnold s Store for $27740.

Each year the Fire Department held a
picnic in Browns Grove on the Fourth
of July. TIn=1903 1ts food bill for
the picnic was as follows:

00

25 loaves of bread :
.10

baseball bat

box of peaches

box of plums

dozen oranges

bunches of bananas

1bs. of ham

cases of quarts of soda
25 gallons of ice cream 18.
2 cases of Cracker Jacks
30 1bs. of peanuts

24 pkgs. of chocolate .75

O OO P
NN O W |l ol —
o
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and 1 box of gum for 55¢, feeding the
entire townspeople for less than $501!!

NEXT MONTH'S PAGES OF THE PAST:
The Advent of the Automobile
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Grand Re-Opening E

The Wheeling Historical Society, in
cooperation with the Wheeling Park
District, invites everyone to the
Grand Re-opening of the Wheeling
Historical Museum, located at 251 .
N. Wolf Road, Wheeling, from 12:00
noon to 6:00 p.m., Sunday, May 1lst,
1983. The museum is newly renovated
after Phase I in the renovation
process and is filled with new dis-
plays and ideas. This promises to be
an afternoon filled with interesting
displays, musical entertainment and
refreshments and ample parking.
Everything is free so bring the whole
family. 1If you've visited the His-
torical Museum before, you will be
pleasantly surprised at the changes
and new displays that have been
created. TFor more information, call
Al Fantl at 537-3119 or Monica
Woodward at 537-2222. Don't forget
May 1lst, 12:00 noon to 6:00 p.m.!!!

SPONSORED BY: THE WHEELING
SENIOR CITIZENS COMMISSION

VILLAGE OF WHEELING
P.O. BOX V
WHEELING, IL. 60090-0567

@

BULK RATE
U.8. POSTAGE
PAID
- PERMIT NO. 53
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HOLY FAMILY NEWS

The Holy Family Ambulatory Care
center, 201 East Strong, is offering
the following programs. Call
520-0100 for more information and
registration.

Tuesday, June 14 - Menopause Now or
Later, 7:00 to 9:00 p.m.

Wednesday, July 6 - Seniorcize 10:30
to 11:15 a.m. and 11:30 a.m. to
12:00 noon. Followed by free, light
refreshments.

Friday, July 15 - Sit Down & Exer-
cise 10:15 to 11:00 a.m. Followed
by free, light refreshments.

Tuesdays Diabetic Detection Screen-
ing, /:00 to 9:00 p.m. by appointment
(not for the diagnosed diabetic)

Wednesdays Blood Pressure Screening
1:00 to %:00 p.m.

INDIAN TRAILS LIBRARY

turday, June 11 - Used Book Sale
JXrices start at 25 cents.

Tuesday, June 21 - Free Blood
Pressure Screening

There will be no meetings of the
Stamp Club, Creative Writers' Group,
Adult Chess Club, Computer Club or
the Best Sellers Book Discussions
Groups during June, July or August.

Free Blood Pressure Screening will
also be available on the Book Van;
Call for dates and locations.

Indian Trails Library is located
at 355 Schoenbeck Road in Wheeling.
For more information and registra-
tion, call 459-4100.

SLIDE SHOW AVAILABLE

"0ld Wheeling: Past, Present and
Future'" is available for the asking.
e your club, organization or asso-

ation is interested in having the
presentation shown, contact Julie
Woods at 459-2620.

PARK DISTRICT HAPPENINGS

Plan to attend the ''Sounds of Summer"
concerts held Wednesday evenings
throughout the summer. Concerts
begin at 7:30 p.m. in Chamber Park,
251 N. Wolf Road. Scheduled for
June:

June 22, Leonard & Brown Concert
June 29, Kelly & Rossi Concert

Other activities scheduled through
the park district:

Tuesdays & Thursdays, beginning
June 21 - July 26, Senior Stretch
at Heritage Park, 222 S. Wolf Road

Sunday, June 26 - Family Bike Ride
(meets at Chamber Park at 1:00 p.m.)

Friday-Monday, July 1-4, Fourth of
July Festivities at St. Joseph the
Worker Church, 171 W. Dundee Road.

For more information and registra-
tion, call Lisa McCord at 537-2222.

PAGES OF THE PAST

When the internal combustion engine
was mastered in 1897, little did the
innovators realize what an impact

the machine would have on every farm-
ing community and big city across the
nation. On the farm, machinery did
the work of dozens of men, easily
producing raw materials for the city
as well as foodstuffs for local
restaurants.

Mining became prosperous, and the
Utpadel gravel pits (now known as

The Three Lakes adjacent to Cameo
Terrace Condominiums) extracted ma-
terials for cement blocks which many
of Wheeling's structures are built
of. One such structure, the_Hartmann,
House,.. became known nationwide as the
place to go for chicken. Today, it
is Bob Chinn's Crabhouse Restaurant,
3937 S. Milwaukee Avenue.

Material from the Utpadel Mines may
also have been used when Milwaukee
Avenue was paved from 1917 to 1923.
With the paving of Milwaukee Avenues-
Restaurant Row boomed. Motorists




from north Chicago drove out to Wheel-
ing to enjoy her fine restaurants and
her new Forest Preserve. Dam No. 1,
completed in_1917, attracted many
Cook County residents with its bath
house, merry-go-round and automobile
ford across the Des Plaines River.
Lights were strung along the river
for evening dances and moonlight ice
skating. The preserve was a huge
success!

By 1917, 2 million automobiles were
sold, and "Wheeling to Wheeling"
became the Vogue. The auto brought
with it highways, advertising bill-
boards, gas stations, wayside diners,
tourist cabins and an invasion of the
farmer's way of life. Wheeling
became suburbanized!

NEXT MONTH'S PAGES OF THE PAST:
The Roaring 20's!

SENIOR SPEAK-OUT

As a Wheeling area senior citizen,
it is my opinion that

OPTIONAL

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Please check if you would like your
name kept confidential Yes No

Please return to:

Ms. Julie Ann Woods
Village of Wheeling

255 West Dundee Road

P. 0. Box V

Wheeling, IL 60090-0567
Phone: 459-2620
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51. MARTHA & GEORGE ESSAY CONTEST WINNERS

52. MARTHA & GEORGE ESSAY CONTEST RUNNER UPS

53. DECORATED CAR-(GRACE'S BEAUTY SALON)

54. ANTIQUE AUTO AND MARCHING UNIT (FROM REDEMPTION CENTER CHURCH-MT. PROSPECT)
55. 1ST REGIMENT ILLINOIS VOLUNTEER ARTILLERY BATTERY "A" (CIVIL WAR GROUP)

56. PROSPECT HEIGHTS POST OFFICE FLOAT .

57. PIONEERS (DRUM CORP) ol

58. WHEELING SALE BARN COMPLEX FLOAT #1 LIBERTY BELL

59. WHEELING SALE BARN COMPLEX FLOAT #2 CHILDREN IN COSTUME-BIRTHDAY PARTY
60. BATON TWILERS FROM HILLSIDE (SPONSORED BY V.F.W. POST)

61. EEZ-ALONGS MOTOR CYCLE CLUB OF ILLINOCIS (FORMATION RIDING)

62. 10 VANS-JUST TRUCK'IN LTD.

63. VAN OR CAR WITH BILL GRIFFITH REPUBLICAN CANADIATE FOR M.S.D.

6. GIRL SCOUTS & BROWNIE TROOP #175 (IN DECORATED TRUCK)

65. PHANTOM REGIMENT (DRUM CORP) ¥

66. ANTIQUE AUTO-LENORARD SCHLANGEN

67. GLENVIEW GUARANTY SAVINGS & LOAN WHEELING BRANCH FLOAT

68. DUO SIGN DECORATED VEHICLE

69. 10 VANS-JUST TRUCK'IN LTD.

70. PROSPECT HEIGHTS LITERATURE CRUSADES (PEOPLE IN BI-CEN. COSTUMES)

71. ANTIQUE AUTOS (1938 BANTAM COUPE & 1927 BUGATTI REPLICA-OWNER JACK NIKOLICH)

72. CAVALIERS (DRUM CORP) I

73. J.C. JILLS FLOAT WITH NEW PRESIDENT OF JAYCEE'S AND JILLS
DAVE JORGENSEN AND MYNRA O'REILLY

74, 10 VANS-JUST TRUCK'IN LTD.

75. WHEELING LIONS CLUB FLOAT

76. LADIES OF THE LIONS CLUB DECORATED CAR

77. WHEELING LEC CLUB DECORATED CAR

78. WHEELING WOMEN'S CLUB FLOAT

79. WHEELING A.F.S. CHAPTER DECORATED CAR

80. 4 ANTIQUE AUTOS FROM T.A. BOLGER REALTORS

81. IMPERIAL CADETS (DRUM CORP) T

82. DES PLAINES VALLEY HORSEMEN ASSOCIATION 4 to 6 RIDERS IN 1700-1800-COSTUMES

83. DON WELLS AS BUFFALO BILL CODY (PONY EXPRESS)

84. 10 VANS-JUST TRUCK'IN LTD.

AT AT AT AT A S AT RIADIE NI AT AT D e S
Beach. The German dairy farmers began coming over in the 1850's and
Wheeling was their shopping center. Milwaukee Avenue was a great high-
way to Chicago and served in place of a commuter railroad which was one
thing Wheeling was never favored with, and was probably the reason for .
its slow growth until 1954 when Dunhurst Heights came into existence
with five hundred moderate priced homes. Thus in a sense, Wheeling
waited for the automobile. After World War I, people came thru Wheeling
on the way to the Lake Regions of Antioch and Fox Lake and Lake Geneva.
Wheeling became famous for its great eating places, The Union Hotel,
the Hartmann House and later Behms, Wenzlaff's all known far and wide for
the home cooking, German family style unmatched anywhere. If any one
outstanding feature could describe Wheeling it would be its fame as an
eating and drinking town from 1915, the effective start of the Automobile

Age until the old restaurant families began to retire in the 1960's.

What remains of Wheeling's past? Mostly older residences such as
the Schneider home at 133 North Milwaukee Avenue built in the early 1840's
The Hugo House at Mors Avenue and Milwaukee Avenue built in the same :
period; the Martin Kufer House across the street from Hackney's. These
have been kept pretty much in the original state without extensive re-
modeling. The Wheeling Historical Society has saved and moved the old
Presbyterian Church to Chamber Park on north Wolf Road where it now
serves as a much-valued meeting place. The old original Village Hall on
South Milwaukee Avenue has also been preserved by the Historical Society
as a museunm. This building was built in 1892, and is already almost
too small to house all the mementos of Wheeling which can still be found
and collected.

WHEELING’'S
BI-CENTENNIAL PARADE
June 20, 1976

A BRIEF HISTORY OF WHEELING
BY MARSHALL BALLING

The broad fertile land running West from the Des Plaines River gave
birth to Wheeling. This was land burned off annually by the Pottowattomie
Indians to provide open areas for hunting and for some crude farming. The
first land "boomers" arriving in Chicago in the early 1800's fanned out
seeking land to homestead. They followed the river northwest, saw the
open farmland and staked out claims. A man by the name of Sweet was att-
racted to a spot which we now locate as the Clayton House where Buffalo
Creek and the Des Plaines River come together. He built a cabin in the
spring of 1833 when the land still belonged to the Indians. They resented
the white intruder; Sweet left and sold his claim to George Strong who
thus became the first permanent white settler in Wheeling Township. Soon
thereafter the Federal Government purchased the entire area from the Indians
and a land rush ensued. Speculators could foresee the need for farm pro-
ducts to feed the growing city of Chicago and knew that prosperous farms
would soon spring up to produce corn, grain and dairy products. The
site of Wheeling was a high eminence above the flatter area; the river
was a source of drainage; a brewery was built on its banks and two
creameries. Although Wheeling became known a a German settlement the
Scotch=Irish became its first settlers. Joseph Filkins came in 1834 to
be the first Postmaster; Wheeler and Daniels built a store; James Parker
built a hotel; blacksmith shops were opened by Ascher Skinner and E.K.
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SPECIAL GUEST'S OF HONOR
GRAND MARSHALL Brig. Gen. Berry W. Rowe
HONORY MARSHALLS Past Village Presidents
Hans Schmidt 1935-1945
A. R. McIntyre 1957-1965

Ted C. Scanlon Village Pres.

Kathi Bellwoar Wheeling Bi~-Cen. Chairperson

GOLD STAR MOTHERS

JUDGES FOR PARADE

1P Chief Judge Ms. Virginia Hayter, Mayor of Hoffman Estates

2) Ms.

Ester Davis - Indian Trails Library Trustee

3) Mr. Dick Wolf - Mayor of Prospect Heights

4) Mr. Marshall

C. Balling, Historian of Wheeling

Historical Society

Chanters
Motor Corps

Director of Shrine Clubs

Assistant Shrine Club Directors

Dania Shrine Club

we Shrine Club
rook Shrine Club
Elgin Shrine Club

Vikings
Pioneers and Motor Patrol
Antique Cars

John A. Carlson, Jr.
Donald Helmig

Ansel B. Pope, P.P.
Jorgen Larsen

A. Jack Schneider
Russell Fenton

Clowns Delvin Johnston
Joliet Shrine Club Motor Corps Eugene Roberts
Lake County Shrine Club Mini-""T's" William Seybold
Fox Valley Shrine Club Caliope Stanley Werme
Northwest Shrine Club Flying Carpets Wilbur Schenk
Northwest Suburban Shrine Club Colonials Ralph Strum

Skokie Valley Shrine Club

WHEELING FIRE DEPARTMENT ( REGULAR UNITS)
WHEELING FIRE DEPARTMENT ( ANTIQUE UNIT)

Harold Johnson

5) Mr. Linderman,

FARADE COMMITTEE
Marty Marecek Chairman
Bill Voss Mike Moran
Nancy Voss Jaycees
Gloria Marecek
7im Bronson

WINNTRS: Essay Contest
MARTHA

Diana Orris

RUNNER UPS:
Cynthia Crehan
Sharyn DiGioia

ORDER OF MARCH

GRAND MARSHALL ( BRIGADEER GENERAL BARRY W. ROWE)
HONORARY PARADE MARSHALLS ( HANS SCHMIDT AND A.R.
SCHRINERS 32 UNITS
Medinah Sign =
Medinah Parade Marshal
Illustrious Potentate
Captain of the Guard
Divan

Past Potentates
Potentate's Aides
Clergy

Brass Band

Arab Patrol

Color Guard

Police

Marshals

Oriental Band

Indians

Past Masters
Highlanders

Clowns

I1linois Bicentennial Commission

Jaycee Jills
Cathy Carlson
Mo jo Dominick

GEORGE
Leroy A, Jacobs

Glenn Barry
Robert

Terreberry

MCINTYRE)

Milan Merich
Wilmer L. Bader
Raymond E. Giesel
Jerry A. Divisek

Kenneth Felice
Paul D. Barber
William T. Unwin
Alfred Ziehm
Richard J. Elrod
Geno Ricci
William A. Joseph
Russell Knor
William Lemke
Harry Williamson, Sr.
Richard Ray King

V.F.W. POST 7178 COLOR GUARD
V.F.W. 4th DISTRICT HONOR GUARD

4
5.
6. PROSPECT HEIGHTS FIRE DEPARTMENT
7
8

9.  AMVETS POST 66 COLOR GUARD

10. AMVETS POST 66 FLOAT

11. AMVETS POST 66 AUXILIARY COLOR GUARD

12. WHEELING HIGH SCHOOL SPURETTES DRILLTEAM

13. WHEELING HIGH SCHOOL MARCHING BAND ¥

14. WHEELING AUTO PARTS FLOAT

15. ROTARY BOYS CHOIR ( SPONSORED BY WHEELING ROTARY CLUB)

16. JUST TRUCK'IN LTD. 6 CUSTOM VANS (TOTAL VANS INPARADE IS 76, ALL CUSTOMIZED)

17. ANTIQUE FIRE TRUCK ( WHEELING DAIRY QUEEN)

18. COOK COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT FLOAT

19. CAVALIER CADETS (DRUM CORP) *HH

20. WINNIE THE POOH (SPONSORED BY SEARS OQUTLET STORE-WHEELING)
HERMAN THE HERMIT ( SPONSORED BY WHEELING J.C'S)

21. HOYNE SAVINGS FLOAT (FORMERLY PIONEER SAVINGS & LOAN)

22. 10 VANS- JUST TRUCK'IN LTD.

23. U.S.N. RECRUITING VAN

2/4. - GREAT LAKES RECRUIT TRAINING COMMAND 50 STATE FLAG UNIT

25. WHEELING HIGH SCHOOL NJROTC

26. SCARLET KNIGHTS (DRUM CORP) HHH

27. _CUB SCOUT PACK 47

2 ITIZENS FOR JAMES R. THOMPSON FOR GOVERNOR VAN

2 HEELING HISTORICAL SOCIETY FLOAT

30. ROSELLE ROSE QUEEN

31. BROWNIE TROOP 81 (FROM TARKINGTON SCHOOL)

32. FOX VALLEY RAIDERS (DRUM CORP) *H

33. 10 VANS-JUST TRUCK'IN LTD.

34. INDIAN TRAILS LIBRARY (DECORATED VAN)

35. 4th REGIMENT PROCTERS CORPS OF ARTILLERY (REVOLUTIONARY WAR PERIOD)

36. EUGENE FIELD SCHOOL FLOAT

37. BICENTENNIAL CAR FROM CHALET FORD

38. MARQUIS (DRUM GCORP) *HH

39. WHEELING CHAMBER OF COMMERCE FLOAT

40. DOLORES ELIERS ENTERTAINERS-ACROBATS

41. DOLORES ELIERS ENTERTAINERS-DANCE STRUTTERS

42. SPECIAL GUESTS-COOKIE & WIZZIE FROM B0OZ0O'S CIRCUS (LANCER STEAX HOUSE SPONSOR)

43. SENIOR CITIZENS FROM ADDOLORATA VILLA

44,. GUARDSMEN (DRUM CORP) XS

45. 10 VANS~JUST TRUCK'IN LTD.

46. WHEELING PARK DISTRICT DECORATED BUS

47. CARL SANDBERG P.T.O. FLOAT

48. E HART GIRLS DRILL TEAM

49. CUB SCOUT PACK 247

50. KILTS (DRUM CORP) *a%
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PROLOGUE
The End and The Beginning - 1832

The natural divide between the St. Lawrence and the Mississippi
waterways is marked by a slight rise in the ground just a few
hundred yards east of the Des Plaines River.

At the top of this rise, a long figure sits motionless on his
pony, totally unaware of the classic pose he has assumed as he
slumps over his pony and the golden rays of the setting sun etch
him in sharp silhouette against the deep blue of the cloudless
sky.

Old Half Da, Chief of the Potawatomi, is deeply touched, his
eyes glazed by the intensity of his concentration. He doesn't
need eyes to see the natural beauty surrounding him. It is etched
deeply in his memory: The lushness of the grass that attracts
the large buffalo herds, the sparkling waters of the river as it
wends it ways through virgin woodlands, a profusion of multi-
colored flowers lining its banks to show it the way, and the gold-
en tipped prairie grass so tall that is completely obscures from
view the body of a full grown man on horseback.

This scene, unchanged since the time of his ancestors, is more
dear to the old man than his own life.

All of the Chief's instincts and wisdom, born of years of
experience in leading hispeople, always alert for signs of danger,
tell him that he now faces the most difficult decision of his life.
He is fully aware that life as it is know to his people must surely
undergo a major change. Already his cousins to the East have
vacated their homelands, leaving them to the hordes of white
men who descend like locusts upon the Indian’s hunting grounds,
burning off the grass and desecrating the virgin soil with their
steel plowshires to raise food for ever increasing numbers of their
own kind.

The steadily mounting pressures forced on him by the en-
croachment of the homesteaders is the subject of the Chief’s
troubled thoughts. The white man has offered treaties which
mean that the Indian must cede all rights to his ancestral home
and move to the desolate areas of the arid West; or they could
stay and fight. Fight a battle which they must surely lose in the
end?

An imperceptible shudder passes through old Haf Da at the
thought of turning tail and running like a dog, but he knows that
to stay and fight would mean the death of many of his people
and, still, that the end result would be the same.

The corners of his mouth turn downward in scorn at the
thought of the white men digging in the fields, building animal
pens and performing all sort of other menial tasks. “Squaw’s
work.” How much deeper would be his humiliation and chagrin
if he but knew that the word “Indian’’, the white man’s name
for him, was the result of the error of a lost sailor who thought
that he had discovered a new route to the Indies!

As the sun in its downward motion setties behind the trees, it
casts lengthening shadows which hide the hint of moisture in the
old man's eyes as awareness once again returns the light of
consciousness to them.

Noises from the camp remind him that time for the evening
meal is near. He stretches himself to relieve the tensions and
stiffness brought on by sitting too long in one position,andknee-
ing his pony into motion, he heads for the comforts of his camp.

Perhaps it is the result of hunger pangs, or maybe it is the bitter
knowledge of things to come, for as the old Chief moves slowly
through the tall grass, his lips seem to form the words: . .......
“Itis Time".
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DIAMOND JUBILEE SPONSORS
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Mr. & Mrs. Ed Welflin Casa Maria Coiffures

The Last Straw International Iron Works, Inc.
Duet Beauty Salon Ethel’s Golden Thimble

Castle Home Furnishings  Dunhurst Shell

Weidner’s Poultry Farm Ben Franklin (Dunhurst)

Mama D’s Pizzeria Gems Fashions
Trowbridge Crafts King Midas Barber Shop
DalLite Bleach Ed's Finest Carpet Cleaners

Bruce’s Cities Service Prospect Heights Barber Shop

Wheeling Banquet Hall and Cocktail Lounge
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" n #8344, the elevation of the Territory of lllinois to state-
hood, heralded the end of the existence of the Indians in the
state, including the Potawatomi in the area which is now known
as Wheeling.

There have been many stories written about the methods
used to induce the Indians to sign the treaties which deeded
their land to the white man, but probably the mosthonestone
is that the Indians were given large quantities of “‘fire-water”
to cloud their judgment.

Whatever the reasons or methods used, one fact remains: The
Indians did sign the treaties, and, in 1833, were ordered to
[Bave-the state. — a4

Prior to the signing of the treaties, the first white man arrived
in the Wheeling area. Little is known as to his background, in
fact, there is no record of his first name. He is simply known
in the records as ‘‘Mr. Sweet.”

l o
Mr. Sweet arrived in March of 1833, and built a cabin in
which he lived for approximately six months. He was appar-
ently on excellent terms with the Indians, because this was
prior to the ratification of the treaties and it is known that the
Indians were generally opposed to any white man settling on
their lands.

George Strong moved into the Sweet cabin on the Second of
September, after being advised by Col. Thomas Owen, the
Indian agent in Chicago, not to do so. Mr. Strong was informed
that should he attempt to occupy the land, the United States
troops would have to defend the rights of the Indians if any
trouble ensued.

Mr. Strong apparently figured that the treaty would soon be
ratified and decided to take the risk. He bought the claim from
Mr. Sweet in October, for the sum of Sixty Dollars, and thus
became the first permanent white settler in the Wheeling area.

Shortly after taking possession of the cabin, Strong was
surrounded by approximately a dozen Indians. He went out-
side and fought with them, knocking at least one Indian down,
and somehow escaped with his life. It is thought that his lack
of apparent fear was the thing that saved him.

This tenacity and strength of purpose was also present in
the character of the other settlers who began to arrive in
greater numbers after the ratification of the treaties. After the
banishment of the Indians, the greatest danger faced by the
settlers was that of claim-jumpers. This threat diminished when
the legitimate settlers organized to fight the claim-jumpers who
generally worked along.

Joseph Filkins built the first residence in the viginity of
Wheeling proper in 1834, and as the surrounding areabecame
more densely populated, a post ottice was established in 1836,
with Mr. Filkins as the first postmaster. This increase in pop-
ulation alse presented other problems such as the need for a
store where items could be bought that could not be made in
the home. Another need was for a meeting place where the
men could gather and discuss problems, or just make small
talk. Both of these requirements were met in 1837, when Mr.
Filkins built the first commercial building, a tavern-hotel. In
the same year, Russell Wheeler and Charles Daniels opened a
general store.




Township Formed

Politically, the territory known as Wheeling Precinct, encom-

assed a part of Maine and Northfield Townships as well as the

a now known as Wheeling Township. Prior to 1850, when

fy voting was necessary it was done at Wilcox’s Tavern, which

was located at the junction of Mllwaukee venue and the Des
Plaines River. ——

Wheeling Township was organized on_ April 2_ 18g0, at a
meeting held in the hotel owned by James Parker. S. M.
Salisbury was elected as the first Supervisor and during the
years from 1851 to 1883, was superceded by other men,
many of whose names are very familiar in the area. Some of
these early Supervisors were Joseph Filkins, William Scoville,
George Strong, William H. Dutton, Frederick Tesh and
David Peters.

Three of these men, S. M Sallsbury, George Strong_ and
Joseph Filkins also servmﬁe area on the Court of Appeals
prior to the formation of the township—THe ultimate decisions
in-cases of clalm -jumping was one of the responsibilities of
these men.

Wheeling Gets

Brewery

One addition of note to Wheeling’s growth, was the
building of a_brewery by Napolean Periolat in 1850. This
business was operated by him, and later by his §ons, Henry
and Robert, until 1905, at which time it was sold-to=new-
owners from Chicago. The building was demolished in 1910.

At the turn ot the half-century, Wheeling was beginning to
assume the characteristics of the typical American small town.
With its brewery, blacksmith shops, restaurants, general
stores, hotels and schools, more and more people were
attracted to the immediate area, built their homes, and
helped Wheeling to developg an air of permanence.

One of the traits of the Homo sapiens is their need for
the companionship of their own kind. As soon as the immed-
iate needs for the sustainment of life are settled, man’s
first thoughts seem to be that of finding the means and
the opportunity to meet together; Some primarily for the
worship of God, and secondly, just for the sake of meeting
together in friendship.

The oldest fraternal organization in Wheeling, is Vitruvius
Lodge No. 81, Ancient Free and Accepted Masons. Formation.

‘of -the Lodge dates back to October 4, 1849, when W. C.

Hobbs, the Grand Master of the State of lllinois, granted
to brethren of Oriental and La Fayette Lodges a dispensation
to form a Lodge at Dutchman’s Point.

On October 10, 1850, the Charter was granted, and in 1851,
dispensation was given to move the Lodge to Wheeling.

Vitruvius was known as a “Moon Lodge” because

meetings were held on the Saturday before the full moon.
This was done so that the members could have moon
light to guide their way to the meetings.

LN

Wheeling's first industry was this brewery built by Napolean Periolat in 1850. After more than half a century of
operation, it was razed in 1910.




Many Contributed to
Growth

Growth continued through the 1850's, and many families
who would contribute heavily to the development of the
town, made their appearance. In 1849, Dr. Julius Permann
came to Wheeling and practiced medicine until his death
in 1856.

Dr. John George Schneider was the area’s first Veterinarian,
arriving here in 1853. Dr. Schneider served the community
in various offices, including that of Township Assessor,
in addition to his work as a Veterinary Surgeon. His
more than a half-century of service was ended by death in
1909.

One son, Reinhold Schneider, followed the trade of
harness maker m__a&ad;omlng the first Village Hall,

which is now the site of the Historical Society Museum. He
served as Village Clerk from 1900 until his death in 1927.
Miss Adeline Schneider, daughter of Reinhold, was elected
Village Clerk upon the death of her father in 1927. She was
continuously re-elected to this office until her retirement
in 1953. Thus, the office of Village Clerk remained in the
hands of the Schneider family from 1900 until 1953.

Not content with retirement, Adeline and her Sister, Lucile,
have been very active in the Historical Society, and much of
the material in this narration is attributable to their efforts.
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1st Church Formed

The erection of Wheeling’s first Church is a notable event,
not only for the Church itself, but because of the record
of service compiled by its early members.

The first organizational meeting was held on May 1, 1864.
At this time, it was decided to organize a Church which was to
be called, “The German Evangelical United Reformed and
Lutheran Church”. A twenty-five article constitution was
drafted, and Reverend F. C. Schwartz was called as the first
pastor.

On October 8, 1864, the membership voted to apply to
the Presbytery of Chicago to unite with the Presbyterian
Church of the US.A.

On the Second of November 1864, the new congregation,
known as German Presbyterian Church, elected the following
officers: William WVogt, Nicholaus Bock, Werner Spengler
and A. Fassbender as Elders; Jacob Zimmer and Conrad
Baerthel, Deacons.

In the fall of 1865, they erected their Church on a site
located on the North Side ot Dundee Road anda West of
Milwaukee Avenue. The last worship services were hald there
on December 16, 1962.

The Church has since been moved to the Chamber of
Commerce Park on Wolf Road, pending movement to a
permanent site, where it is hoped that the building will be
preserved as a link to the proud history of the town.

Discount Center
inc.
6 East

Camp MacDonald Rd.
at Rt. #83... in

Prospect Heights
394-3100

This Church served its members from 1865, until
December 16, 1962, almost a century of constant
use. Concerned citizens are at present working to pre-
serve this historical reminder of the past.
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Dr. John George Schneider, Wheeling’s first Veter-
inarian, standing by the gate to his home on North
Milwaukee Avenue.
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Other businesses: followed in relatively quick succession.
James Parker opened Wheeling's second hotel in 1840. By
1842, other additions, included: A store owned by John

.:)thschild; another store owned by John M. Schaffer and still

ther by William Vogt; another blacksmith shop by E.K.
Beach, and, in 1845, a hardware store was introduced by Mr.
Albert Fassbender.

Also in 1845, Wheeling's first school was built. Being very

| ]
ContracI“Bullders
R LU e T i HARDWARE, INC.

destroyed by fire in 1870. In 1871, a new two-story school
was completed on the South side of Dundee Road, just West
of Milwaukee Avenue, on the site now occupied by a shopping
center.

This structure served the community until 1925, when the
brick school on Wille Avenue was completed, There was;
however, one change. The State authorities forced the
Village to install additional windows in 1924, This allowed
more light to penetrate the musty interior.

From this humble beginning, Wheeling’s School system
has grown, and today it boasts of having one of the
country’s finest and most progressive school districts, both |
at the primary and secondary levels.

160 N. Northwest Hwy.

. . ° Palatine

358-6611

Schools

1924

Picture taken on west side of old school after state
sc_hool authorities forced the board to install more
windows for light.




Wheeling Public School, erected in 1871, as a replace-
ment for the second school which was destroyed by
fire in 1870. It served the town for 54 years, until
the completion of the modern brick building, pictured
below, in 1925.

This page

Now called Walt Whitman School, this building, ren-
ovated and expanded, is still serving the youth of
Wheeling as an elementary school.

sponsored through the courtesy of @ EKCO PRODUCTS, INC.




Wheeling’s first Commercial Enterprise was this tavern-
hotel, built by Joseph Filkins in 1837. Located on the
Northwest corner of Milwaukee and Dundee, this
building was the site fo Wheeling's first Post Office and

served as a regular coach stop for the stage from
Chicago to Milwaukee. This picture was taken in 1905.
The building was demolished in 1918.

First Enterprise

Filkin’s tavern-hotel was the fore-ordination of things to
come for Wheeling, for in the ensuing years, the town's
primary claim to fame was the many fine restaurants which
grew up along Milwaukee Avenue.

Milwaukee Avenue wasthe main road from Chicago to the
lands to the North of Wheeling. It was composed of the trails
of Indians and paths beaterr into the ground by herds of
buffalo. In some places the feet of thousands of buffalo had
beaten the trails down to a depth of six feet.

In 1836, a stage route was established on this road, and
Filkin’s tavern became a coach stop. Because of the difficulty
of travel in those days, Wheeling was the natural stopping place

for the weary travelers to refresh themselves with food and.

drink. This led to the growth of ‘“Restaurant Row" along
Milwaukee Avenue, and the fame of these fine eating places
continued until the present day. The advent of the super high-
ways in the_1950’s caused a marked decrease in the amount of
traffic through Wheeling, but the town is still remembered

by most people, as the place to go for a good meal.
By 1835, there were_18 log cabins in the area around Wheel-

ing. The largest of these was a “‘mansion’’ built by Mr. William
Hopps. It was in this house of the well-to-do Mr. Hopps that

Wheeling’s first murderoccurred. Mr. Hopps murdered his
wife, but was acquitted through the exceptional ruling of
Judge McAllister, on the plea of insanity. His freedom was
short fived, and Mr. Hopps died in the poor house in Dunning
in March, 1836.

As settlers continued to pour into the area, the growth of
the village was also apparent. In 1838, two blacksmith shops
were opened, one by Mr. Orestin Shepard, the other by Mr.
Ascher Skinner.

Lumber for these projects was supplied by a mill owned by a
Mr. Kenniscott. This mill was located on the Des Plaines
River, about a mile South of what is now called "“Half Day”.
It is said that this name “‘Half Day’’ was the result of an error.
In 1836, a Mr. Gridly laid claim to a large section of land and
was instrumental in the establishment of a Post Office which
was to be called “Haf Da” after  an Indian who formerly
lived in the area. However, the authorities in Washington
assumed that some “‘foreigner’” did not know how to spell,
so they changed the name to “‘Half Day".

Adding to the “‘industry’” of the area was a flour mill,
located on the West side of the river, directly across from
the saw mill.

-




mhppﬁng SHARING IN
THE PROGRESS OF WHEELING

_~

;’Jn 1814, the elevation of the Territory of lllinois to state-
hood, heralded the end of the existence of the Indians in the For 11 years... the
state, mcludl\pg the Potawatomi in the area which is now known

B> Wieeting. i1} “LOOK OF LEADERSHIP”

There have' been many stories written about the methods
used to induce'the Indians to sign the treaties which deeded
their land to the'white man, but probably the mosthonestone in Vacuum Investment
is that the Indiarks were given large quantities of *'fire-water”
to cloud their judgment. and Superalloys.

Whatever the reastins or methods used, one fact remains; The
Indians did sign the! treaties, and, in 1833, were ordered to
leave the state. Y

1

\
Prior to the signing of'\l'{a treaties, the first white man arrived

in the Wheeling area. Litfle is known a& to his background, in ]
fact, there is no lrlecord his tirst namie. He is simply known MARTIN MARIETTA g//é;?sc‘g\;vMETA/.s
in the records as “Mr. Swee{ / \

Mr. Sweet arrived in Marhh of 1}833 and built a cabin in EXECUTIVE OFFICES:
which he lived for approximately gix months. He was appar- .
ently on excellent terms with 'the Indians, because this was ! 250 N. 12th St. Wheeling
prior to the ratification of the tridties and it is known that the \ 537-2180
Indians were generally opposed any white man settling on
their lands.

Swekt cabin on the Second of
ol. Thomas Owen, the
. Strong was informed

George Strong moved into thje
September, after being advis
Indian agent in Chicago, not

that should he attempt to @@@]@@M@r@@r@-@_@@@@@@@%
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troops would have to defefid the rights 'of the Indians if any [=5

e the risk. He bougfit the claim from
llars, and thus
heeling area.

ratified and decided to t
Mr. Sweet in October, fbr the sum of Sixty
became the first permarjent white settler in the
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Support

Shortly after takifig possession of the cabin} Strong was
surrounded by apprgximately a dozen Indians. went out-
side and fought withfthem, knocking at least one Inlian down,
and somehow escapgd with his life. It is thought thit his lack
of apparent fear wat the thing that saved him. l\ /

—
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This tenacity

vd strength of purpose was also present in \
the character offthe other settlers who began to arfjve in
greater numbers @fter the ratification of the treaties. After the |
banishment of the Indians, the greatest danger faced the u r

settlers was thag-of claim-jumpers. This threat diminished wihe
the legitimate sittlers organized to fight the claim-jumpers vith
generally workied along. V\

Joseph I-l{kms built the first residence in the vicinity @
Wheeling prqper in 1834, and as the surrounding areabecarie
more denseli,- populated, a post otfice was established in 1836,

with Mr. Filkins as the first postmaster. This increase in pop-
ulation alse presented other problems such as the need for a | .
store where items could be bought that could not be made in -

the homd. Another need was for a meeting place where the

men coud gather and discuss problems, or just make small Il @1
=1
Filkins built the first commercial building, a tavern-hotel. In _J]

the same year, Russell Wheeler and Charles Daniels opened a

talk. Both of these requirements were met in 1837, when Mr. %
general store. _J
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On Milwaukee Ave. in Wheeling, 1.
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SERVICE

“We Make Our Own
Sausage & Sauerkraut.”

®  Bratwurst

Italian Sausage

Phone 537-BB66

Fire Department

According to information researched and compiled by Joan
Heuer, and presented by the Wheeling Independent in a series
called, “The Infant Wheeling”’, the first move toward
fire protection was made on April 6, 1896.

On that date, a committee of fhree ‘was appointed to
investigate the subject of fire protectionanditsestimatedcost.
This committee had accomplished nothing by June, so
another committee of three was selected to investigate
various chemical and other fire extinguishers and report at
the next meeting of the Village Board. The committee
consisted of Mr. Metz, John Forke, and Wm. Fassbender.

Following the recommendations of these men, the Board
ordered certain equipment, and on September 11, 1896, it
was delivered at the Wisconsin Central Railway freight office.

The Fire Department was to be allowed the use of
the Village Hall for their meetings, and a fire bell was
purchased from Fassbender and Arnold for $27.40.

The Constitution and By-laws of the Wheeling Fire
Department, as adopted on September 30, 1896, allowed
for the following fire bell signals: Regular or Special
Meetings - ringing of bell and three strikes of alarm hammer;
Company’s practice - ringing of bell and five strikes of
alarm hammer; Fire alarm - continuous fast rapping of
the beli, then signal for the division of the Village.

The Divisions of the Village and signals were: From
the Southern line to crossing of Mr. E. Wagner’s residence -
ringing of bell and one strike of alarm hammer; From
center of Village to corner of Dundee Road - ringing of
bell and two strikes of alarm hammer; From corner of
Dundee Road to Northern line - three strikes of alarm
hammer; From corner of Dundee Road West - four strikes
of alarm hammer.

Pictured below are Wheeling's Finest in 1949. Edward
Gieseke, Jr., front row - right, was Fire Chief.
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Andrea’s History of Cook County, published in 1894,
said of Wheeling: “The chief events of importance in the
recent history of the place have been the prosecution of
various parties for the illegal selling of intoxicating drinks
b eorge Strong, one of the oldest settlers of the town,

strong foe of intemperance’’. This quotation evidently
réitrred to the Township of Wheeling, rather than to the
town itself.

The above statement may have been true when considered
in the context of world affairs, but the slow progress of the
town proved to be an asset in the long run. This siow-
ness of growth allowed for the building of a very stable
base upon which the building boom of the 1950's would
depend for its strength and guidance.

During the years around the turn of the century, Wheeling
would have to be considered as the typical country town;
however, building did continue, and in the surrounding
countryside, the farmers were using “modern” equipment
to raise the foodstuffs which helped to sustain the burgeoning
metropolis of Chicago.

Thus Wheeling’s income was derived from the purveying
of raw products to the city, and the catering of the finished
product to travelers, through the facilities of its many fine
restaurants.

The first Officers of The Wheeling Volunteer Fire
Department consisted of the following: Mr. Christ F. Metz,
Fire Marshall; J. A. Schminke, Asst. Fire Marshall; Frank
Forke, Second Asst. Fire Ma shall; W. R. Munhenke, Secretary;
W. Riswig, Wm. Fassbender and Tony Behm, Foremen of
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Wheeling's first police car. (1925)

the various companies. According to the record of minutes
of the meetings of the Department, Mr. Reinhold Schneider
assumed the duties of Secretary at the meeting of April
23, 1900, and held the post until the 8th of August, 1927.

In 1904, a hand_pumper was purchased to augment the
fire fighting equipment. This pumper has been preserved
and is on display in the Historical Society Museum

At the inception of the Fire Department most of
the towns prominent citizens participated as Volunteers.
The tradition has continued throughout the years and into
the present. Wheeling’s Volunteer Fire Department has the
reputation of being one of the best in the country.

The present Fire Chief, Mr. Bernie Koeppen, is a descendant
of one of Wheeling's Pioneets, Mr. Friedrich Koeppen:

Congratulations
to the

Village of Wheeling
on the
DIAMOND
JUBILEE
CELEBRATION

commemorating its

75th Anniversary
DOMAS PLUMBING

106 E. Dundee Rd.
Wheeling lllI.

§37-1700-0 1




Photo (taken about 1910) showing the bridge across
the Des Plaines River.

A portable saw-mill in a field North of Wheeling
along Milwaukee Avenue.
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Gay Nineties

The 1890°s, or as they are more generally called, the
“Gay Nineties’’, were years that have captured the hearts
of all romanticists. They werée years when the pace of living
was leisurely; Canoe rides on the river, Sunday picnics
in the park, bicycle races, croquet matches and many
other activities in which the entire family participated.

Every community had its “Town Square’’ or meeting place
where the leading citizens could make speeches on the
Fourth of July and other occasions of importance. Wheeling
possessed one of the better sites for this type of activity - the
grassy meadows along the Des Plaines River. There, on any
sunny Sunday afternoon, could be heard the music of
the M’Wﬂﬂwﬁlﬂﬁm,{, the shrill
laughter of children and the mellow sounds of barbershop
quartets, their voices made even more mellow by kegs of
beer which were set up under the trees, and of course
off-limits to the youngsters.

This area became so popular that people would travel
all the way from Chicago just to enjoy it. Bicycle races
from Wheeling to Chicago became quite an event. It was
not at all unusual for 100 participants to start the race.

As a result of this activity, the restaurants and taverns of
Wheeling enjoyed a great popularity. So much so, that they
were probably one of the greatest reasons for the village's
incorporation.

A certain “lawless element’”’, composed primarily of
the rough and ready railroad laborers who were imported
into the area to maintain the Northwestern and St. Paul
Railroads of the prosperous North Shore area of Lake
Michigan, began to frequent Wheeling's taverns. Their conduct
was so wild and bawdy, that when word reached the
town of their coming, merchants closed their stores and
women and children were kept off of the streets.
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Realizing that something had to be done to control
these and other illegal activities, the leading citizens of
the area began campaigning for formal incorporation. A
petition was circulated, -and with the signatures of 42
registered voters, was sent to the Hon. Frank Scales, County
Judge, Chicago, lllinois.

On June 18, 1894, a special election was held in the
Union Hall. The results were: 43 for Village organization
and 3 votes against it. After the returns had been canvassed
by the County Clerk, an election was ordered for the 17th
of July, 1894, for the purpose of electing the following
officials: A Village President, Six trustees, A Village Clerk
and a Police Magistrate.

Henry Boehmer was elected President; John Forke, Jacob
Schwingel, Emil Sigwalt, Reinhold Schneider, William Fass-
bender, and J.A. Schminke were elected as trustees; Police
Magistrate was Louis Fischer and Village Clerk, W. R.
Munkhenke.

The Articles of Incorporation were approved by the State
on August 26. The first Village Ordinance drafted by the
new Village Fathers was one which pertained to the licensing
of dram shops. Among the first licenses issued were those
to the following applicants: The Chicago House, Columbia
Hotel, Jacob Schwingel at His House, John Behm at the Union
Hotel, Wheeling House, and the Wisconsin Central Hotel.

Wheeling was paralyzed by these ruffians as they became
liquored up and roamed the town from one end to the
other, looking for local residents to bully. When this occured,
nothing could be done until they had drank their fill,
at which time they would be thrown in jail until they
sobered up.

~— e

BUYING or SELLING

CALL

CHUCK CZAJKA DON RITCHIE

DAN JENNINGS CHUCK RITCHIE
DIANE STEBBINS

PAUL R. WILLIAMS

;GEORGETOWNE{

REALTY

537-3550

37 S. Milwaukee Ave.
W heeling




AIR

ENTERTAINMENT AND FINE FOOD

o &l \

Lappies L

GIFT SHOP

UNIQUE DECORATING

ITEMS FROM
AROUND THE WORLD

£ e
iy e

Wheeling Station as it appeared around 1910.

to Wheeling

onits

......................................................................
...............................................................
.........................................................................

LADDIE & BEVERLY VYSKOCIL

Opento 4 a.m.

968 S. Milwaukee Ave. .
312-537-0777 Wheeling




Scottys

SERVICE
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15 S. MILWAUKEE

Phone LE7-0100 Wheeling

Land Purchased
for

Village Hall

As the needs of the Village grew, the necessity for a Village
Hall became acute. Land was purchased for $150.00, and
sealed bids were taken for the erection of a building 20
by 30 by 12 feet, with two cells in the western end,
7% by 9 feet each”.

The contract for the building was granted to Mr. H. P.
Mentzer of Shermerville (Northbrook), Ill., who advertised,
“Undertaker, Contractor and Builder, Ilce Box and Hearse
Furnished when Desired, House Raising a Specialty”.

On January 12, 1895, Mr. Mentzer presented the Village
a MWS 26. Following this, many items
had to be purchased to furnish the new building. Among the
more notable items were: two slop pails, a broom, two jail
locks, two small spittoons and two large spittoons, A Gold
Coin Ventiduct No. 19 Stove, one dozen chairs, two Rochester
lamps, one table and a business desk. Also, a bill for fifty cents
was presented by Mrs. Henry Hipp, for sewing two cell
mattresses.

This original Village Hall has been refurbished and made into
the headquarters for the Wheeling Historical Society and
also serves as a museum. The museum is open to the public
from 12 noon to 5 p.m. on Saturday and Sunday, with group
tours by appointment. Many items of interest have been
donated by the citizens of the area and the museum has
become the center of attraction and welcome addition
to the cultural aspect of the town.

Wheeling's original Village
Hall, erected in 1894, now
serving as the headquarters

and Museum of the Wheel-

ing Historical Society.




Two of Wheeling's early businesses, the Chicago
House (above), and the Columbia Hotel (below), which
also housed a bowling alley.




The era centering around the 1920's was one of contrast
and confusion to many people. The gas buggy was becoming
more and more common, but the horse and buggy was

ill the main means of transportation.

The ‘‘Bussing’’ of students is nothing new to Wheeling.
In the ‘20’s, Mr. Frank Forke, owner of the town’s first
livery stable, transported Wheeling's high school students to
Maine Township High School in Des Plaines.

In addition to transporting students, Mr. Forke made
regularly scheduled trips to the Soo Line Depot in Wheeling,
the Northwestern Station in Des Plaines and the Saint
Paul Railroad in Northbrook. His was the fore-runner of
the present day taxi business.

By 1925, Milwaukee Avenue had been paved, a new and
modern brick school was completed, and the town had
its first gasoline driven fire engine. In 1950, the population
was 916.

Wheeling’s geographic location made it the ideal site for its
role as ““Chicago’s Breadbasket”” for many years. This same
factor delayed the industrial and commercial development
of the town, until the advent of the automobile and the
increasing pressures applied by the people of Chicago
seeking more living space, pushed Wheeling into the role
of a residential suburb. By a strange paradox, this same
growth in population began to attract more and more
industry, the new industry attracts more people, and so
today, Wheeling is beginning to take a place of prominence
among the important cities of lllinois.

Within the ten-year period from 1950 to 1960, Wheeling's
population increased 683 per cent! The fact that the town
was able to cope with this sudden population explosion was,
in a great part, due to the solid foundation developed

by Wheeling’s pioneers, and the integrity of its subsequent
citizens.
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Probably the first settler in the town was a Mr. Sweet, whose first
)
name cannot be ascertained. He arrived in March 1833, selected a cl?im on
Section i3, and built a log cabin approximately 880 yards off of the Des Plaines
River, in which he lived until the following October.

As this was before the ratification of the treaty with the Fottawatomie
Indians, with reference to their retirement from these lands, and as they were
generally opposed to occupancy by white men, Mr. Sweet must have been on especially
friendly terms with them in order to remain there, and yet his desire to remain
seems not to have been excessively strong, for in October he sold his claim to
Mr. George Strong for $60.00.

Mr. Strong before finally deciding to buy this claim consulted Colonel
Thomas J. V. Owens, Indian Agent at Chicago, as to the possibility of moving onto
it, and the probable results. Colonel Owens advised him not to go, as the Indians
were hostile and as it would be necessary for him to use the United States troops
in defending the rights of the Indians in case he (Mr. Strong) should attempt to
occupy the land before the ratification of the treaty. Mr. Strong, however,
having set his heart upon this claim, and knowing that the treaty would be rati-
fied in a short time, decided to make the venture and in September 1833, took
possession of his claim.

At this time, his nearest neighbor to the north (somewhere in Waukegan)
was a Captain Wright and to the south was General Pcet who moved onto his claim
sometime in December 1833, and later settled in what is now known as Arlington Heights,

Soon after moving into his new claim, it was surrounded by about a
dozen Indians, whose intentions were to drive off Mr. Strong. He, however, was
not to be driven off easily. Going outside, he had quite a fight with them,
knocking one of them down to the ground. He was immediately surrounded by the
others, who with uplifted tomahawks and drawn knives, threatened him with instant

death. His escape is attributed only to his showing no fear.

[
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Soon after this, late in 1833 the treaty with the Indians was signed and settlers

came in considerable numbers. It was during this time that Mr. Strong ciaimed addi-
tional land which totaled 160 acres, and his son Edward claimed 120 acres. Both
George and Edward Strong's claims covered the northern portion of Section 13. The
total combined acreage owned by the family was 280.

A few of the early settlers in the Wheeling area during this time were
Joseph Filkins, 1834, December. He built his log cabin and moved his family into it
in 1835. His claims covered approximately 720 acres on Sections 1, 2 and 3. Timothy
Titcomb, 1839, Section 13, William Clay and his two sons John B. and William B., 1834,
Section 12, Stephen Salisbugg, 1834, Sections 2, 3 and 4, James Macky, 1834, Section
14, Christopher and Daniel Sgiﬁnger, 1834, Section 13, Christian S;}keﬁ§1834, Section
13, Ephraim and Charles Morrison, 1835, Section 13; Peter Gebhardt came in January,
1838, remained six years and sold to Henry Miller, Isral Martin, 1835, Section 12.

) By 1835 there were about 18 log cabins in the Wheeling area f approximately

200 inhabitants. The largesf of these log cabins was the one erected by a Mr.
William Hopps, a native of England. Mr. Hopps was involved in the first murder in the
Wheeling area.

Mr. Hopps murdered his wife, but was acquitted through the exceptional

ruling of Judge McAllister, on the plea of insanity. His freedom was short lived, and

Mr. Hopps died in the poor house in Dunning in August 1839.

Others who settled in the Wheeling area between 1835 and 1839 were:
!iiligg_&;g;g;i-fiifigzwz73 Daniel Martin, Section 12, Asho® Skinner, Sections 3 and
17, Thomas Hamilton, Sections 2 and 3, Eben Conant, Sections 2 and 10, Frederich
Zimmerman, Section 3, Thomas Bradwell, Section'S, Ben Washburn, Section 3, Ben C.
Luce, Section 3, Charles Luce Section'9, Benjamin M. Williams, Section 9 and 10,
“e§se Henry Leavenworth, Sections 4, 9 and 10, Duncan McNab, Sections 9 and 10,

N .1 R. Hays, Section 9, John Foster, Section 4 and 9, Henry Williams, Section 11,
John Cooper, Section 10, George Walbridge, Section 4, George Chackfield, Section 4,

and m. Shepard who started the first blacksmith shop in this area. /47
res
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In 1837 a survey of the land in this area was made, and as'{t was known
that the boundaries of the various claims already taken would not coféespond with
the section lines that would be run, the settlers, by mutual consent, selected
Stephen M. Salisbury to purchase all the land they had claimed, with the under-
standing that he should re-deed each persons' individual claim to him, as nearly
practicable, being at the same time governed by the section lines as run by the
survey. This plan was carried out to the satisfaction of all concerned.

After the ratification of the Indian Trea%fiathe principal cause of
excitement for the first few years white men occupied this territory was claim
jumping. -

A committee consisting of seven citizens belonging to Wheeling, was
appointed to decide the questions of rightful ownership in all cases of claim

-

e —————T
jumping. This was the Inferior Court. Besides this, a Superior Court, or Court

.of Appeals was appointed, consisting of three citizens; S. M. Salisbury, George
Strong and Joseph Filkins. Any case could be carried to the Superior Court if
the decision of the Inferior Court caused dissatisfaction, but the decision of
the Superior Court was final.

The most serious difficulty the settlers of Wheeling were connected
with was the ejecting of a claim jumper from a claim just north of the present
boundary of the town in Lake County, in which case the claimant was assisted by
two female members of his family feigning sickness. A physician summoned for

the purpose of examining the women, pronounced them in perfect health. On the

strength of his report, the Wheeling vigilantes carried the women, in their beds,

out of doors and pulled the house down. This was about the last of the difficulties

of this kind.

N
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. ) As the Wheeling area became more densely populated, there bécame a need
L

for a post office. In 1836 Mr. Filkins built the first post office and became the

first postman. Mr. Filkins was the original owner of what is now known as Childerley

o ——— — s v

Park, which is located at 506 McHenry Road and owned by the Wheeling Park District.
As settlers continued to pour into the area the growth of the Village was

also apparent. In 1838, two blacksmiths shops were opened. One by Mr. Orestin

-~
!

Shepard and the other by Mr. Ashor Skinner.

Lumber for projects in this area was supplied by a mill owned by a
Mr. Kenni;fStt. This mill was located west of the Des Plaines River, about one
mile south of what is now called Half Day.

Milwaukee Avenue was the main road from Chicago to the lands to the
north of Wheeling. It was composed of the trails of Indians and paths beaten into
the ground by herds of buffalo. In some places, the feet of thousands of buffalo

. ) had beaten the trail down to a depth of six feet.

In 1836, a stage route was established on this road. Because of the
difficulty of travel in those days, Wheeling was the natural stopping place for
the weary traveler to refresh themselves with food and drink., This led to the
growth of '"Restaurant Row' along Milwaukee Avenue and the fame of those eating
places continues until the present day.

The first commercial building was erected in 1837 by Mr. Filkins,

a tavern-hotel. In the same year, Russell Wheeler and Charles Daniels opened
. a general store,.

1@&64 Adding to the industry of the area was a flour mill, located on the

H() West side of the river, directly across frqm the saw mill.
Other businesses followéd in relatively quick succession. James Parker
) opened Wheeling's second hotel in 1840, By 1842, other additions included a
. store owned by John Rothschild, another store owned by John M. Schaffer and still
another by William Vogt; another blacksmith shop by E. K. Bench and in 1845 a

hardware store was introduced by Mr. Albert Fassbender. '9L

J
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Also in 1845, Wheeling'é first school was built. Being very small,

R e

chis building was used only until 1861, when a second and larger schabl was
erected. This second school was destroyed by a fire in 1870. In 1871, a new
two story school was completed on the South side of Dundee Road.

This structure served the community until 1925, when a brick school
on Willie Avenue was completed.

Politically, the territory known as Wheeling Precinct, encompassed a

——
20

part of Maine and Northfield Townships as well as the areca now known as Wheeling
Township. Prior to 1850, when any voting was necessary it was done at Wilcox's
Tavern, which was located at the junction of Milwaukee Avenue and the Des Plaines
River.

The town of Wheeling was organized in April 1850. A meeting was held in

ik sl & il L —
the house kept by James Parker. William H. Dunton was chosen Moderator, Egbert
Van Vlack, Clerk, and George Fullager, Assistant Clerk. The election resulted in
the choice of the following officers, each receiving the vote appended to his
name: Supervisor, S.M. Salisburg, 106; Clerk, Lewis Peet, 96; Assessor, Ira
Millard, 100; Collector, D. B. Briggs, 100; Commissioners of Highways, Ira Snow,
100, W. H. Dunton, 171, Andrew Luce, 99; Constables, D. B. Briggs, 122, S.D.W.
Miller, 98. A pound was provided for, to be as near the center of the town as
practicable, and Myron Thornton was appointed Pound-master. Three hundred dollars
was voted to be raised for the support of the poor, for building a pound and for
the incidental expenses of the township, but no tax has ever been levied for the
support of the poor in Wheeling, nor was a pound provided at that time. Three
hundred dollars was raised for road and bridge purposes. Fences were required to
be built four feet high. The total number of votes cast at this election was 191,
as certified to by Lewis Peet, Town Clerk, indicating a population of about 750.
The Commissioners of Highways met April 19, and divided the town into six road
districts. Their second action was to vacate a road running north and south from

the Rand Road to the Dundee Road, between Sections 7 and 8, and 17 and 18. This

#
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iction was taken May 4, on the petition of ten citizens, dated April 19. The
)

board of appointment, consisting of S.M: Salisbu€g¥ Supervisor, Lewié‘Peet, Clerk,
William Scoville, Justice of the Peace, and Joel F. Hawks, Justice of Peace, met
May 4 at the house of George Strong, and appointed Lysander Miller Overseer of
Highways for District No. 1; Richard Adams for No. 2; Ira Know for No. 3; George
Strong for No. 4; Stephen Lamb for No. 5, and James Dunton for No. 6. On the
13th of March, 1851, the Commissioners divided nﬁe town into nine districts each
two miles square. The first highway fund, received by the Commissioners of
Highways previously to March 25, 1851 was $260. At that time it was reported that
in five of the road districts there had been performed five hundred and ninety-
seven days' work, and in one other district one hundred and one. The elections
subsequent to that of 1850 have resulted in filling the offices as follows:

Supervisors:-- Joseph Filkins, 1851; John Filkins, 1852; Joseph Filkins,
'853; William Scoville, 1854-55, Jesse Matteson, 1856-57, George Strong, 1858
to 1865; William H. Dunton, 1866-67; Frederick Tesch, 1868 to 1870; David Peter,
1871; Frederick Tesch, 1873 to 1875; C. Giles, 1876 to 1883, inclusive.

Assessors:-- Ira Millard, 1851; E. Berxry, 1852; William Scoville, 1853;
F. R. Hamilton, 1854; William R. Dunton, 1855, George Fullagar, 1856; Chauncey
Fuller, 1856; Jacob Seewalt, 1858, F. R. Hamilton, 1859-60; Ira Millard, 1861;
C. Hegwein, 1862; George Schneider, 1863-64; George Strong, Jr., 1865; George
Schneider, 1866 to 1883, inclusive.

Collectors:--D. B. Briggs, 1851; Ira Snow, 1852 to 1854; D. F. Wood, 1855;
Robert Hopp, 1856; L.T. Webster, 1857; Henry Mcknab, 1858; Jacob Fritch, 1859
So 1861; Hiram Sknow, 1862; Samuel W, Peese, 1863; C. Vogt, 1864; Ceorge Schneider,
1865; John Peter, 1866; George Strong, 1867; Charles Taege, 1868-69, Otto Nolte,
18%0; Jacob Fritsch, 1861; David Peter, 1873-74; August Waarick, 1875-76; Otto

Jdolte, 1877-78; Conrad Miller, 1879; Henry Weinrich, 1880-81; Charles W. Lorenzen,

/

1882-83,
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Commissioners of Highways:--Ira Know, George Strong and DaV{d Fellows,
the latter appointed 1851; Peter Schenck, David Fellows and A.W. Peé%, 1852 to
1854, ; David Fellows, George Fullagar.and John Bromley, 1856; David Fellows,
John Bromley and Christian Hegwein, 1857; David Fellows, Christian Hegwein and
william Kirkhoff, 1858; A. W. Peet, Alonzo Hawks and Hiram Perry, the latter
appointed 1859; A. W. Peet, A. Hawks and M. D. Dean, 1860; Frederick Tesch for
one year, L. Arnold for two years, and Phillip Wolf for three years, 1861;
E. A. Allen, 1862; Alonzo Hawks, 1863, Henry Russell, 1864; Hiram Snow, 1865;
Jacob Hunsinger, 1870; August Waarick, 1861; Harry Engelking, 1873; Philip Harth,
1875; Henry Engelking, 1876; Philip Hart, 1877; Peter Byer, 1878;-Henry Engelking,
1879; Philip Hart, 1880; Peter Byer, 1881; Henry Meyer, 1882, Henry Kreft, 1883.
Justices of the Peace:-- William Scoville and I.N. Schafer, 1854;
John Rothschild, 1857; John Rothschild and William Scoville, 1858; J.W. Walton

and A.W. Peet, 1862; J.W. Walton and Daniel T. Wood, 1866; John D. Beach, 1868;

John D. Beach and William Wallace, 1870; Jacob Fritsch and W. H. Dunton, 1873-77-81,

Constables:--Ira Snow and D. B. Briggs, 1851; Daniel Fritsch, 1852;

Ira Snow and D.F. Wood, 1855; John Belden, 1856; S.S. Dewey and E. K. Beach, 1862;
bharles Wetzel, appointed 1863, clected 1864, E.K. Beach and Hiram S. Rich, 1865;
John Peter, Jr. and E. K. Beach, 1866; E. K Beach and James C. Peter, 1870-73-74;
Byron D. Thurber, 1876; E. K. Beach and Luther Whiting, 1877; Henry Weinrich

and George Hurst, 1881; J. P. Hansom, 1882.

Trustees of Schools: -- A.-G. Skinner, 1869; John Peter, 1870; Joel
Burlingame, 1871; Daniel K. Draper, 1873; John Peter and Hiram Know, 1874; Conrad
Miller, 1875; Louis Fischer, 1876; Luther Whiting, 1877; Conrad Miller, 1878;
Louis Fischer, 1879; Luther Whiting, 1880; David Arnold, 1881; Louis Fischer,

1882, L.W. Whiting, 1883.
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Overseers of the Poor:--Garret Lasher, 1851; Peter Filbert, ,1852 to

. 1854; D. F. Wood, 1855; Reuben Bromley, 1856; Hiram Ferry, 1857; Elias Wood,

1859; G. N. Olmsted, 1862.

During the years 1850 through 1890, business and professional people
' made their appearance. In 1850 a brewery was built by Napolean Periolat. This
business was operated by him and later by his sons, Henry and Robert, until 1905,

at which time it was sold to new owners from Chicago. This building was demolished

in 1910.

In 1849 Dr. Julius Permann came to Wheeling and practiced medicine until

his death in 1856,

-

Dr. John George Schneider was the area's first Veterinarian, arriving
here in 1853. Dr. Schneider served the community in various offices, including
that of Township Assessor, in addition to his work as veterinarian surgeon. His

! \} services ended upon his death in 1907.
£ 4
One son, Reinhold Schneider, followed the trade of harness making in '395/

e et SN e

a shop which adjoined the first Village Hall. He also served as Village Clerk

from 1900 until his death in 1927.

Lt A ot oA T

Miss Adeline Schneider, daughter of Reinhold Schneider was elected
o Village Clerk upon the death of her father in 1927. She was continuously re-elected

to this office until her retirment in 1953.

Adeline and her sister, Lucille, presently reside at their home located
on Milwaukee Avenue and are still active in the Historical Society.

In 1856 Mr. Jacob Hunsinger opened a hotel, Mr. William Metz opened a
Blacksmith shop in 1865, and in the same year, Mr. Samuel Reese opened a wagonshop,
which he sold to Boris Fischer three years later. (?L(

ks

In 1873, Fred Strykeff opened a store, Martin Armbruster another hotel

—

. ) and in 1874 C. Welflin opened a harness shop. This was the same shop that Reinhold

Schnedier purchased in 1885.
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John Behm's hotel was opened in 1877, and John Schminkie's_store was
: .
>pened in 1878, Henry.Bogémagf who was Wheeling's first President, sgarted a
creaméry in 1880. Another store was opened in 1888 by 51gh31t and Bollenback,

Dr. M. Moffat prakticed medicine in Wheeling from 1876 to 1890, in
which year Dr. Henry Benz made his appearance.

Wheeling's railroad station was built in 1886, one mile west of the
Village. This building was destroyed by fire in 19. .

As the needs of the Village grew, the necessity for a Village Hall became
néc;;;;;x. Land was purchased for $150.00, and sealed bids were taken for the
erection of a building 20'x30'12' high, with two cells which were located on the
west end of this building each being 7%'x9'. This building was l;éated at 84
South Milwaukee Avenue.

The contract for the erection of the building was awarded to Mr. H, P.
Mentzer of Shermerville (which is now known as Northbrook) Illinois. Mr. Mentzer's
business included Ice Box and Hearse Furnishings and House Razing as well as

Building and Contracting.

The construction of the Village Hall was completed in January 1875,

and the total construction cost was $553.26.

Various items were purchased by the Village to furnish this building,
a gold coin Ventiduct No. 19 sto¥e, one dozen chairs, two Rochester lamps, one table
and business desk, two jail locks, cell mattresses and cleaning equipment.

In 1965 the Village of Wheeling rented this original structure to the

Wheeling Historical Society for $1.00 per year. The building Mad—been refurbished
and made into the headquarters of the Historical Society and a museum for the

Village. The Historical Society was solely responsible for the operation of thdJS

museum.,
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. ' In 1973 the Village of Wheeling developed plans to construct a well
pumping station on the site where the old Village Hall stood. During the periods
of 1973 - 1975, the Wheeling Historical Society worked with the Village of Wheeling
to try and select another site for the old Village Hall, but the Village of
Wheeling did not have available land to relocate this building, and they could not

sell it to the Historical Society because a public agency could not sell a building
FRNEVOR gt e “ » i e M:M

Rtin,

to a private organization such as the Historical Society.
B el

Shortly after the Wheeling Historical Society discovered that they could

not purchase the Museum Building, they decided to ask the Wheeling Park District,

(being a public Agency) to purchase the building from the Village of Wheeling, and

to accept ownership with the understanding that:

.A. The Wheeling Park District could levy a Historical Tax.

\ vf B. Take over the responsibilities of building an addition and relocating
. 2@% the building to Chamber of Commerce Park.

\hb'}i\ C. Allowing the Wheeling Historical Society to continue to operate this

Joy _Fecility,

f,fw*:;j,__ On August 8, 1978, the Wheeling Park District purchased the Museum
. ( : h;ilding from the Village of Wheeling for a cost of one dollar ($1,00),
Ehxﬁ ", b f_ In the Fall of 1977, the Director of Parks of the wheeling Park District

A -

began preparations for the relocation of the Museum. A model of the Museum and

addition were built, drawing made representing construction, landscape plans

developed and a cost estimate for the relocation and renovation of the building.
In September of 1978, the Museum Building was relocated to Chamber of

S s o

Commerce Park and placed on the Northwest Corner of the Park. Grant House Razing

e —

Company, from Addison, Illinois, was retained to move the building.

—th







wheeling, from Vol I of the Woman's Club Scrapbook, Shirley Koeppen
‘M*m*\,

Back in the late 1800's, a group of Inns marked the half-way

point on the road from Milwaukee to Chicago. They were noted

for their fine food and lodgings. Their patrons were weary travelers
N need of food and rest after the XERg day-long journey from
Chicago.

In 1895 the residents of this "halfway' point incorporated to
become the Village of wheeling. The handfull of residents
thriving primarily on the stop-over trade plus several farmers
built themselves a quite adequate 1ittle community.

The fine eating establishments located 30 miles from Chicago
changed but 1little between 1895 and 1951 when there were some
600 residents in the town. Of course there were gas stations
instead of stables; and the restaurants no longer provided
lodgings, but the atmosphere remained the same.

The growth pattern of Wheeling was slower than that of other

s sburbs within a 30-mile radius of Chicago, primarily because of
the lack of transportation . The nearest commuter train is
seven miles away.



Initiated by the Wheeling Jr, Woman's Club, a Historical
Society Steering Committee was formed in June 1965, The Steering
Commitvee consisted of 12 interested people in the ocommunity who
wished to see B Hlstorical Society formed, The purpose of such an
organization is to be the discdvery, preservation and dissemination
of knowledge about the history of the community of Wheelingl

In July the constitution and by-laws were prepared and @&

nominating committee was appointed, On August 25, 1965 the group

prepared to charter, the constitution and by-laws were adopted and

the following officers were electedl

President Merle Willes
Vice President Marshall Balling
Secretary Dorothy Ferke
Treasurer Lucille Schneider

Directors: Mrs, John Koeppen
Mrs, James K, Wieder

Curator: Mrs, Hazel Willes

Thus was the beginning of Wheeling's newest organization
to preserve 1ts history,

Membership is epen to everyone,

Meetings are held the fourth&Tﬁéiééégtéb each month et
8:00 p,m, in the Village Hall,



THE WHEELING HISTORICAL SOCIETY

‘e YWiecling Historical Society was founded in _August, 1965, as the result of the hard
work and cncouragement of several members of the Wheeling Junior Women's Club and other
public spiritcd leccal residents.

After frequent rebuffs, the Village Board has finally seen fit to allow the Society to
use the old Village Hall on South Milwaukee Avenue as a headquarters and historical
niseum.

The Society is depending on all the citizens to get bechind the idea of the museum, and
to help in every way possible. The members hope to remodel the interior of the old

hall so ¢ it will approximate its appcarance in the late nineteenth century. .

Fixtures s.:ich as keroscne lamps, gas lighting equipment, old pot-bellied stoves, furni-
ture and other itcms of that era are nceded, as well as renovating supplies such as
paint, brushes, lumber, hardware materials, etc.

Cf course, since the Society is a ncn-profit organization, with a very limited budget,
financial assistance is required, pennies from school children up to substantial dona-
ticrns from local industry and businesses.

3ince th2 muscum is the ixain function of the Society, everyone is being encouraged to
‘\.;te and offer zay ond 2ail memorablia dealing with Wheeling's past. Antiques, utensils,
furaiture, photographs, books, magazines, newspapers, club records, advertising mater-
ial, in fact anything whitsoever that can be identified with early Wheeling is needed.

T~ Jirxst settler came to this area in March, 1833, when Chicago was still called Fort
“‘*bc.., «2d hod only a population of several hundred. The first post-office was
chlisied in May, 1837, and the Society is endeavoring to locate envelopes and/or post
ds bearing pastanarks frem iheeling's earliest days. Advertising corner-cards or
velopes with early businesses advertised in the upper left-hand corners also are

necand to form a representative display of the postal history of the area.

vy r1
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The fociety members arve all volunteers, giving much of their time and energy to assure

iture gonerations a recondbd-Hfgfﬂfy'Bf their community.
12 Socicty mcets on the fourth Vecdnesday of each month, usually in the new Viliage Hall,
‘tLl such time as the old hall is renovated. Visitors are encouraged to attend these
etings, which start at 8 p.m. Frequently, outside historical experts give programs,
l cuing t'c way other coriunities have handled the difficulties inherent in trying to
preserve the heritage we all should cherish.

The officers for 196€-67 are as follows: President - - - - - - Merle Willis
Vice President - - - -Dr. Ian W. Taylor
Secretary - - - - - - Dorothy Forke
Treasurer - - - - - - Lucille Schneider

Board of Directors - -Shirley Koeppen
Marshall Balling
Fred Moeller

The Scciety has a speakers' burcau, with several members prepared to give a comprehen-
sive description of the activities of the Historical Society, as well as publicizing
its needs. Contact sny of thc above-named officers if interested.




i Village History

1818 — As preparations were being made to admit llinois to statchood, settle-
ment in Wheeling was better than a decade away. The territory around Wheeling
had been charted centuries earlier, as noted in the journals of Joliet and Father
Marquette in 1673.

The constant struggle for imperialism and wealth by French, English and
Spanish, gave rise to settlement in southern Tilinois. The American Revolution
brought with it a fourth contender, and through the efforts of George Rogers Clark,
the creation of Illinois as a county of Virginia was made in 1778 A year later the
first Americans came to make their homes in Hlinois. In 1790, the “Hlinois Country”
became part of the Northwest Territory, and later, Indiana Territory.

The struggle between nations, and later. states (it took political maneuvering
to bring present day Cook and Lake counties into Illinois), had little bearing on
those living in Wheeling Township at the time. The Miami Confederacy, occupants
at the time of LaSalle, relinquished their land to the Pottawatomie during the 18th
century. The latter remained until 1833, when the treaty terminating the Black
Hawk War drove them beyond the Mississippi.

The earliest settler of record to come to Wheeling Township was a_Mr. Sweet,
who arrived in March, 1833. He sold his cabin and claim (on section 13) to George
Strong the following September. Under present village boundaries Wheeling's first
actual resident was Joseph Filkins. Mr. Filkins staked his claim in 1834 (Section 12,
Milwaukee and Dundee) and moved his family to Wheeling a year later. Filkins
played an important role in early Wheeling. With the first post office in 1836,

Filkins became postmaster and the following year he opened a hotel.

The following decade brought Wheeling its first building boom. 1837 — a store
operated by Charles Daniels and Russell Wheeler. 1838 — two blacksmith shops,
and shortly thereafter, a second hotel, two additional stores, a third blacksmith shop,
and a public school, erected in 1845.

The early years were turbulent years. No longer required to cope with Indians
as Sweet and Strong had done, the early residents had, instead, the claim jumper.
The result was the first minor attempt at law and order, an Inferior Court. There
was also a Court of Appeals (or Superior Court) where the ultimate decisions were
made by S. M. Salishury, George Strong and Joseph Filkins. Apparently, their
judgment was considered sound, for whep anization of the town officially took

lace on April 2, 1850, Salisbury was electeﬁ supervisor, succeeded by Fllﬁms mn
1857 and By Strong in 1858. (The election took place at the hotel of James Park-

er, and Wheeling's present Precinct | became the first voting area in the township.)

If the treaty with the Pottawatomie was significant in bringing the early settlers,
it was the trails of the tribe which played a more lasting role in local development.
Milwaukee Avenue, as we know it, was formerly Milwaukee Road, and the first mail
and stage coach route between Chicago and Green Bay. Surveyed in 1835, under
the direction of the War Department, it served its purpose — if weather conditions
were good. Unfortunately this was so seldom that in_1849 county officials decided to
“pave” the road with planks and pay for the “Chicago to Wheeling™ improvement by
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charging tolls. The toll road never did reach Whecling, but the stage line continued

its half-day run, bringing customers to the hotels for a mid-day meal and rest.

The mid-century was significant in that it brought a slight feeling of permanence
to the community. A physician, Dr. Julivs Purmann. arrived. as did Dr. John G.
Schneider, a veternarian. The Vitruvius lLodge. A.F. & A.M., organized in Niles
moved to Wheeling where it has remained ever since. h

. 1861 — Wheeling’s volunteers, 14 strong, marched to Chicago to join the Union
Rifle Guards at Camp Fry. The first school gave way to a larger one. And before

the Civil War had ended. the Congregational Ghurch was organized, and a place to
worship erected in 1864?,

We can assume that a somewhat leisurely pace continued in Wheeling for

according to Andreas’ “History of Cook County” (written 1884) the following de-
scription was given.

_ “This village attained its present size quite a number of years ago., and not
being Rear a railroad. is not likely to grow very materially in the near future . .
The village now contains two general stores, three hotels, two blacksmith shops one;
wagon shop, two shoe shops, one brewery, one physician, a Lutheran Church’ and
about 200 inhabitants.”

The climate of Wheeling was far from serene. “Lawless™ strangers began fre-
quenting local establishments, Aoften intimidating the townspeople, civic improvements
were neglected, and “foreign elements” introduced occupations that thoroughly dis-
mayed the German-Alsatian residents. As a result a petition was signed by 42 legal
voters, requesting village incorporation. On June 19, 1894, a special election was
held with 43 votes for, and 3 votes against a village organization. (The boundar;-
gxiended as far west as the Wisconsin Central Railroad.) A second election on July
17 gave :Wheeling its first elected officials: Henry Boechmer, president; John Forke,
Jacob Schwingel, Emil Sigwalt, Reinhold Schneider, William Fassbender, J. Aj

Schminke, trustees; Louis Fischer, police magistrate; and W. R. Mundhenke, village
clerk.

Incorporation gave rise to new problems, ptimarily, finding and keeping mar-
shalls and obtaining funds to operate the village. The latter was quickly resolved
(three weeks after the first village board took office) with the passage of village
ordinance #1, licencing the various hotels and dram shops which sold alcoholic
beverages. The fee was set at $500 per year, and with six applicants, the entire village
budget was easily met.

Y Y.




Village History (cont'd)

It was several years later, and afler numerous citizens and the village board had

taken “turns at being marshall” that an official was found, at a salary of $360 per
A ——ite
year.

Of course, the 1896 budget of $1.870 had other important items. A street and
bridge fund., $350: street lighting. $60: officers. including the village clerk., $200.
And. new ordinances. Dog licensing, health and clean-up, and the forerunner of the
building code, specifications for wooden sidewatks. The village required additional
facilities. A village hall and jail received an appropriation of $750, and the fire de-
partment, organized in 1896, was granted a sum of $700 for the purchase of hand-
operated fire extinguishing equipment.

All seemed well for Wheeling's 331 residents at the turn of the century. The
turbulence of early years was replaced by local band concerts, the Fire Department’s
annual_dth_of July picnics, Saturday night dances, the telephone and business pros-
perity. The automobile brought families to dine at the Milwaukee Road restaurants,
electricity arrived before World War 1.

Almost like “history repeating itself,” Milwaukee Avenue returned to prominence
in the '20°s. With the highway paved from Chicago to Dundee Road, Wheeling's
citizenry swelled with pride as they saw their new gasoline fire engine speeding
down the street. Or were awakened at night by the trucks carrying contraband
cargoes.

Another war came, and the now 550 residents were affected by the call to
service. Many left, but more returned. The 1950 census revealed 916 residents, a
second building boom. There were homes with yards for growing children and a
population which had increased ten times over in as many years.

Milwaukee Avenue has quieted down: no competition for the super highways
and tollways. Pottawatomie — only the name of a forest preserve. The Fire De-
partment well (Milwaukee and Dundee) and the first storm sewer of the '20’s have
given way to a vast network of lines and pipes. A shopping center exists for each
store of the past century. The one room school, a lone church, replaced by hundreds
of classrooms, places to worship for many faiths. Building codes and ordinances un-
dreamed of by a Filkins, a Strong, or a Boehmer.

With each influx of population, comes a stronger desire to learn more of Wheel-
ing heritage. Perhaps, a future citizen will determine how Wheeling was named —
in honor of storekeeper, Russell Wheeler, the wagon wheels which once traversed
Milwaukee Road. or the Indian derivative. “place of the head,” “before the fork of
the river.”
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Mrs. D. J. Garry

Eugene L. Hicks

Mrs. Robert McEsies

Frank Novacek

Mrs. Robert Schultz “Terza &
; Mrs. E. W. Stephan  L.c/n .
| Mrs. J. J. Stiller < /
i Mrs. Alf A. Wilson

.lr"" P rmade o S




of THE INDIAN TRAILS
PUBLIC LISRARY DISTRICT

s

"THE YEAR 1975 SAW the beginnings of a Summer Book
Van Service to bring reading to the far corners of the dis-
trict, and to those unable to come to the library.

Growing community
welcomes the library

In 1958, both Buffalo Grove and Wheeling were tiny villages just
beginning to expand in the post-war building boom.

There had been in the past — and for a short time — a small
lending library, which was no longer in existence. A group of people
became interested in the formation of an official public library
and, with the help of volunteers from several service organizations
and headed by the Wheeling Junior Women’s Club, donations of
money and books were solicited and a library was opened to the
public in October of 1958. The resulting demonstration of services
led to a successful referendum in March of 1959 to establish the
Wheeling Public Library District, covering a 10-square-mile area
and including Wheeling and Buffalo Grove. The district, being self-
governing, operates under the direction of a board of seven trustees
independent of both village governments.

HOUSED IN A 20- BY 30-FOOT frame building at the back of
the Union Hotel on Milwaukee Avenue, the library continued to
function with donations and volunteer help until tax money was
received the following year. The library was welcome, popular ad-
dition to a growing community. In June of 1963, when more space
was necessary, the library to a double store front near the corner of
Milwaukee Avenue and Dundee Road. New library shelving, tables
and chairs replaced the hitherto makeshift furnishings and, with
one minor expansion to add a separate children’s room, this build-
ing sufficed until 1970. At that time, after considering several ex-
pansion and relocation possibilities, it was decided — again by re-
ferendum — to purchase a vacant church building and remodel it
for library use. The property was in the geographical center of the
district and adjacent to two lots already owned by the library. At
the samie time, the first professional librarian was hired to coordi-
nate the planning, moving and organization of the library for the
future. The move was made in May of 1971, and was a great source
of pride for all those who directed their efforts towards the li-
brary’s progress.

Because the library has offered increasingly more hours and
kinds of services and programs since its inception, growth and us-
age became phenomenal. During this period, two new land areas
were annexed to the original district, creating a total district area
of 13%z square miles. Circulation and collections of materials more
than doubled. In addition, library sponsored lectures, demonstra-
tions, children’s programs, story-times, seasonal programs, and the
outside use of the library’s meeting room facilities became a con-
tinuing routine in an overall atmosphere of both a traditional and
non-traditional nature.

THE YEAR 1975 SAW THE beginnings of a computerized circu-
lation system (an innovation in public libraries). It also meant the
creation of an Extension Department and Summer Book Van Serv-
ice to bring reading to the far corners of the district and to those

(Continued on Page 28)
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LIBRARY SERVICE means more than books. Lectures,
demonstrations, children’s programs, story-times, season-
al programs, and the outside use of the library’s meeting
room facilities are a continuing routine. Above, a young-
ster participates in an art class.

Growing community
welcomes the library

{Continued trom Page 20)

unable to come to the library.

In 1974, to better convey the idea of a library that served an area
rather than a village, the name of the district was officially
changed to the Indian Trails Public Library District.

The 9,000 square foot church building on Jenkins Court suificed
as the site of the community’s library for almost 10 years, 1971-
1981; however, with the greatly increased population during that
period, increased circulation of materials and program participa-
tion made it necessary for the Board of Trustees to approve expan-
sion plans for the construction of a new building in 1979. Ground-
breaking ceremonies were held at the new site in the Fall of 1979.

The new library building, located at 355 S. Schoenbeck Rd.,
Wheeling, was officially opened to the public in the Spring of 1981.
The two-story, brick structure is approximately 30,000 square feet
in size and located in the geographical center of the library district.
Besides housing a collection of more than 120,000 books, the library
has a collection of over 9,000 pieces of audio-visual materials in
varijous formats including its new circulating video-tapes.

THE INDIAN TRAILS Public Library District will celebrate its
25th year of service to the communities of Wheeling and Buffalo
Grove in the Spring of 1984. During the period 1958 through 1982,
statistics show an increase of 5582 percent in circulation, 3,815
percent in collection size, and 598 percent in the population served.
All sectors of the library district, individuals, organizations, schools
and businesses are encouraged to make even greater use of the fine
collections in the future.

—Story by Chris Gibson
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came the first permanent white
settler in Wheeling Township.

A year later, Joseph Filkins
built the first residence in what is
now Wheeling. Filkins, who be-
came the first postmaster in this
new frontier, located near what
was to become the crossroads of
Milwaukee Ave. and Dundee
Road. !

By the mid.1850s, Wheeling had
only two basic industries, a
brewery and a cement block
company. Rising from a giant
gravel pit, Wheeling was a natur-
al for the construction trade. The
legacy of this sturdy foundation
can still be seen in today’s Crab
House Restaurant, 393 S. Milwau.
kee Ave., which was built with
these huge concrete blocks.

FOUNDED IN 1894, Wheeling is
believed to have taken its name

from Wheeling, Wesl Virginia,
the home of many early settlers.

Plaines River in the 1915. Then a
7.year-oid boy, Marshall looked

Wheeling is derived from the In- - upon Wheeling’s earliest begin-

dian phrase “place of the head,”
which refers to the Des Plaines
River, 2 main waterway in the
early days. Indian legend has it
that an Indian chief, after being
executed, had his head placed on
a river.

Although there wasn't much
industry in Wheeling, the village
began to take shape through the
people who made it their home. A
quiet rural community, made up
largely of German

dairymen, Wheeling was an
ideal place place for young fami-
lies trying to get a start and for
youngsters who enjoyed the open
spaces as a personal playground.

Marshall Balling playground.
his family to a home on the Des

nings as a time of fun and adven-
ture.

‘It was great to have the
woods. We actually lived in the
woods as kids.’”’ he recalled.
“When I was a child, before the
dams were built, the river was a
fascinating place. There would be
sand bars we would play on like
the beach. We could pick up
clams, crabs, water snakes, and
there were turtles, all types of
fish and shore birds.” '

HIS FATHER, Charles, started
up a cold storage warehouse on
the banks of the river. He built a

- dam and cut ice in the winter to

provide refrigeration for busi.
nesses all summer long.
But the idyllic life ended

abruptiy in 1929 with the Depres.
sion and the Balling family was
no exception. Forced to quit col.

" lege and help make ends meet,
Marshall became a clerk at the
Wheeling State Bank, of which his
father was one of the founders in
1921. The town’'s first bank was
*housed in an ice cream parior on
the southeast cornei of Dundee
and Milwaukee.

Starting out at $75 a month with
duties that included washing win-
dows and cleaning out spittoons,
Marshall worked at the bank until
1973, retiring as vice.president.
Although he was able to build a
good life, Marshall can not forget
the hardship that existed. =

~ Next week, a 'Iook at another
Wheeling family and how they
survived the crash of '29,
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eral store was located.on
owner, John Schminke, is

white shirt. (Photo courtesy of the Wheeling Historical
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Looking back
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By GARY ROBERTS
Staff Writer

] (This is the second in a three.
part series on the history of Wheel-
ing, which is celebrating its 90th
year as a village. This article fo-
cuses on the trials and accomplish-
ments of one household which be-
came Wheeling’s First Family of
Communications.)

THE TAYLOR family came to
Wheeling in 1921 and, for a time,
blended comfortably into their

the pleasures a rural lifestyle af.
fords.

Betty Barrie was just 2 years old
when her parents established a
kennel farm near today’s Dam No.
1, by Hintz Road on the Des Plaines
River. There Ralph and Edna Tay-
lor raised cows, horses, pigs and
other animals to earn a decent liv.
ing in a-country setting. But for
Betty, it was a time for carefree
fun and 1aughter.

“They had swimming there. You
could swim in the river—it was
clean then,” Barrie recalled. ““They
had a merry.go-round and pony

(Continued on page 3)

Birth of a village...

Tracmg a fam:lys heritage

o Vg

slow-paced surroundings, enjoying | .

THE WHEELING STATION, located along rhe Soo people to this western outpost before the automobile
Line Railroad tracks, was the first major communi- - spurred accelerated growth. This picture was taken
cations artery that linked an infant village to the out-  around 1919,

side world. The railway system brought supplies and




Looking back
at Wheeling

(Continued from page 1)

rides. It was a nice place to be.”

After a few years, play time be-
came school time at Wheeling
Public School, erected in 1871.
Eventually, Barrie transferred to a
new school at 133 S. Wille Ave.
Constructed in 1925, the'school now
is named Walt Whitman School and
is still in use.

PARADISE SOON was to be lost
as the nation plunged into the worst
economic crisis of the century. Al-
though mainly a farming communi-
ty at the time, Wheeling was not

immune to the 1929 collapse. The ;.

Great Depression tested the strong
and devoured the helpless, sapping
the spirit and energy from many
Wheeling families.
" “Dad lost everything,” Barrie
said. J

The family was forced to move to
a new home near the corner of
Milwaukee and Dundee, next to the
German Presbyterian Church. Her
father managed to pick up some
odd jobs around town, including
janitor at the church. Built in 1865,
the church is one of the area’s
original landmarks and has since
relocated to Chamber Park, 251 N.
Woif Road.

But despite hardships, the family
survived. ““They were tough times,
but happy times,”’ Barrie said. ‘*‘We
didn’t have much; we got along
with a lot less.”

CONDITIONS EVENTUALLY
got better and the Taylor family
fought to rise above adversity. And
in so doing, they formed the hub of
the budding communications net.
work that connected Wheeling to
the outside world.

Ralph Taylor secured a job as
Wheeling’s mail messenger, while
Edna started a 30-year career at
the telephone company.

Ralph would make daily trips
from the post office, at Milwaukee
and Dundee, to the railroad depot,
located a block south of Dundee at
the Soo Line tracks. Four times a
day the train would arrive in
Wheeling, bringing milk, mail and
other supplies, as well as passen-
gers. y

“I spent many hours at the depot
because my father would go over
there to meet the train. Sometimes
the trains would be late,”” Barrie
said, “They were milk trains and
they were slow.” o

Edna worked at Illinois Bell from
1926 until the system went dial in
1958. Betty worked there from 1937
to 1952. Hence the Taylor family
became the First Family. of
Communications in Wheeling, help-
ing the community to grow.

BUT IT WAS not until after
World War II that Wheeling really
experienced a growth explosion.
The factories and the town’s first
subdivision began to take shape
then, The Dunhurst subdivision,
cast of Elmhurst and south of Dun-
dee, was started in 1956, with the
first home selling for $1,495.

“In those days that wasn't
cheap,” Barrie said, “‘and all that
included was just the house and
they were all the same. The only
thing you had to pick from was the

" color of your bathroom—whether

you wanted yellow or pink.” ;
But the growth of the town also
produced some problems.

Next week: a look at the Wild,
Wild West, -Wheeling style.




By GARY ROBERTS
Staff Writer

(This is the final article on a
three-part series commemor'atmg
Wheeling’s 90th birthday with a
look to its past. By virtue of its
location and independence, 'Wheel-
ing always has been a setting fpr
opportunity. As evidenced b,v. its
colorful past, the village efzyced
men of both vision and ambition—
not always in perfect balance.)

LAW AND ORDER has had a
tumultuous past in Wheeling, often
drawing a paraliel to the Wild Wgst
where order was not necessarily
based on a set of laws.

From the time the first village
marshall took office in 1894, Wheel-
ing has been viewed as a v_/estern
outpost rife with opportunity for
those willing to take a chance. I}
was a land where personal ambi-
tion helped to shape the system

P

(Continued from page 1)
stateside, dressed in a full body
cast due to injuries, Horcher set
out to enforce the ideals his com-
rades in arms had defended with
their lives.

“That part of my life established
some of my values,” Horcher said.
“We fought for a system of laws
and government. The idea of public
trust was important to me."

Horcher joined the Wheeling pol-
ice force in 1948 under Chief Harold
Mack. The two.man police depart-
ment was first housed in the origin-
al Village Hall, erected in 1894 at 84
S. Milwaukee Ave. The building
since has been relocated to 251 N.
Wolf Road in Chamber Park and
serves as the headquarters for the
Wheeling Historical Museum.

WHILE WHEELING had a popu-
lation of just 350 persons in those
days, there were 21 taverns ready
to wash away the day's dust. But
the taverns and road houses along
Milwaukee Ave. served more than
just local residents. Since most of
the outlying area was dry at the
time, Wheeling became a drinking
hub.

“Syke’’ ;
serving with the combat infantry in
Africa during World War II. Horch-
er, who later was to become Wheel-
ing’s police chief for ne.arly a
quarter century, was first imbued
with a personal code of law and
ethics overseas.

rather than conform to its limita-
tions.

In many ways, Wheeling repre-

sented the untamed frontier fo'r a
growing Chicago area where crime
and corruption had becomg the
recognized symbols of a big city.

INTO THIS milieu Marvin
Horcher returned after

Having witnessed the carnage of

human life sacrificed by a ngtiop
which believed deeply in the princi-
ples of freedom and democracy,

Horcher developed a stror}g sense
of right and wrong. Upon his return

(Continued on page 3)

““Most of the North Shore was
dry. They wouldn’t tolerate demon
rum in their fair cities," Horcher
recalled. “On weekends this was
the watering hole for all the fine
people who wanted to drink it up.
Having two or three tavern brawls
on a weekend was not uncommon.”

But where there’s firewater, the
eyes of law.abiding citizens some-
times become smoky. Gambling
was another natural offspring of
the liquor trade. Horcher recalled
one sweeping raid which filled to
capacity the two jails with slot.

machines.

HORCHER PLAYED a support-
ing role on the police force until
1952 when, because of some “‘politi-
cal bull” he left the department,
returning one year later. In 1955, he
became chief, a position he would
not relinquish for 22 years.

And throughout his tenure in off-
ice, Horcher engaged in many a
tug-of-war with politicians. This
combative stance regularly placed
Horcher in conflict with officials,
but as in the African trenches, he
found a way to survive.

“I was fired a lot, but I never
left. When it got down to the nitty
gritty, the whole town would show
up and whatever was decided in the
hack room was eventually rev.




ersed,” he said.

But over the years, the back
room increasingly became the for-
um for decision-making. And even-
tually the public trust fell victim to
greed. A long list of allegations and
indictments against public officials
culminated in the early 1970s when
village officials allegedly collected
$400,000 in bribes in exchange for
building and zoning favors.

JAMES STAVROS, a Wheeling
Township Democratic committee.
man, was convicted of extorting
money from developers. A village
trustee and other local officials also
were convicted in the zoning shake-
down scandal. The case brought a
deluge of negative publicity to
Wheeling, along with a cloud of

notoriety from which the village
still strives to emerge.

A widespread corruption was a
blight on the whole town, and a
personal blow for Horcher. Judging
from his own experiences and val-
ues, this abuse of the public trust is
still hard for him to accept.

“There were so many who gave
so much for a system of authority,”’
he said. “It was such a betrayal of
the public.”

But the village managed to over-
come these setbacks and, once
again, move toward a future that
promises opportunity and just re.
wards.

In its strength and in its weak-
ness, Wheeling accurately captured
the spirit of the old Wild West.
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the village in 1900 was 352. The district is
i "’ almost entirely agricultural.
i--':'-' ¢ South Holland, a station and village in the
L 4 central part of the township three miles south
47 of Dolton, dates it origin back to 1847, when
~,'-E " jmmigrants from Germany began to come in
{ 5¢ spd Jaid the foundation of what was long
%% " known as the “Dutch Settlement.”” The com-
E " munity, while almost solely agricultural, Is
i':". one of the most prosperous in the rural por-
Byl . tlons of Cook County. The village numbered
‘fq *g population in 1900 of 766.
<41 ) West Hammond, situated in the northeast
i " corner of Thornton Township, one mile south
5 ~of Chicago city lmits, is the result, of the
sa 1 overflow of the city of Hammond, Ind., from
?j@ which it is separated by the state line. The
first settler in this vicinity was E. W. Hohman
- who located there In 1843, Besides the Michi-
gan Central Railroad, the village has con-
£ 73 venlent access to the Chicago & Erle, the New
s 4. york, Chicago & St. Louls, and the Western
l. + ndiana Railroads. Like its Indiana neighbor,
; ‘5 West Hammond is a manufacturing center ang
"~ pas a rapidly growing population. It was incor-
. porated as a separate village in 1892, and in
1850, had a population of 2,935.
other villages and stations in Thornton
Township are Riverdale, just south of the Chi-
4 csgo city limits on the Iilinois Central, and
e Pittsburg, Cincinnatf, Chicago & St. Louis
Railways; Dolton Junction and Thornton Junc.

*
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; PREBISTORIC REMAINS,

Thornton Township, like Palos in the west.
ern part of Cook County, seems to have been
once the home of a people who left evidence of
(pelr occupation of this reglon at a very early
* 4ay, but without furnishing conclusive evi-
gence as to who they were or the date of their
presence. The following paragraph relating
{0 these prehistoric remains {s taken from the
raluable “History of Cook County,” published
. py A. T. Andreas in 1834:
~when the first settlers arrived at Thornton,
. they found the ruins of what had evidently
- pen Indian fortifications occupying the site
“of the present town. The ruins consisted of
outer ditches or trenches and, inside of these,
" yere the works or fortifications proper. On
. the banks of these, trees apparently not less
an one hundred years old, were growing,
" gpich only furnished abundant proofs of the

" wgisputable antiquity of the ruins. . When

Dalorrran
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Joseph Case arrived here he used frequently
to talk with the Indians about the origin of
the remains, but could only learn that, with
them, it was supposed they were built by the
French explorers, many years before. In 1871
Ira Gardner dug up a number of skeletons
in the neighborhood of the fort, which he
states were, in his opinion, those of white men
rather than of Indians. He also, in the same
year, dug up in the garden specimens of pot-
tery, flint arrow-heads, a stone-chisel and a
pair of stone bullet-molds. It is claimed by
some that these relics belonged to the Southern
Indians who, at one time before they were
driven still farther south by the more war-
like tribes of the North, had possession of
this portion of the country.,”

.

WHEELING TOWNSHIP,

BY DR, JAMES ELLISON BEST.

The Township of Wheeling lies in the north-
ern part of Cook County, bounded by lLake
County on the north, Township of Northfield
on the east, Maine and Elk Grove on the south,
and Palatine on the west, containing thirty-six
Sections. The soil is a rich prairie loam. In
the main the surface is quite level, but sloping
gradually to the east, and is drained by four
unnamed creeks which empty into the Des
Plaines River; the latter flows in a southerly
direction along the eastern border of the town-
ship, its bed lying partly in Wheeling and
partly in Northfield Township. A strip of tim-
ber about three-fourths of a mile wide lines its
eastern bank, and is divided about equally
between the two townships. The absence of
timber upon its western bank was probably
due to the annual prairie fires started by the
torch of the aborigines, which destroyed all
perennial plants. The river, serving as a bar-
rier against the fires from the west, afforded
protection to the timber on the eastern bank.
The western border of the township reaches
nearly, or quite, to the divide between the Des
Plaines River on the east and Salt Creek on
the west, its altitude being about seven hun-
dred feet above sea level. All the water from
Wheeling flows to the Des Plaines River, while
the water from Palatine flows through Salt

v 2
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Creek, south, except that from the two north-
cast sections, which flows east through Wheel-
ing to the Des Plaines.

Prior to scttlement by white men this region
wasg occupied for sixty-four years—viz.: from
1769 to 1833— by Pottawatomie Indians; previ-
ous to that by the Miami Confederacy, who
occupied this region at the time of La Salle's
first visit in 1681, which is the remotest period
known to the historian regarding this section.

The first settler in what is now Wheeling
Township, was a Mr. Sweet, who arrived in
March, 1833, selected a claim on Section 13, and
built a cabin in which he lived until the follow-
ing September, when he sold his right of squat-
ter's claim and his cabin to George Strong, who
became the first permanent white settler in the
township. At that time, his nearest neighbor
on the north was a Captain Wright, who was
said to be the only settler between the Strong
place and Waukegan.

On September 26, 1833, the treaty with the
Pottawatomies was ratified, after which set-
tlers came in considerable numbers. Almost
immediately afterward Timothy Titcomb set-
tled on Section 13, just north of Mr. Strong.
In December General Peet located where hig
son, A. W. Peet, afterward lived.

In 1834 Willlam B. Clay and his two sons,
John B. add E. H., settled on Section 2. S. M,
Salisbury also settled on Section 2, James
Mackey on Section 24, Christopher and Daniel
Stanger on Section .13, and Christian Stryker
on Section 12. In 1835 came Peter Gebhart,
who afterward sold out to Ilenry Miller.
Joseph Filkins had located a claim in 1834,
built his cabin and moved his family into it in
1835. The same year Isaac Martin, Matthew
Chivel, Thomas Bradwell and other settlers
arrived. About eighteen log cabins were built
during the year.

In 1836 the well-to-do Willilam Hopps located
on Section 3. Into his house Satan afterward
entered, and the first and only murder in the
township occurred, Hopps being acquitted of
the killing of his wife on the plea of insanity,
through the exceptional ruling of Judge McAl-
lister, at which the public was greatly incensed.
Hopps finally died in the Poor House at Dunoing,

In March, 1836, Asa Dunton and hls two sons,
Willlam H. and James, came from Oswego,
N. Y. They passed through what is now the
site of Arlington Heights, selected their claims
and went on to Deer Grove in Palatine Town-

i

ship, where they were among the first actuli
settlers. The next year they returned an -‘.'.'
located on Section 29. j

E

Ephraim’ and Charles Morrison settled on
in 1837, Conrad Miller came the
same year. George Metz located on Sectfon 1
His Dbrothers-in-law, Ludwig Fischer 8045
George Graff, came soon after, together wltl
many others whose names cannot now be ascer< .
tained. During this year the government sur. ;
vey was made, after which settlers came ol
more rapidly than before. i
The population in 1900 was 3,010, Only thres ;

Section 11,

1 -'ﬂ Sp—

are now (1900) living in the township who 'L
came before 1837, viz.: Luther W. and John B
Whiting and D. K. Draper, who settled In Elk'
Grove, but for many years have been identlﬂe<l
with Wheeling.

In 1833 a territorial council was held l
Detroit, of which Governor Doty was a memhars 4
from Wisconsin. He made a motion that a7 s
mail route be opened from Chicago to Green ---:g-:
Bay by way of Milwaukee. The motion Dl'_
vailed and Juneau, the founder of Milwauke& _.:'_,,
took the contract. The mall was carried bY;
stage coach, following an Indian trail which led
northwest from Chicago, and probably extended | ’f _
to Green Bay, the former home of the Potta- |
watomie tribe. This road passes through tl}
northeast corner of Wheeling Township, abdis
is now known as the Milwaukee Road. To&gg

'l'.

under direction of the War Department, and .
on record at Washington, D. C. The first sg_ +
tlers in the township located along this road.! -
In 1836 a road was laid out from Sand i
grossing the Des Plaines River at Rand’s place i
This road passes diagonally, from southeast tid
northwest, through Wheeling Township, and I8
known as the Rand Road. It is said to haVeisy
been an old military trail leading from Chicagos
to Fort Atkinson. Later, it was used tor *
time as a stage-line and post-route. This ?-~'
was surveyed under direction of the W
Department as a post-route and-is on record
Washington.
By an act of the Legislature in 1839, 8 roa
was laid out from Naperville, via Babcock
Grove, Meacham's Grove, Elk Grove, and B [
falo Grove, to Indian Creek (now Half-Daf}
which is sald to have been the extension of 8o
old mail-route from St. Louis to Napervilleses
It passes nearly through the township from
south to north, then east a mile and & h&lf







Barbara K..Mclntyre 1

218 CGoach Road

Wheeling IL 60090 . .
537=3497 -,'i\/
JNINS

Milwaukee Avenue, a.k.a.

Wheeling's Restaurant Row

First known as the "Des Plaines Valley Trail," Milwaukee
Avenue has undergone almost as many name changes as some
of its restaurants and taverns; The original Indian trail
was rutted deeply by buffalo herds, some say, and widened
by wagons of the pioneers. An 1830 map gives its name as
"Milwalky Trace." 1In 1836 it was designated as a post road
between Chicago and Green Bay, and as a stage route between
Chicago and Milwaukee it became heavily traveled.. It was
to gserve these travelers that Joseph Filkins built his two-
sfory frame tavern-hotel at what is now the northwest corner
of Milwaukee Ave. and Dundee Rd. in 1837,

Customs and prices were far different in 1837. When Fil-
kins rang the dinner bell, his customers rushed from the
washing trough to the long table to eat all they could hold
for 25 cents--whiskey was 5 cents extra!

A second hotel, the Parker, was built in 1840, It was
here that a meeting was held to organize Wheeling Township
in April of 1850.

In 1849, planking of the road was started in Chicago. It
only got as far as Niles by 1851. Nevertheless, it was now
known as the "Milwaukee Plank Road" and a forerunner of IDOT's
tollways. To pay for the planking, tolls were collected:

10¢ at Irving Park, 15¢ at Tower, 25¢ at Jefferson Park,
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35¢ at Niles and 45¢ at Wheeling,

In 1877 John Behm built the Union Hotel and Hall, a two-
story frame building at 124 S. Milwaukee Ave., the estab-
lishment with the longest history of any in Wheeling. It
was sold to Charles Wenzlaff in 1916, and the Behms opened
a restaurant on the east side of the street at 241 South,
where Hackney's is now. In 1917 Milwaukee Ave. was paved
and "Restaurant Row" boomed.

The Union Hotel bore a sign proclaiming it "Auto Stop
No. 1" for Chicago travelers headed north. In 1924 the
hotel was sold to Felix Rogalski, who was the owner when
the original frame building burned down on December 26, 1925.

wilic yod i - )

It was rebuilthy;§h_camant—b;ecks, was owned by Frank Mira-
monti and George Palm in 1547 when Gourmet Magazine quoted
its prices: "Perch dinner, $2.50; chicken or pot roast with
gravy, $3.00." The hotel underwent a series of owners, with
names including The Savoy, Cafe Angelo, liooligan's Disco,
The Gallery, Kisses, and currently Billy and Company.

By 1893 the bicycle craze reached its peak and women's
clothing went from bustles to bloomer suits as they rode out
from Chicago and neighboring communities to eat at the famous
Wheeling restaurants. By this time the lower-wheeled cycles
called "safety bikes" came into use.

Although Milwaukee Ave. 8till wasn't paved, early Fords,
Appersons and Stanley Steamers found their way to Wheeling,
the women wearing veils, the men wearing goggles, and both

wearing dusters for good reason.

The Union Hotel and Hall played a significant role in the
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history of the Village in early June, 1894. 1t was here
that a meeting was held to plan incorporation of the Vil-
lage. Because of the number of taverns springing up and
the rowdiness of many of the patrons, especially those from
a settlement of railroad workers from a village known as / 'L\P
Everett or West Lake Forest, it was decided that a local s
government would have to be formed to make and enforce laws.
After incorporation, the first Village ordinance was to
issue dram shop licenses to Kurt Knoblauch for the Chicago
House, C. F. Metz for the Columbia Hotel, Jacob Schwingel
for Schwingel House, John Behm for the Union Hotel, Herman
Harmening for the Wheeling House and Andrew G. Horcher for
the Wisconsin Cep@fﬁ} Hotel. The latter two fronted on what
is now the 500 Line railroad, south of Dundee Rd. LﬂjLﬂﬂJ Lbs S;fajioh
The taverns and restaurants were supported by local workers
from the brewery, sawmills and cheese factories as well as
by the outsiders. They gave work to Wheeling women as cooks,
waitresses and chambermaids. 1In some cases, restaurant
owners built wide porches around old farm homes on Mil-
waukee Ave. They were mostly family operations. Marshall
Balling, Wheeling's historian, describes the restaurants as
being '"elegant in a family way. Varnished and polished
wainscoting and starched curtains. Clean, neat and sub-
stantial,"
One early tavern with a long history was the Chiﬁ?f uif——-
at 141 S. Milwaukee, across from the Union Hotel.; In 190?

it was taken over by Henry Hartmann and called "Hartmann's
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Chicago House." 1In 1917 the business was moved into a new
cement block building at 393 S. Milwaukee and presided over
by Henry's son, Harold. In 1955 Adam Schieck took over and
the name changed to "Adam's Hartmann House." Thie—sign—36-
still_visible—en—the—tee—trovso—at—tre—vesr., Following own-
ership by Frank Méﬁamonti aad—Geo;gef¥a%ﬂ€/;he restaurant
was known as The Spaghetti Factory and, presently, The Crab
House,

The original Chicago House was on the front of the same
property occupied by Periolat's Brewery. After changes in
ownership and an extensive face 1ift, the Chicago House build-
ing became the Wheeling Amvets Post 66 which now is located
on 01d McHenry Rd. The site is now occupied by Hein's Pub
and Ligquor Store and Wheeling Auto Parts. Friday night fish
fries and music by Dick Henson's one-man band now are featured
at the Tub. ps)))c\;"‘ip Cles -

Ché;;ZQFWenzlaff,went from -ewkership-ef the Union Hotel to
an operation under his own name at 144 N. Milwaukee. The
ownership and name changed to Kristoff's, and it is now the
6riental Tien Tsin restaurant.

The John Schminke home at 61 N, Milwaukee, built in the
1880s, later became tHaggerstrom's, a wrought iron studio and
gift shop, which was followed by the Seven Countries restau-
rant. Since 1969 it has been Don Roth's operation in Wheeling.

The Gazebo, an antique filled restaurant, ocupies the ori-
ginal Redlinger farmhouse and is a part of the Wheeling Sale

Barn complex.

With paving in 1917 came a larger influx of cars; the Ford
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"Fliver" was priced at $350. This was the year the Knights
of Columbus built the Columbian Gardens, later known as the
Bon Aire and as Chevy Chase country club, at one time under
the ownership of Skidmore and Johnson. In the Roaring Twen-
ties the famous and infamous arrived in Duesenberg s5Js and
Rolls Royce Fhantoms to dance to the music of the big bands
of the Dorseys, Benny Goodman, Ted Weems or Vincent Lopez,
playing "Bye Bye Blackbird," "Who Cares?" and "Tea for Two."
Later, flappers with bee-~stung lips wearing short, fringed
skirts and headache bands or cloche hats, and men with slicked
down hair, raccoon coats and bell bottom trousers, complete
with hip flasks, did the Charleston to "Anything Goes" and
"Ain't We Got Fun?"

Chevy Chase is now owned and operated by the Wheeling Park
Diétrict, dispenses legal liquor, and is becoming known for
its sedate Wednesday night dances and chicken and fish fries
on Wednesday and Friday nights.

In the early Twenties, Wheeling had a population of 350
and 17 taverns. Whiskey was distilled in various barns in
the general area, for local consumption as well as export
during Prohibition. Some restaurant owners bought whiskey
by the barrel and hid it in barns and cellars. They brought
it into the taverns for serving in coffee pots and other dis-
guises. More exotic liquor, Canadian or sScotch, came by way
of crime syndicate bootleggers who came into town in trucks
disguised as various legitimate businesses.

According to Marshall Balling, "ikvery few months word of a

“~raid came from the State's Attorney's office. The government
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would seal off the bar-room and the bar would open in another
room or, once in the case of the Union Hotel, in the woodshed.
Gangs competed to supply liquor and ran bookie operations in
back of the taverns and placed slot machines in bars. iven
the Royal Blue grocery had a bar.

Following the repeal of frohibition and after world war II,
Milwaukee Avenue shed its honky-tonk image and settled down
to offering a variety of good restaurants which still attract
patrons from all over. Banchet's famous Le Francais is on the
site once occupied by Borchardt's Tavergag?egzgég. Milwaukee
and attracts patrons who arrive, in some instances, from either
23§st by plane at Falwaukee Airport. Jamies at 604 N. Mil-
waukee was the Fulton Fish Market in 1976 and the Fireplace
in 1973. Hans Bavarian lLodge, owned by Hans Ammeloux in 1967
héd an earlier life as Lrnie's Bavarian Lodge and, still
earlier, as Hessling's., 1t has been in the Berghoff family
since 1978 and is noted for its Octoberfests.

Toppers, at 933 N. Milwaukee, was formerly known as Edie's
19th Hole. What had been Tony Blum's restaurant at 920 N.
Milwaukee opened as Ricketts in 1960, The 94th Aero Squadron
is a theme restaurant on the edge of Palwaukee Airport that
opened in 1978,

Two Doves Greek restaurant is in a space formerly occupied
by Welflin's Variety Store. The Wheel Inn at 39 5. Milwaukee
burned in 1972 , and the Wheeling Trust and Savings Bank replaces
the Wheeling Inn, at one time known as "Red Mary's." C. F.
Metz's Columbia Tavern site, also that of a bowling alley

owned by Arthur Miller in 1952, now is in a state of tran-
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sition from Lum's to My Pi. Mors Place, a hotel and rathskel-
lar, was demolished in the early 1900s when Frank Forke bought
4% acres on the east side of Milwaukee, south of Dundee, to
build a home, funeral home and automobile garage.

As for the Filkins tavern-hotel, it lasted longer than
Joseph Filkins who died in 1857 after a five year career as
a hardware dealer in Chicago. His old hotel on the northwest

corner of Milwaukee and Dundee was torn down in 1918.

The accompanying material on Milwaukee Ave, will appear
in an expanded form in a history of Wheeling which is
being compiled by volunteers under the direction of k.
Albert Fantl, curator and director of the Wheeling His-
torical Museum. Anyone who would like to contribute is

invited to call the museum at 53%7-3%3119,
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Milwaukee Avenue Fhoto Captions

(In order of preference)

Auto Station No. 1 was the designation of the Union Hotel
and Hall, built at 124 5. Milwaukee by John Behm in 1877.
It was a popular dining stop for parties in open touring

cars shortly after the turn of the century.

The Chicago House at 141 S. Milwaukee was built in 1873

by George Armbruster on the site now occupied by Hein's Pub.

In 1917 the Hartmann House moved to this new cement block
building at 393 5. Milwaukee, and touring cars with tops
folded down filled its parking area on sunny Sundays. The
building still stands, has been occupied by The Spaghetti

Factory and (currently) The Crab House.

Chevy Chase country club, North of Lake-Cook Rd. on Mil-~
waukee, was built as the Columbian Gardens in 1917. 1In the
"Roaring Twenties" it was known as the Bon Aire, That was
the era of the big bands and the Charleston. It is now
owned and operated by the Wheeling Park District, serves
legal liquor, conducts relatively sedate dances, and offers

chicken dinners on Wednesdays and fish fries on Friday nights.

Charles Wenzlaff (left) took over the Union Hotel in 1916.
Posing with him (from left) were Frieda and Erich Wenzlaff,
Grete and Robert Zarth, and Ida Wenzlaff nee Zarth. The Union
Hotel was destroyed by fire December 26, 1925, and was rebuilt
as a cement block structure recently occupied by Kisses and
currently by Billy and Company.

(NOTE: If photo & is not used and if you wish, the
last sentence of caption L above may be tacked onto

the caption of photo A (which shows the same building),)




FORWORD

Drawing on our vast research as we relate the History of
.Wheeling, we have attempted to breathe life into the char-
teristics, as we see them, behind the early settlers.
While our interpretations of each character may not be
entirely accurate, the history is, as names and dates have
not been changed.
The illustrative materials are from the records and files
now held in the Museum or from other official agencies or
local businesses.
Our main purpose is to speak to our young citizens in a
.manner to which they can readily relate to their own local

background and through this, to the history of the world.
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THE SCHNEIDER CLAN
1853 TO DATE...

DOC SCHNEIDER shifted forward on the buggy seat, his eyes shielded
from the morning sun by the wide brim of his ‘hat. His large

veterinarian medical bag, never far from his hand, rode beside him... ;

- @arh
Facing his team north, he urged them forward toward the small out-:: &

lying settlement. He'd heard the population there was made up al- =g«

most entirely of people from his homeland.

He had left Germany in , accompanied by two brothers, but
both brothers had veered off to South America to become coffee M

ranchers. Doc had met his future wife, Maria Bier, aboard ship

on their way to America, when she traveled with her mpther and
brother. Her brother's journey took him to settle in the Wood-

stock area, while Maria and her mother remained in the Chicago

region. In spite of Maria's pleasant company, Doc hungered for

more daily contact with othersof familiar language and customs.
. 3

Soon to be married, he also needed to establish his veterinarian i;m
practice so he could support the family he hoped to have. When

he learned about the small town that had drawn other German

people, he was sure it would be the place he was seeking in this
strange new land where so many different languages were spoken

in the cities that is seemed to blend into babble.

The dirt/graveled trail Doc followed. that day was well worn,
first by Indians and buffalo herds, then, over the past twenty
Years, since 18733, by settlers who trailed one ‘another north to

build farms and homes along the fertile route of the Des Plaines

»

River. The entire valley contained rich black soil that yielded

good crops and nourishing grazing fields for their livestock. 5

fairly begged the industrious German beople to stay
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. Ever more encouraged by the lush passing scenery of woodlands anc_l_ .

prairie, Doc drove his team harder north. With the reins held

confidently in one hand, the other sought the medical-surgical | £
bag beside him. He stroked it thoughtfully, full of raw anti-' “ ‘.
cipation., He itched to get back to his practice. This was sure ' .

to be the place. "It ﬁ%&iﬂ be so good to be able to be among my;.fjif
own people again," he thought, "MariaJSfould be happy here too.ﬂ”fg?%?:
" £ - ng-l _.-I

Thus he found a measure of content as the first dwellings in @;ig
‘o

Wheeling came into view... T ey B
| A

Guiding his team up to the general store, he stopped in front, i “#3g.

tossed the reins over the buggy post, jumped to the ground and °
strode inside. Recognizing the storekeeper as a fellow country-. A
man, his greeting was laden with his native tongue. Introducing Q%gﬁ
himgelf, he directly inquired after the need for a man of his . pro;.zg
fession. "The farmers will be glad to have you here Doc," the ;t;***li
. storekeeper replied, "the nearest vet is miles away amd
sometimes their sick animals get much worse and even die before - _;-?j
they can fetch him here." Doc silently vowed he'd never leave @ %%
this quaint little town. Here he knew he could support.a family _:
without the specter of poverty. Here they would be happy. The {?“

comfort he sought had been found. It would become home for three’ ﬂ

(A
4 &

J‘ s

generations of his family...

In the years that followed, Doc married Maria Bier, sired eleven - . "
children (two of their daughters died in infancy), and developed. ~“;
a flourishing veterinarian-surgical practice. He settled his . _'Tf’;f
family on a fourteen acre tract of land on Milwaukee Avenue, a ?5q.

short distance north of Dundee Road, bordered on the east by the" ;i%;{

Des Plaines River. Here he built a fine house befitting one with *53'“

his family size and professional status. Today the old house

again rings with the laughter of children. It now houses "Kiddie
. Kollege'", a day nursery for preschool children.

’

ﬂ.\
Kot
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Over the years, Doc acquired three more scattered tracts of land --
gix acres each -- where he grazed his livestock, grew fodder,. hay -/
and straw to provide for his small herd over the long winter months,
Maria and their children tended their vegetable garden on the home;_
plot, helping him also to tend their livestock. Along with the & &
responsibilities of his large family and his veterinarian practiqgﬁ_

Doc made time to fulfill civic duties. Among various offices he .

held/served, he was Township Assessor from to -, Respected
and successful, he left a proud legacy to his family when he paeqfd;
away in 1909... il vl

e gk
< S "
ey 3+

H %l

: (]

;S
Doc's oldest son, Reinhold, and Reinhold's bride, }“?
Mathilda Sigwalt, whom he married in 188_ , represented the second
generation of Schneiders to add substance to Wheeling's history.
Reinhold's brothers and sisters, as each reached adulthood, moved'
away to establish their own futures, leaving Reinhold'the one who
would look after the farm, thus freeing his father for other pur- ‘s
suits and committing his own future to Wheeling... e
During his youth, Reinhold had learned to fashion harnesses, halters
and reins for horses and such other livestock as would require ;'
these restraints. Then, in 1885, he purchased Mr. C Welflin's e
Harness Shop, located on the first lot south of where Wheeling's
Water Tower #s now located on South Milwaukee Avenue.. Here he
plied his trade until the horseless carriage drove him out of the
harness-making business. Undaunted, Reinhold tutned to bicycleJ

repair to earn the cash money that is always needed to obtain the *
staples that cannot be grown on the land. ‘

k
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the
In July of 1894, Wheeling incorporated and Reinhold took onfadded

duties of an elected official as Trustee on the first Village Board..
By this time he had acquired the responsibility of a home -- built -
on a plat of land that was the original homestead of the elders ' -- .
next door to the immediate south of his parent's home, and a daugh-
ter, Adeline, born in 1890. 1In 1897, Lucille was born, adding her
needs to Reinhold's supporting role. 3

By 1900, Reinhold had been appointed Village Clerk and had becomei{l;
Secretary of the Wheeling Volunteer Fire Department. He held both «
positions until his death in 1927. i Tl
Thus busied, life was full. The little family was content and :
happy. Mathilda's greatest annoyance was the trouble she had tryinggu
to keep the buggy, containing the infant Lucille, on the plank 'side-
walk' when she'd take the girls and walk the block to 'town' to'shbp:.
The plank-board was barely wide enough to contain the width of the
baby buggy wheels and Adelin® recalls how her mother fussed and“ﬁ.w=?f
fumed as the wheels slipped off one side or the other. Perhaps it
was an omen, this trivial annoyance , now so well remembered,in their
otherwise tranquil life. It may have been more a condition of waning
strength, than it was too-narrow planks that made it so_difficulf

for Mathilda to maneuver her baby's buggy along. At this late date,
no one can really know for sure. Records don't tell how long she

was 11ll. What we do know is that tragedy lurked in the wings,

waiting to render a heartache in 1900 that is still felt today. It
speaks for itself when Lucille, now eighty six years old, relates
whiskfully, "Mother died when I was only four years old."=-===



d DR, JOHN GEORGE SCHNEIDER
John George Schneider was born in the province og Rhine, Prussia, Germany, i
June 30, 1827, He Qas educated for a Veternary Surgeon, and served 5% years as such
in the Prussian Army. Due to his distaste for the Military he decided to emigrate to
the United 8tates in 1853. After a short stay in Chicago, he located in Wheeling,
I1linois, where he resided , engaging in the practise of his profession until his death.
In June 1854 he was married to Miss Maria Bier, who had come to the United States
from Germany with her mother, sister and brother the year before. Eleven children
were born into their home, tw; of whom died in infancy. The children were George A;
Edward; Fary(Mrs. Frank Kopp);Anna (Mrs. Emil Kopp); Reinhold; Carl; Ameliaj
Ema (lirs. George Periolat) and Alma(lirs. Louis Wittbold).
Mr, Schneider was a man of simple habits,of great modesty, a keen observer and
a deep thinker. By thrift, integrity and industry he made good use of the advantages
of a comparatively new country and before many years had a large practise as a
veternary surgeon, covering an area 10 miles around Wheeling chiefly on horse back.
As a veternarian he came into contact with men in all walks of life, and won the
respect of all and affection of many. Although he never sought prominence, rather
avoiding it, he was nevertheless willing to accept responsibility. He possessed an
unusual degree of Extra-Sensory-Perception and was often called upon by the local
Judge to help solve community problems. He served the community in various ways,
notably as Assessor of Wheeling Township for 30 years and sbhool trustee for more
than 15 years, and in the performance of these duties he was painstakingly
accurate and prompt. During the four months of illness preceding his death.in 1909
at the age of 82 years, many of his clients came to his home for advice and
prescriptions.
Of the family, only one of the children, Reinhold, continued to reside in
the Village of Wheeling. One son, George, tobk up his residence in Arlington Heights
where his grandson John Allen still resides. The other children all located in Chicago.
Reinhold Schneider followed the trade of harness @gker in % shop adjoining the.

first Village Hall, Now the Historical Society Museum. ?einhold Schneider was the third
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( continuation of history of the family of Dr. John George Schneider )

Village Clerk of the Village of Wheeling, serving from i900 until his death in 1927,
He was a member of the Wheeling Volunteer Fire Department from its beginning until
his deafh. He also served as clerk of the Wheeling District 21 School board for

33 years. Upon his death, his daughter, liiss Adeline Schneider was prevailed upon
to seck the office of Village Clerk, to which office she was re-elected without
opposition each term until her retirement in 1953.

The Misses Adeline and Lucile Schneider.still reside in the family home on
North Milwaukee Avenue, adjacent &6 the property where their grandfather first
located in 1853. Both have been active in affairs of the community and the
Community Presbyterian Church., Miss Adeline now serves as homemakey and

Hiss Lucile in employed at the Wheeling Trust & Savings Bank.,

August 7, 1968



Mr Periolat's comments.
Probably the first.settler was a Mr. Sweet. lle arrived in March 1833, selected
”'.im and built‘'a cabin in which he lived until the following October. This
was before the ratification of the treaty with the Pottawatomie Indians, with
reference to their retirement from there lands. 1769 to 1833. The Indians
were generally opposed to their occupancy by white men, Mr., Sweet must have
on' especially friendly relations with them in order to remain there, and yet
his desire to remain seems not to have been excessively strong, for in October
he sold his claim to George Strong for$60.00., Mr. Strong before finally decid-
ing to buy this claim, consulted the Indian Agency at Chicago, he was advised n
to go, so the Indians were hostile., Mr. Strong, However, having set his heart -
upon this claim, and kpowing that the treaty would be ratified in a short time,
decided to make the venture, and on Monday, September 2nd, 1833 took possession
of his claim. At this time his nearest neighbor to the northward was Captain
vright, who was said to be the only one between him and Waukegan; Soon after
.tstron moved into the Sweet shanty, it was surrounded by about a dozen
Indians, whose intention was to drive him off. He, however, was not to be driw
off easily.and it it said his escape was due only to his showing no wigns of
fear. The treéaty was soon afterward ratified, and settlers came on, in
considerable numbers. By 1839 - there were about 200 inhabitants in the town.
vrosecution of various parties for illegal selling of intoxicating drinks. The
village then contained two general stores, three hotels or taverns, two black-
smith shops, one wagon shop, two shoe shops, one physician, one bréwery and it
was the brewery that made Wheeling famous. After the ratification of the
Indian trety the principal cause of excitement for the first few years that the
'yhite men occupied this territory was claim jumping, and if no one was killed
for this crime, it was probably because the rightful possessions were so

aroughly united and organized as to be fully conscious of their strength

‘ .Jlly assured of success in the defense of their rights, as claim-jumpers

. . ’
nsually had to fight single-handed. The most serious difficulty the settlers of

“heeling were connected with was the ejecting of a claim-jumper from a claim jus

o




. =23
north of the present boundary of their twon in Lake County, in which case the
claimant was assisted by two female members of his family feighting sickness.
A g/sician, summoned for the purpose, examined the "sick" women and
pronounced them in perfect health, and on the strength of his report the women

were carried out of doors on their beds by the Wheeling vigilantes, and the

house pulled down., This was about the last of the difficulties of this kind:
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EARLY CHICAGO Died 1926 or 1929 -

Clemens F. Periolat saw the Progress of Chicago for a tiny village sunk in
the prairie mud to its present standing as the third largest city, was
born & reared there in 1839, in a little house of oak boards, built by
his father, at the S.E, Corner of State & Lake Streets, In later years
he was often consulted regarding early Chicago. Possessed of a remarkable
memory, and, without reference to notes, was able to tell an entertaining
story, usually with int;mate glimpses of men whose names are nearly

as well known as the name of the city itself. He would tell you about
Jas. S. Kirk, stirring his own soap, of the first Potter Palmer, with a
load of carpet on his back, delivering it to a customer and of the
Pullman brothers, William and George, and of the planning of the first
sleeping car. First Pullman conductor, and the city's first fruit
dealer,

llardware store,- Rules by Carson Pirie Scott and Co.

Welflins Store - J. M. Schaefer prior to 1859 - Chas vVodgI’ 1859

Red Martin - Ed Beach - Morsg€ Tavern
4

J. G. Schneider - Province of Rhine, Prussia - 1827 - 5% yrs Prus Army
1853 te Americal - Chicago - then Wheeling - Assessors of Wheeling for

24 years,
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¥ DUNTON 1874

Fast Wheeling and West Wheeling -~ Early settlers were English >

Tn 1837 - Wheeler and Daniels started a store here. It may be that Wheeling w.
!!!ed through Wheeler. Don't know. About the same time Joseph Filkins opens

a hotel, Stage Coach tavern., The lumber was brought from Kennicotts mill on
the Des plaines river, about a mile south of Half Day (I remember) Saw Mill
Fast side, Flour Mill West Side of river. - Sturgeon, Spengler - Early forties.

1836 "

Half Day - In (1833 Mr. Gridly took up a large section of land - P.O. establishs
llaf Da - Autorities at Washington took it for granted that some foreigner did

not know how to spell - changed Haf Da to Half Day.

Milwaukee Ave., Trail -

Stage Coach taverns, Toll Gates, Gravel and Plank Roads.
.ner's Log Cabin - War of 1812 - Drummer boy

4ion Presbyterian Church constructed (1864) about the close of the @vil war
and is identically the same today except for a small tower which replaced a
steeple, demolished by lightning (about 20 or 22 years ago) The community
served by the church is as old if not older than Chicago. Difference Wheeling
Just didn't happen to develop like Chicago. (This community cheered the march
of the Milwaukee Volunteers in 1861 - along historic Milwaukee AGeZ to Chicago

so they went to fight for the Union in the Civil War).

IMethodist Church - moved to Behms about 1886.




' ' about 18 Log Cabins were built in 1835 -
In 1835 - the well to do Wm. Ilopps built a large, you might say a i
mansion for those days, and in this home the first and only murder in the
‘ownship up to that time occured - Mr. Hopps murdered his wife. He was
acquitted of the killing of his wife.on the plea of insanity through
the exceptional ruling of Judge Mcallister, at which the public was greatly

,incensed. IHopps finally died in the poor house at Dunning in March 1836.

Wheeling Post Office was "established in 1836.

Joseph Filkins as Postmaster.

1st Public School building was erected in 1845.
Albert Fassbender started a hardware store in 1845.

Periolat Brewery - 1850

(Masonic Lodge - No 81 - in 1849 - at Dutchmans Point (Niles today)
moved to Wheeling in 1851.

Union Ilotel by Jacob Hunsinger in 1856 to John Behm in 1877.

>

[ —

Wheeling was incorporated on June,19, 1894
The population in 1900 was 331.
Mail delivery 3 times per week,

Ridge - 1% mile east

Geo Periolat Wheeling, Illinois
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FPirst settler in town of Wheeling was a Mr. Sweet who's first name is
.t known. He arrived in March 1833, selected a claim on Section 13 and
built=a cabin in which he lived until the following OmzkikeEx October. So
this was before the ratifications of the treaty with the Pottawotomie
Indianas with reference to their retirement from these lands. Mr. Smith
sold his claims in October to George Strong for $60.00. At this time his
nearest neighbor was Capt. Wright to the northward, said to be the only
one between him Waukegan and the southward his nearest neighbor was either
Gen, Peet or Capt. Talcott other settlers after his fight with the Indians
(e i
came in by conceterable numbers were timothy Tit€omb, Myron Dinamiek,
Wm. B. Clay and two sons John B and D., H. Clay settled on Section 12,
S.M. Salisbury on Section 2 , James Mackey and brothers on Section 24,
Christopher and Daniel Stanger on Section 13, Christian Stryker in Section
12. Stress last came in the last of {kcember 1834. Peter':Gebhart came
1 January 1835, remained about six years and sold out to Heanry Miller.
Israel Martin also came about this time but moved in a short time to Palatine.
Joseph F*ilkinsrmade his claims in 1834, built his cabin and moved his
family in 1835, Mathew Chivel came in February 1835 during whibh year
18 log houses were raised., Wm, H. D%Eon moved into town 1836. In 1837
Ephraim and Chas Morrison settled in Section 1l or 12, Russell Wheeler
. and Chas Daniels opened a store where the town of Wheeling is, which they

kept four or five years and sold to Joel L McDuffy.

: Rsher
In 1838 Mr. Shepard or Sheperd started a blacksmith shop and.shera Skinner

arrived and settled in Section 12. Daniel Martin came in 1839, by this time

there were about 200 inh abitants in the township.




From the time elections became necessary to 1850 when the town was
.rganized the territory embraces within its limits together with a pdrt of
Mavis and Northfield was known as a ﬁheeling Precfinct, thewplace of voting
was at Wilcox Tavern situated on the Milwaukee road near wherein crosses

the DesPlaines River, After the organization of the township elections were
held at the village of Wheeling

This town was organized as were the others in the county April 2, 1850, the .
meeting was held at the house kept by James Parkerlin the town of Wheeling.
Wm H, Dutorr was chosen Moderator. Egbert van viack clerk and George
Feillagar assistant clerk. The election resulted in the choice of the
following officers: Supervisor, S. M. Salisbury 106, Clerk Lewis Peet :96,
Assessor Ira Millard 100, Collector D.B. Friggs 100, Commissioners oé
Highways Ira Snow 100, W.H. Dunton 171 Andrew Lucg 99, Constable D.B. Briggs
122, s.D W Miller 98/. The first Highway Fund received by the commissioner
.° lHighways previously to March 25, 1857 was $260.00. It was reported that
in the five road districts there pag been performing 597 work.

Supervisors Joseph Fllkips 1851, Hohn Féilkips 1852, Joseph Fglkpls 1853,

Wm, Scoville 1854-55, Jesse Matterson 1856-57, George Strong 1858, 1865,

Wm, 1I. Dutton 1866-67, Frederick Tish 1868 to 1879, David Petexr 1871.
Frederié¢k Tish 1868 to 1870, David Peter 1871, Frederyxick Tesch 1873 to
1875, G. Giles 1876-1883

Population of Wheeling Township in 1880 was 2296.

To Mr. Grapt (Part of record from
Dam #1 - Div 1 - Forest Preserve 1833 -~ to - 1884)
R. Gehske 1163 s, La Salle st.
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1. Photo Post Card "Des Plaines River near Wheeling, IL
Post Mark (Wheeling, I1 July 26, 1911)

From: Aunt Alice to Miss Dorothy Periolat
About: Carl has the mumps 1l¢ Stamp with Ben Franklin

2. Picture Post Card of the "Big Snow in 1917"

2a. Accompaning the Post Card is a Photo of 3 men standing in
the street in the Winter of 17.
The men are left to right - Chas Johnson, Earl Johnson,
Carl Mueller 1917.

3. Milwaukee & Dundee Road Wheeling 1913 -~ 2 horses and
buggy & buckboard tied outside a store.
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MERLE W. WILLIS
WHEELING, ILLINOIS

Aug., 23 -

-Aug. 7th- Re: Mrs. Lilly
"villa A."

Call from Supervisor "Sister Mary Lucy" regarding the research &
compiling of a complete history concerning the very beginning &
purpose of the farm; 1Its changes in operation during the
intervening years. - She will work on this project for the
benefit of her Order & will give us the results of her efforts
along with a’ large picture of Mrs. Lillpe appox. 3' X 3' in size.

Adeline Schneider -
llazel Willis -
Operation of farming part was Mr. Lilly's bit.

Mrs. Lilly was daughter of the founder of the Crane Co.
(Plumbing fixtures)

Geo. Perilot was employed by Crane Co.
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John Forke =~ Grandchildren - John Forke' Miss Dorothy Forke 712»»0Q¢J

John G Schneider - 1853 Grand Children Adeline & Lucile Schneider

A Fassbender Grandson - Arthur Fassbender
Great Grandson - Arthur Fassbender
Granddaughter -~ Ethel Wieder

Christian Welflin
Grandchildren - Donald, Edward & IHoward Welflin
Charles & Marshall Balling .- [:2939 P&7

The Koe n Family
History on File

The Grandt Family
(See Mrs Orlowski)
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MERLE W. WILLIS
WHEELING, ILLINOIS

“Villa A."

Call from Supervisor "Sister Mary Lucy" regarding the research &
compiling of a complete history concerning the very beginning &
purpose of the farm; Its changes in operation during the
intervening years. - She will work on this project for the
benefit of her Order & will give us the results of her efforts
along with a’ large picture of Mrs. Lillpe appox. 3' X 3' in size.

Adeline Schneider -
llazel Willis -
Operation of farming part was Mr. Lilly's bit.

Mrs. Lilly was daughter of the founder of the Crane Co.
(Plumbing fixtures)

Geo. Perilot was employed by Crane Co.
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John Forke - Grandchildren - John Forke' Miss Dorothy Forke 7ﬁinoﬁc4

John G Schneider -~ 1853 Grand Children Adeline & Lucile Schneider

A Fassbender Grandson - Arthur Fassbender
Great Grandson - Arthur Fassbender
Granddaughter - Ethel Wieder

Christian Welflin
Grandchildren - Donald, Edward & Howard Welflin
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HISTORY ON THE GROUND
LOCAL HISTORIES

ARLINGTON HEIGHTS

Daniels, Daisy Paddock. Prairieville U.S.A.: The Story of the Birth
and Growth of a Prairie Village. Arlington Heights, IL: The
Historical Society and Museum, 1971.

BENSENVILLE

Jones, Martha Kirker. Bensenville. Bensenville, IL: Village of
Bensenville, 1976.

BLUE ISLAND

Jebsen, H. Jr. "Blue Island, Illinois: The History of a Working
Class Suburb". University of Cincianati, Ph.D., 1971. OF 549.B68
J4

Volp, John H. The First Hundred Years, 1835-1935. Blue Island, IL:
John Volp, 1935.

CICERO

Spelman, Walter Bishop. The Town of Cicero: History, Advantages, and
Government. Cicero, IL: J. Sterling Morton High School, 1923. F
896225,83

DES PLAINES

Johnson, Donald S. Des Plaines: Born of the Tallgrass Prairie.
Woodland Hills, CA: Windsor Publications, Inc., 1984. folio OF
549.D46 J64 1984

DU PAGE

Maas, David E. & Charles W. Weber. A Bicentennial View: Du Page
Discovery 1776-1976. Wheaton, IL: Du Page County Board, 1976.
folio OF 547.D9 D719




ELK GROVE

ﬁcCgrthy, Mary J. Elk Grove: The Peony Village. Elk Grove Village,
Itz Elk Grove Village Public Library, 1981. of 549.E41 M36

Wajer, Mary. "Elk Grove: The Land and the Settler, 1834-1880."
Unpublished abstract for MA, Western Illinois University, 1976,

ELMHURST

American Assn. of Univ. Women, Elmhurst Branch. Elmhurst: Origin of
Names. Elmhurst, IL: Elmhurst Branch American Assn. of
University Women. of 549.E42.E5

Bates, Frederick H. "0ld Elmhurst," Being the Personal Recollections
of a Native. Elmhurst, IL: Elmhurst Historical Commission, 1973.

Berens, Helmut Alan. Elmhurst: Prairie to Tree Town. Elmhurst, IL:
Elmhurst Historical Commission, 1968. F 8962985.12

Elmhurst Story , Steering Committee. The Elmhurst Story...Biography
of Progress, 1910-1960. Elmhurst, IL: Elmhurst Story Steering
Committee, 1960.

Russell, Don. Elmhurst: Trails from Yesterdav. Elmhurst, IL:
Heritage Committee of the Elmhurst Bicentennial Commission, 1977.
folio oF 549,.E42 RS

EVANSTON

French, Frederick E. 01d Evanston and Fifty Years After. Reprint
from News Index, November, 1929. F 8963.31

Reeling, Viola Crouch. Evanston: 1Its Land and Its People. Evanston,
IL: Daughters of the American Revolution, Fort Dearborn Chapter,
1928,

GLENVIEW

Ernst, Isabel, ed. Roots: A Glenview Story. Glenview: Glenview
Bicentennial Commission, 1976.

Head, Alice G. Glenview at 75, 1899-1974, Melrose Park, IL: Union
Press, Inc., 1974. fF 89624.3



~GRAYSLAKE

Mogé; Ruth. Glimpses of the 0ld Gravslake Area. Grayslake, IL:
Frietrds of the Library Grayslake——-Avon Public Library, 1976.
oF 549,.G739M6

HIGHLAND PARK

Wittelle, Marvyn. Pioneer to Communities: The Story of Highland
Park. Highland Park, IL: Rotary Club of Highland Park, 1958.
F8964157.981

HINSDALE

Bakken, Timothy H. Hinsdale. Hinsdale, IL: Hinsdale Doings, 1976.
Folio oF 549.H68 B34

Dugan, Hugh G. Village on the County Line: A History of Hinsdale,
Illinois. Privately printed, 1949. F896417.27

HOMEWOOD

Adair, Anna B. & Adele Sandberg. 1Indian Trails to Tollways: The

Story of the Homewood-Flossmoor Area. Fremoun Press, 1968.
4A 3762

ITASCA

Greenblatt, Marian. A History of Itasca. 1Itasca, IL: Itasca State
Bank, 1976.

Itasca Area Historical Society, Itasca. Itasca, Scenes g£ the Past.
Itasca: Itasca Area Historical Society, 1979,

LA GRANGE

Cromie, William J., ed. La Grange Centennial History. LaGrange, IL:
La Grange Area Historical Society, 1979. oF 549.L14 L34

LAKE FOREST

Meads, Joe. BHow It All Began. Reproduced under sponsorship of Lake
Forest--Lake Bluff Historical Society, 1976. folio oF 547.L2 M43
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LOCKPORT

Publicity Committee, Centennial Celebration. Lockport Has a Birthday,
1830=1930. Lockport, IL: Publicity Committee of the Centennial
Celebration, 1930. F896505.5

LOMBARD

Budd, Lillian. Footsteps on the Tall Grass Prairie: A History of
Lombard, Illinois. Lombard, IL: Lombard Historical Society,
1977. folio oF 549.183 B8

LONG GROVE

Park, Virginia L. Long Grove: Lore and Legend. Long Grove: Long
Grove Historical Society, 1978. ~

LYONS

Benedetti, Rose Marie & Virginia C. Bulat. Portage, Pioneers, and
Pubs: A History of Lyons, Illinois. Chicago: Angel Guardian
Orphanage Press, 1963, oF 549.19 B4

MORTON GROVE

Village of Morton Grove, Morton Grove. Morton Grove Diamond Jubillee,

1895-1970. Morton Grove, IL: Village of Morton Grove, 1970.
folio oF 549.M77 M6

OAK LAWN

Special Events Commission, Oak Lawn. Oak Lawn 100 Years: A Century
of Growth. Oak Lawn, IL: Special Events Commission, 1982.
oF 549.03503

RIVER FOREST

Hall, Albert L. History of River Forest. 1936.

Hausman, Harriet. Reflections: A History of River Forest. River
Forest, Illinois, 1975. oF 549.R52 H38




RIVERSIDE

Bassmau, Herbert J., ed. Riverside: Then and Now. Riverside, IL:
Riverside News, 1936. F 896744.08

Riverside Improvement Company, Riverside. Riverside in 1871 with a
Description of Its Improvements. Chicago: Riverside Improvement
Co., 1871, Reprint 1974, oF 549.R58 R5

ROLLING MEADOWS

Perica, Esther. They Took the Challenge: The Story of Rolling
Meadows. Rolling Meadows: Rolling Meadows Library, 1979.

WILMETTE

Bushnell, George D. Wilmette: A History. Wilmette, IL: The
Wilmette Bicentennial Commission, 1976. F 89697.138

WINNETKA

Dickinson, Lora Townsend. The Story of Winnetka. Winnetka, IL:
Winnetka Historical Society, 1956. F89624.23

Harnsberger, Caroline Thomas. Winnetka: The Biography of a Village .
Evanston, IL: The Schori Press, 1977. oF 549.W57 H37

[Vorﬁb'rwh P nglmm L;¢(/<> LEPc) 5
N H brooke - 17 7¢

Tl T3 by ftele. R (Nord low of

Pub. ke /@MTMW/Q Oeowcbern o G,
/02¢L.¢¢LUA4LQ <:23yu_va .

p1(37f£1l100cj (< {—#{§7E;;1;\;,Q (5;3(:( 02%7

éege &
>

Prepared by TMR
The Newberry Library
1985



PLEASE ADD TO YOUR LIST OF LOCAL HISTORIES

DuPage
Thompson, Richard, ed.

DuPage Roots. DuPage County Historical Society, 1984.

Glencoe

Glencoe Lights a Hundred Candles. Glencoe, IL: 1969.

Oak Park

Hoagland, Gertrude Fox, ed.

Historical Survey of Oak Park, Illinois. Compiled under

Federal Works Progress Administration Project 9516. Oak

Park: Oak Park Public Library, 1937.

Cook, May Estelle.
Little Old Oak Park, 1837-1902. Privately printed, 1961.

Wheaton

Moore, Jean.
Trom Tower to Tower, a history of Wheaton, Illinois.

Vheaton TL: Gary-Wheaton Bank, 1974.
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